
  

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
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HAROLD WEISBERG, : | 

Plaintiff, 

Civil Action No. 75-1448 
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GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION, : 

Defendant 

MOTION FOR AWARD OF ATTORNEY 
FEES AND OTHER LITIGATION COSTS   | 

Comes now the plaintiff, Mr. Harold Weisberg, and moves the | 
| 

‘Court, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a) (4) (E) for an award of attor- 

mey's fees in the amount of $28,560. 
\ 

| Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a) (4) (EZ), plaintiff further moves | 
| | 
ithe Court for an award of “other litigation costs” in the amount of. 

| $1,438.41. | | 
| For the reasons set forth in the Memorandum of Points and 

Authorities attached hereto, plaintiff further moves the Court to 

jiincrease the award of attorney's fees and the award for "other lit- 
| 
| 

| 
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| 
| 

igation costs” by 100%. 

Affidavits by Harold Weisberg and James H. Lesar in support   
of this motion are attached hereto. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

  

JAMES H. LESAR 

910 16th Street, N.W., #600 
| Washington, D.C. 20006 
| Phone: 223-5587 
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Attorney for Plaintiff    



    

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
  

INTRODUCTION . 2. 5 «6 ss se we we we we we we we ee hhh ll Ul 

ARGUMENT « ee © ee 8 ew eh He Hh he hh le o 2+ © © 8 

I. PLAINTIFF QUALIFIES FOR AN AWARD OF 
ATTORNEY'S FEES BECAUSE HE HAS "SUBSTANTIALLY 
PREVAILED" IN THIS LITIGATION ........ 

Il. THIS COURT SHOULD EXERCISE ITS DISCRETION TO 
. AWARD ATTORNEY'S FEES IN THIS CASE ...... 

III. THE SUM OF $28,580 IS A REASONABLE AWARD FOR 
ATTORNEY'S FEES IN THIS CASE ......... 

Iv. THIS COURT SHOULD EXERCISE ITS DISCRETION 
TO INCREASE THE BASE AWARD BY 100% ...... 

V. THIS COURT SHOULD EXERCISE ITS DISCRETION TO 
INCREASE THE AMOUNT OF "OTHER LITIGATION costs" 
BY 100% ....... 6. ee ew we te ww tw kk 

CONCLUSION . . ... 2... ew ete ew 

TABLE OF CASES 

Alyeska Pipeline Service Co. v. Wilderness Society, 
421 U.S. 240 (1975) .. . 2... lee 

American Fed. of Government Emp., AFL-CIO v. Rosen, 418 F. 
Supp. 204 (N.D.I11. 1976) ......2.C.O+~.~« 3] tl in 

Bell v. School Bd. of Powhatan County, 321 F. 2d 494 (cA4 
1963) 2.» = we we we eee hell hl hl lhl hl hla le 

Consumers Union, Inc. v. Board of Governors of the 
Federal Reserve System, 410 F. Supp. 63 (D.D.Cc. 1976) 

Cuneo v. Rumsfeld, 180 U.S.App.D.c. 184, 553 F. 2d 1360 
(1977) o - 8 * © % » * wm e © & & © « we 

EPA v. Mink, 410 U.S. 73 (1973) Ss = 3S et ew we 

FAA Administrator v. Robertson, 422 U.S. 455 (1975) o 8 

Goldstein v. Levi, 415 F. Supp. 303 (D.D.c. 1976) .... 

Hall v. Cole, 412 U.S. 1 (1973) ..... 2.2.2.2. 0808868 

Holly v. Acree, 72 F.R.D. 115 (D.D.C. 1976) .....4.. 

Kaye v. Burns, 411 F. Supp. 897 (D.C.N.Y. 1976) ..... 

Lindy Bros. Builders, Inc. v. American Radiator and 
Stand. Sanitary Corp., 487 F. 2d 161 (CA3 1973) 
(“Dimdy Bros, I") « « « a « e «© # eo Be we ew we ee 

LL 

L3 

27 

27 

10 

13 

12,13 
20  



    

Lindy Bros. Builders, Inc. v. American Radiator 
and Stand. Sanitary Corp., 540 F. 2d 102 
(CA3 1976) ("Lindy Bros. II") .......4.0.4.. 

National Association of Regional Medical Programs, 
inc. v. Weinberger, 396 F. Supp. 842 (D.D.C. 
1975), rev'd, 551 F. 2d 340 (D.C.Cir. 1976), 
cert. denied, 431 U.S. 954 (1977) ......2.2.2. 

National Treasury Employees Union v. Nixon, 172 U.S.App. 
D.C. 217, 521 F. 2d 317 (1974) 2... . ee. 

Newman v. Piggie Park Enterprises, Inc., 309 U.S. 
400 (1968) ~. « « ss « # » 8 & * w f e e ° ° ° e e 

Northcross v. Board of Education of the Memphis City 
Schools, 412 U.S. 427 (1973) i aan aaa 

Pealo v. Farmer's Home Administration, 412 F. Supp. 
S6L (D.D.C. L976) . sw we te ee nw er we 

Philippi v. CIA, 178 U.S.App.D.C. 243, 546 F. 24 
1009 (1976) ..... 1... eee e ° e ° 2 ° e ° 

Ray v. Turner, U.S.App.D.C. , 587 F. 2d 1187 
(L070) « = we es we ew oe ew Oe hhh hl hurl el 

Rolax v. Atlanta Coast Line R. Co., 186 F. 2d 473 
(CA4 1951) st me ¢ eH * KF & © & BE w 

Schwartz v. IRS, 167 U.S.App.D.C. 301, 511 F. 2d 1303 
(E975) 6 we we we we em er ° s e ° e 

Vaughan v. Atkinson, 369 U.S. 527 (1962) ....2... 
  

Vaughn v. Rosen, 157 U.S.App.D.C. 340, 484 F. 2d 820 
(1973), cert. denied, 415 U.S. 977 (1974) ..... 

Vermont Low Income Advocacy Council, Inc. v. Usery, 
546 F. 2d 509 (CA2 1976) ce ¢ & De ew ee me 

Weisberg v. U.S. Department of Justice, 160 U.S.App.D.c. 
71, 489 F. 2d 1195 (1973) (en ae cert. denied, 
416 U.S. 933 (1974) ..... oe. 6 oe es em ee 

Weissman v. CIA, 185 U.S.App.D.C. 117, 565 F. 2d 692 
(1977) .... . += «ee. ee ee we oe OH OH oF 

ii 

Page 

13,14 

13 

12,20 

10,21 

13 

16,17 

16,47 

13 

21 

14 

11 

16,17 

 



  

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

eo ee eee eee ee eee oe owe ee woo ee Bee eo eo oO 

HAROLD WEISBERG, 

oo
 

0 

Plaintiff, 

Vv. : Civil Action No. 75-1448 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION, 

Defendant 

eeeos eee ee eee eee eevee es eee esse ec eevee 

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

INTRODUCTION 

This case arises out of plaintiff's Freedom of Information Act 

("FOIA") suit for the disclosure of two entire Warren Commission 

executive session transcripts and eleven pages of a third. Ina 

letter to Mr. Weisberg dated June 21, 1971, the National Archives 

asserted that the May 19, 1964 transcript was being withheld under 

exemptions 1 and 6; it also claimed that the June 23, 1964 tran- 

script and the eleven withheld pages of the January 21, 1964 tran- 

script were protected by exemptions 1 and 7. (Exhibit 1) 

When Mr. Weisberg renewed his request in 1975, the Archives 

dropped its exemption 1 claim for the May 19 transcript, reasserted 

the exemption 6 claim, and added an entirely new exemption 5 claim. 

With respect to the January 21 and June 23 transcripts, the Archives 

initially added an exemption 5 claim but did not mention the exemp- 

tion 7 claim it had invoked in its 1971 letter to Weisberg. (Exhib- 

it 2) However, when Weisberg appealed, the Archives invoked exemp- 

tion 3 for the first time. (Exhibit 3) The statute said to spe- 

cifically require that these transcripts be withheld under exemp-    



  

tion 3 was 50 U.S.C. § 403(d) (3), which provides that: 

- + . the Director of Central Intelligence 
shall be responsible for protecting intelli- 
gency sources and methods from unauthorized 
disclosure: 

By its order of March 10, 1977, this Court awarded summary 

judgment on behalf of the GSA with respect to all three transcripts 

On the basis of it in camera inspection, the Court found that the 

May 19, 1964 transcript was exempt because "it reflects delibera- 

tions on matters of policy with respect to the conduct of the War- 

ren Commission's business. These discussions are not segregable 

from the factual information which was the subject of the discus- 

sion." With respect to the January 21 and June 23 transcripts, the 

Court found only that it appeared that the GSA was entitled to sum- 

Mary judgment “on the basis of exemption 3 of the Freedom of Infor- 

mation Act." (Exhibit 4) Subsequently, by order dated June 7, 

1977, the Court amended its March 10, 1977 order to read as 

follows: 

The statute relied upon by Defendant as 
respects Exemption 3 is 50 U.S.C. § 403(d). 
That this is a proper exemption statute is 
clear from a reading of Weissman v. CIA, No. 
76-1566 (D.C.Cir. Jan. 6, 1977). The agency 
must demonstrate that the release of the in- 
formation can reasonably be expected to lead 
to unauthorized disclosure of intelligence 
sources and methods. Upon such a showing, the 
agency is entitled to invoke the statutory pro- 
tection accorded by the statute and Exemption 
3. Phillipi v. CIA, No. 76-1004 (D.c. Cir. 
Nov. 16, 1976). On the basis of the affida- 
vits filed by the Defendant it is clear that 
the agency has met its burden and summary 
judgment is appropriate. (Exhibit 5) 

Weisberg took an appeal from the Court's orders,-and this be- 

came Case No. 77-1831 in the Court of Appeals. While this case 

was pending in the Court of Appeals, Weisberg obtained new materi- 

als which undermined the credibility of the affidavits which the 

GSA had filed in support of its national security claims in dis- 

trict court. When Weisberg sought to bring these materials to the    



  

attention of the Court of Appeals by attaching them to his Reply 

Brief, it directed him to file a motion for a new trial in the dis- 

trict court. When this Court denied Weisberg's motion for a new 

trial on the grounds of newly discovered evidence, Weisberg took a 

separate appeal from this order. This second appeal became Case 

NO. 78-1731 in the Court of Appeals. On Weisberg's motion this 

second case was consolidated with the earlier appeal, Case No. 77- 

1831. 

On October 16, 1978, the day on which the GSA's brief was due 

to be filed in Case No. 78-1731, the GSA made copies of the January 

21,and June 23 transcripts avaible to Weisberg. On that same date 

it moved to dismiss Case No. 78-1731 in its entirety, contending 

that the disclosure of the transcripts mooted all issues in that 

case. In addition, the GSA also contended that Case No. 77-1831 

had been rendered moot with respect to all issues pertaining to the 

January 21 and June 23 transcripts. By order dated January 12, 

1979, the Court of Appeals granted GSA's motion. However, the 

Court of Appeals ordered this Court to vacate its prior orders con- 

cerning those transcripts and stated that: "The District Court 

may still consider any post-dismissal matters, upon motion, as the 

District Court deems appropriate." (Exhibit 6) 

The only issues remaining before the Court of Appeals were 

those in Case No. 77-1831 which pertained to the May 19 transcript. 

That case was argued before the Court of Appeals on February 13, 

1979. Subsequently, by order dated March 15, 1979, the Court of 

Appeals affirmed the decision of this Court with respect to the May 

19 transcript "for the reasons stated by the District Court.” 

(Exhibit 7) 

Given the fact that plaintiff has obtained two of the three 

transcripts he sought after lengthy and arduous legal proceedings, 

plaintiff contends that he is entitled to an award of attorney fees    



  

and costs as provided by statute. 

ARGUMENT 

iT. PLAINTIFF QUALIFIES FOR AN AWARD OF ATTORNEYS' FEES BECAUSE 
HE HAS "SUBSTANTIALLY PREVAILED” IN THIS LITIGATION 

The Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a) (4) (E), pro- 

Vides: 

The court may assess against the United 
States reasonable attorney fees and other 
litigation costs reasonably incurred in 
any case under this section in which the 
complainant has substantially prevailed. 

In order to qualify for an award of attorney fees and costs 

lander this section, a complainant need not obtain an actual judg- 

ment in his favor as to some or all of the materials sought. Ver- 

mont Low Income Advocacy Council, Inc. v. Usery, 546 F. 2d 509 

(C.A. 2, 1976). The fact that the government, after commencement 

of the litigation, acts to moot it by supplying the requested docu- 

ments, does not preclude the recovery of attorney fees and litiga- 

tion costs. Kaye v. Burns, 411 F. Supp. 897 (D.C.N.Y. 1976). The 

cases arising in the District of Columbia Circuit support this view: 

  

Cuneo v. Rumsfeld, 553 F. 2d 1360 (D.C.Cir. 1977); Goldstein v. 

Levi, 415 F. Supp. 303 (D.D.Cc. 1976). 

Plaintiff has obtained two of the three transcripts he sought 

in this lawsuit. After the Court of Appeals issued its March 15, 

1979 order in Case No. 77-1831 affirming this Court's decision that 

ithe May 19 transcript is protected by exemption 5, the GSA filed a 

bill of costs pursuant to Federal Rule of Appellate Procedure 39. 

Weisberg opposed an award of costs to GSA and filed his own motion 

for an award of costs in both Case No. 77-1831 and Case No. 78-1731 

on the grounds that he had "substantially prevailed" when the GSA 

had belatedly provided him with the January 21 and June 23 tran- 

scripts rather than risk an adverse decision in the Court of Ap-    



  

peals. Although GSA strongly opposed an award of costs to Weisberg 

and claimed that he had not "substantially prevailed," on April 12, 

1979, the Court of Appeals issued an order which. decreed that 

“costs in the amount of $492.54 are awarded in favor of appellant 

and taxed against appellee." (Exhibit 8) In view of this order, it 

is apparent that plaintiff has “substantially prevailed" in this 

action and therefore qualifies for an award of attorney fees and 

litigation costs under 5 U.S.C. § 552 (A) (4) (E). 

Il. THIS COURT SHOULD EXERCISE ITS DISCRETION TO AWARD ATTORNEY 
FEES IN THIS CASE 

The provision for a discretionary award of attorneys' fees in 

Freedom of Information Act cases was added when the Act was amended 

in 1974. The Senate Report on the 1974 Amendments describes the 

purpose of the attorneys' fees provision as follows: 

Such a provision was seen by many witnesses as 
crucial to effectuating the original congres- 
sional intent that judicial review be available 
to reverse agency refusals to adhere strictly 
to the Act's mandates. Too often the barriers 
presented by court costs and attorneys’ fees 
are insurmountable for the average person re- 
questing information, allowing the government 

- to escape compliance with the law. "If the 
government had to pay legal fees each time it 
lost a case," observed one witness, "it would 
be much more careful to oppose only those areas 
that it had a strong chance of winning.” 
(Hearings, Vol. I, at 211) 

The obstacle presented by litigation costs 
can be acute even when the press is involved. 
As stated by the National Newspaper Association: 

An overriding factor in the fail- 
ure of our segment of the Press to use 
the existing Act is the expense connected 
with litigating FOIA matters in the courts 
once an agency has decided against making 
information available. This is probably 
the most undermining aspect of existing 
law and severely limits the use of the FOI 
Act by all media, but especially smaller 
sized newspapers. The financial expense 
involved, coupled with the inherent delay 
in obtaining the information means that 
very few community newspapers are ever go-    



ing to be able to make use of the Act 
unless changes are initiated by the 
Committee. (Hearings, Vol. II at 34) 

The necessity to bear attorneys" fees and court 
costs can thus present barriers to the effective 
implementation of national policies expressed by 
the Congress in legislation. 

* * * 

The bill allows for judicial discretion to de- 
termine the reasonableness of the fees requested. 
Generally, if a complainant has been successful 
in proving that a government official has wrong- 
fully withheld information, he has acted as a 
private attorney general in vindicating an im- 
portant public policy. In such cases it would 
seem tantamount to a penalty to require the 
wronged citizen to pay his attonreys' fee to make 
the government comply with the law. S. Rep. 93- 
854, 93d Cong., 2d Sess. 17-19. ("Senate Report") 

The attorneys' fees provision in the Senate bill to amend the 

Freedom of Information Act contained four criteria to guide a court 

in making its decision whether to award attorneys' fees: (1) the 

benefit to the public, if any, deriving from the case; (2) the com- 

mercial benefit to the plaintiff; (3) the nature of the plaintiff's 

interest in the records; and (4) whether the agency's withholding 

nad a reasonable basis in law. Senate Report, at 19. 

However, these specifically enummerated criteria were deleted 

\lerom the final version of the bill. The Report of the House-Senate 

conferees explained: 

By eliminating these criteria, the canferees 
do not intend to make the award of attorney 
fees automatic or to preclude the courts, in 
exercising their discretion as to awarding such 
fees, to take into consideration such criteria. 
Instead, the conferees believe that because the 
existing body of law on the award of attorney 
fees recognizes such factors, a statement of the 
criteria may be too delimiting and is unneces- 
sary. H.R.Rep. No. 93-1380, 93d Cong., 2d Sess. 
10 (1974). (Hereinafter "Conference Report") 

While it is obvious that Congress intended the courts to exer- 

cise their discretion more liberally than would have been allowed 

under the Senate criteria, it is also readily apparent that, even 

under those more restrictive criteria, plaintiff is entitled to an 

award in this case.      



  

First, by initiating this lawsuit and forcing the GSA to com- 

ply with the Freedom of Information Act, Weisberg has acted as a 

private attorney general vindicating the strong Congressional com- 

mitment to a national policy of full disclosure. (See Senate Re- 

port at 19) As soon as the January 21 and June 23 transcripts were 

made available to him, Weisberg held a press conference at which he 

distributed copies of the transcripts to the news media and an- 

swered questions concerning their significance. As a result of 

these disclosures the public learned, inter alia, that the Warren 

Commission had failed to make an investigation that it should have 

made of a Soviet defector's information concerning Lee Harvey Os- 

wald, the alleged assassin of President Kennedy. (See Exhibit 1 to 

the attached affidavit of James H. Lesar, an article which appeared 

in the October 19, 1978 issue of the Washington Post) Thus, Weis- 

berg meets the first criterion under which, the Senate Report 

stated, "a court would ordinarily award fees . . . where a newsman 

was seeking information to be used in a publication... ." (Sen- 

ate Report at 19) 

The second criterion, which counsels against an award of fees 

to those who commercially profit from the disclosure, does not ap- 

ply to journalists seeking information for the public, for the 

Senate Report expressly states that, "[flor the purposes of apply- 

ing this criterion, news interests should not be considered commer- 

cial interests." Id. at 19. In this instance Weisberg, while 

benefiting news interests by providing copies of these transcripts 

to them, could not and did not benefit commercially from the dis- 

closure. 

The Senate Report states that "[u]nder the third criterion a 

court would generally award fees if the complainant's interest in 

the information sought was scholarly or journalistic or public- 

interest oriented ...." Id. at 19. Weisberg's interest in the 

records he obtained is described by each of these qualifications.    



    

He is the foremost scholar of President Kennedy's assassination, 

having devoted the last 15 years of his life to this subject. He 

has arranged for his materials on the assassinations of President 

Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., as well as some other 

subjects of historical interest, to be deposited in an archive at 

the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point. His study of the assas- 

sination of President Kennedy has focused upon the deeply flawed 

performances of basic American institutions in response to the 

assassination. ‘His approach has been serious, scholarly, and 

public-interest oriented. It is an approach which has set him 

entirely apart from a legion of sensationalists and self-seekers 

who have endlessly exploited this great tragedy. 

The fourth criterion which the Senate bill would have had the 

courts consider is whether the agency's withholding had a reason- 

able basis in law, or whether it was intended to cover up embar- 

rassing information. Id. at 19. But even if an agency meets the 

reasonable basis requirement, attorneys' fees May still be awarded, 

for "{i]t is but one aspect of the decision left to the discretion 

of the trial court." Cuneo v. Rumsfeld, 553 F. 2d 1360, 1366 (D.c. 
  

Cir. 1977). Indeed, the Senate Report states that "newsmen would 

ordinarily recover fees even where the government's defense had a 

reasonable basis in law... ." Senate Report at 19-20. In this 

case Weisberg contends both that there was no reasonable basis in 

law for withholding the January 21 and June 23 transcripts and that 

these transcripts were suppressed for fourteen years because they 

contained information that was embarrassing to the United States 

government. Specifically, he asserts that although these tran= 

scripts were allegedly withheld on the grounds that their release 

would disclose intelligence sources and methods and thus jeopardize 

national security, "there never was any possibility that their re- 

lease to the public would result in the disclosure of any intelli-  



source or method." (October 26, 1978 Weisberg Affidavit, #5) Nor 

was there ever any justification for their classification. "There 

is no intelligence-related content of either record that was un- 

known to the KGB or to subject experts. There is no ‘national 

security' content at all." (Weisberg Affidavit, 96) There is, in 

fact, no information in the June 23rd transcript relating to Yuri 

Ivanovich Nosenko, the Soviet defector who is the subject of the 

transcript, that is not in the Warren Commission staff reports. 

(Weisberg Affidavit, ¢8) Nor is there any information in the June 

23rd transcript that was not made available to Edward J. Epstein 

for his book Legend. (Weisberg Affidavit, 49) Furthermore, as 

Weisberg states:in his October 26, 1978 affidavit: 

21. It is apparent that the actual reason 
for withholding these transcripts was to pre- 
vent embarrassment and to hide the fact that 
the CIA virtually intimidated and terrified 
the Warren Commission. Disclosure of these 
transcripts also reveals that the CIA misin- 
formed and misled the Commission in order to 
avoid what was embarrassing to the CIA. The 
transcripts also reveal that the Warren Com- 
mission, a Presidential Commission charged with 
the responsibility of conducting a full and 
complete investigation of the assassination, 
did not do so. 

22. The CIA had an obligation to inform 
and counsel the Warren Commission wisely and 
fully. Warren Commission records, including 
the transcripts just released, show that it 
did not measure up to its responsibilities. 

Under "the existing body of law" which Congress has directed 

the courts to apply to awards of attorneys‘ fees under the FOIA 

(Conference Report at 10), Weisberg is entitled to a strong pre- 

sumption in favor of an award. Congress had indicated that it con- 

sidered the the FOIA attorneys' fees provision to be analogous to 

the fee provisions of such civil rights legislation as Title II of 

the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Emergency School Act of 1972, 

Which, like 5 U.S.C. § 552(a) (4) (E) are discretionary. Senate Re- 

port at 18. Under these provisions the Supreme Court has held that 

fee awards "ordinarily" should be made to succesful plaintiffs "un-      
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less special circumstances would render an award unjust." Newman 

v. Piggie Park Enterprises, Inc., 309 U.S. 400, 402 (1968) (constru-   

ing 42 U.S.C. § 2000a-3(b)); Northcross v. Board of Education of 

the Memphis City Schools, 412 U.S. 427, 428 (1973) (construing 20   

U.S.C. § 1617); Alyeska Pipeline Service Co. v. Wilderness Society, 

421 U.S. 240, 261-262 (1975). The same presumption should be ap- 

plied in FOIA cases. The public policies underlying the fee pro- 

visions in both civil rights legislation and the FOIA are quite 

Similar. The civil rights statutes provide a mechanism whereby 

private parties can vindicate rights guaranteed by the Fourteenth 

Amendment. Similarly, the FOIA provides a mechanism whereby pri- 

vate parties can pursue their First Amendment rights. In this con- 

nection it should be noted that the Senate Report on the 1974 

Amendments to the Freedom of Information Act states: | 

Open government has been recognized as the 
best insurance that government is being con- 
ducted in the public interest, and the First 
Amendment reflects the commitment of the 
Founding Fathers that the public's right to 
information is basic to maintenance of a 
popular form of government. Since the First 
Amendment protects not only the right of cit- 
izens to speak and publish, but also to re- 
ceive information, freedom of information 
legislation can be seen as an affirmative 
congressional effort to give meaningful con- 
tent to constitutional freedom of expression. 
Senate Report at 1-2 (emphasis added). 

  

it should be pointed out that Congress has manifested an 

unusually strong conviction that FOIA serves an important public 

purpose. The original Freedom of Information Act passed by an 

overwhelming vote in both houses of Congress. The 1974 Amendments 

to the Act were enacted by overriding a Presidential veto. Con- 

gress has twice overturned decisions of the United States Supreme 

Court in FOIA cases, first in EPA v. Mink, 410 U.S. 73 (1973), 

which had expansively interpreted exemption 1; later in FAA Admin- 

istrator v. Robertson, 422 U.S. 455 (1975), which broadly inter-   

the Act's third exemption. In addition, Congress expressly over-    
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turned the decision of the United States Court of Appeals in Weis- 

berg v. U.S. Department of Justice, 160 U.S.App.D.C. 71, 489 F. 2d 

1195 (1973) (en banc), cert. denied, 416 U.S. 933 (1974), which had 

construed exemption 7 as a blanket exemption protecting all inves- 

tigatory files compiled for law enforcement purposes, when it en- 

acted the 1974 Amendments. 

The legislative history of the 1974 Amendments makes it clear 

that Congress provided for attorneys' fees in FOIA cases so that 

private citizens acting as private attorneys general could vindi- 

cate a national policy favoring the disclosure of information. 

Congress intended to make it possible for individuals to exercise 

their rights under the FOIA. At the same time, Congress also rec- 

ognized that the threat of attorneys' fees would be a powerful in- 

centive deterring noncompliance with the FOIA on the part of gov- 

ernment agencies. Congress also intended that journalists and oth- 

ers who benefit the public by revealing how government works would 

be among the primary users and beneficiaries of the attorneys' fees 

provision. All of these purposes would be served by an award of 

attorney fees to Weisberg in this case. Accordingly, this Court 

should exercise its discretion in favor of an award of reasonable 

attorneys' fees and other litigation costs in this case. 

LLT. THE SUM OF $28,580 IS A REASONABLE AWARD FOR ATTORNEYS' 
FEES IN THIS CASE 

Plaintiff submits that an award in the amount of $27,455 for 

attorney fees is reasonable in this case. He also believes it to 

be consistent with fee awards found to be reasonable in other FOIA 

cases in this District Court. L/ 

  

1/ See, for example, Consumers Union, Inc. v. Board of Governors 
7 of the Federal Reserve System, 410 F. Supp. 63, 65 (D.D.c. 

1976) (appealed on another ground) ($19,549.19); Cuneo v. 
Schlesinger, Civ. No. 1826-67 (D.D.C., Sept. 15, 1975), re> 
manded on other grounds sub nom. Cuneo v. Rumsfeld, 553 F. 2d 
1360 (D.C.Cir. 1977) ($19,000). -  
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In a recent case the United States Court of Appeals for the 

District of Columbia described the initial steps for determining 

the reasonable value of an attorney's services for purposes of a 

fee award, stating: 

The inquiry begins with a determination of 
the time devoted to the litigation. This fig- 
ure in turn is multiplied by an hourly rate 
for each attorney's work component, a rate 
which presumably would take into account the 
attorney's legal reputation and experience. 
The resulting figure represents an important 
starting point because it "provides the only 
objective basis for valuing an attorney's 
services." National Treasury Employees Union 
v. Nixon, 521 F. 2d 317, 322 (D.C.Cir. 1975) 
(footnote omitted), citing Lindy Bros. Builders, 
Inc. v. American Radiator and Stand. Sanitary 
Corp., 487 F. 2d 161 (3d Cir. 1973) (hereafter 
referred to as "Lindy Bros. I"). 

  

In this case plaintiff seeks compensation for his attorney at 

the rate of $85.00 per hour. Ina prior FOIA case, Weisberg v. 

Griffin Bell, et al., plaintiff's attorney sought compensation at 

this same rate but agreed to a compromise offer of $75.00 per hour 

because he needed to settle the matter expeditiously. (See Lesar 

Affidavit, #30) Plaintiff's attorney has had extensive experience 

under the Freedom of Information Act, having handled some twenty 

FOIA cases in the District Court and the Court of Appeals. (Lesar 

Affidavit, 3) His accomplishments in FOIA cases have been con- 

Siderable. (See Lesar Affidavit, 445-31) In view of this experi- 

ence in handling FOIA matters, and given the prevailing rates for 

attorney services in the Washington, D.C. area, $85.00 per hour is 

a reasonable rate of compensation, particularly for a long and 

hard-fought case such as this, which was initially filed some three 

and a half years ago. 

The base award of $28,580 which plaintiff seeks for attorney 

fees has been calculated by multiplying the hourly rate of $85.00 

times the number of hours worked. (An itemization of the hours 

worked is attached as Exhibit 2 to the affidavit of James H. Lesar    
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which is submitted herewith.) This base amount should then be ad- 

jJusted to take account of the risk involved, the quality of the 

work, and other relevant factors. Lindy Bros. Builders, Inc. v. 

American Radiator and Stand. Sanitary Corp., 540 F. 2d 102, 117- 

118 (3rd Cir. 1976) (hereinafter “Lindy Bros. II"). As the Court of 

Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit has explained: 

In turn, this figure may be adjusted up- 
ward if there was a risk of non-compensation 
or partial compensation. In addition, the 
fees may be adjusted upward or downward on 
the basis of the quality of the work performed 
as judged by the District Court. National 
Treasury Union, supra, 521 F. 2d at 322 (foot- 
notes omitted). 

This rule is equally appicable in appropriate FOIA cases. See 

American Fed. of Government Emp., AFL-CIO v. Rosen, 418 F. Supp. 

205, 209 (N.D.I11. 1976). The District Court must state the fac- 

tors considered and give a brief statement of the reasons for in- 

creasing any fee award. See Lindy Bros. II, supra, 540 F. 2d at 
  

117-118; Lindy Bros. I, supra, 487 F. 2d at 169. C£. Schwartz v. 

IRS, 511 F. 2d 1303 (D.c.Cir. 1975). 

IV. THIS COURT SHOULD EXERCISE ITS DISCRETION TO INCREASE 
THE BASE AWARD BY 1003 

Once the base amount or "lodestar" has been calculated, the 

district court must next determine the amount of adjustments war- 

ranted by (1) the risk of non-compensation, (2) the quality of 

counsel's work, and (3) the obdurate or bad faith behavior on the 

part of the defendant. See National Treasury Employees Union; 

Supra, 521 F. 2d at 322. Plaintiff requests that the base award be 

increased by 100%.2/ 

  

2/ Comparable adjustments upwards have been awarded in other 
— cases. See, e.g., Lindy Bros. II, supra, 540 F. 2d at 115-116 

(100% incentive premium); National Association of Regional 
Medical Programs, Inc. v. Weinberger, 396 F. Supp. 842, 850- 
851 (D.D.C. 1975) (100% bonus), rev'd on other grounds, 551 F. 
2d 340 (D.C.Cir. 1976), cert. den., 431 U.S. 954, (1977); 
Pealo v. Farmer's Home Administration, 412 F. Supp. 561, 567- 
568 (D.D.C. 1976) (50% increase). 
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1. Risks of non-compensation. With regard to the first of 

these three factors, the risks of non-compensation, there are three 

primary considerations: (a) the degree of plaintiff's burden at 

the time the suit was filed, including the factual and legal com- 

plexity of the case and the novelty of the issues; (b) the delay in 

receipt of payment; and (c) the risks assumed, including: 

(a) the number of hours of labor risked 
without guarantee of remuneration; (b) the 
amount of out-of-pocket expenses advanced 
for processing motions, taking depositions, 
etc.; and (c) the development of prior ex- 
pertise in the particular type of litigation; 
recognizing that counsel sometimes develop, 
without compensation, special legal skills 
which may assist the court in efficient con- 
duct of the litigation, or which may aid the 
court in articulating legal precepts and im- 
plementing sound public policy. Lindy Bros. 
It, supra, 540 F. 2d at 117. 

It is generally recognized that the burden on a plaintiff in 

FOIA litigation is very high, for, as one experienced FOIA litiga- 

tor has put it, "a plaintiff's lawyer is at a loss to argue with 

precision about the contents of a document he has been unable to 

see. Not knowing the facts--that is, what the documents say--puts 

him at a real disadvantage when he is trying to convince a judge 

that the information should be disclosed instead of kept secret 

under whatever exemption the government has chosen to assert." R. 

Plesser, Using the Freedom of Information Act, l Litigation Maga- 

zine 35 (1975). The United States Court of Appeals for the Dis- 

trict of Columbia has recognized this many times, stating that: 

In light of this overwhelming emphasis 
upon disclosure, it is anomalous but obvious- 
ly inevitable that the party with the great- 
est interest in obtaining disclosure is at a 
loss to argue with desirable legal precision 
for the revelation of concealed information. 
Obviously the party seeking disclosure cannot 
know the precise contents of the documents 
sought; secret information is, by definition, 
unknown to the party seeking disclosure. In 
many, if not most, disputes under the FOIA, 
resolution centers around the factual nature, 
the statutory category, of the information 
sought. Vaughn v. Rosen, 484 F. 2d 820, 823 
(1973), cert. den., 415 U.S. 977 (1974).    
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in order to overcome this disadvantage, plaintiff's counsel had to 

fuse ingenuity in developing his case through discovery, to the 

limited extent it was permitted, and the submission of well- 

documented affidavits by his client which undermined the credibili- 

ty of the affidavits submitted by the defendant. Particular atten- 

tion was paid to building the kind of detailed factual record which 

would enhance the liklihood of reversal on appeal. Another device 

employed to increase chances of reversal on appeal was a motion for 

in camera inspection with the aid of plaintiff's security classifi- 

cation expert, Mr. William G. Florence. 

At the time this litigation was commenced, the United States 

Supreme Court had recently issued its opinion in FAA Administrator 
  

ve Robertson, 422 U.S. 255 (decided June 24, 1975), which held 

that Congress had intended exemption 3 to apply to all statutes 

which authorized the withholding of information: "no distinction 

seems to have been made on the basis of the standards articulated 

in the exempting statute or on the degree of discretion which it 

invested in a particular government officer." Robertson, supra, at 

263-264. Thus, "when an agency asserts a right to withhold infor- 

mation based on a specific statute of the kind described in Exemp- 

tion 3," the only question "to be determined in a district court's 

de novo inquiry is the factual existence of such a statute, regard- 

less of how unwise, self-protective, or inadvertent the enactment 

might be." Concurring opinion of J. Stewart, Robertson, supra, 422 

U.S. at 270. Because the GSA had cited 50 U.S.C. § 403(d)3) as an 

exemption 3 statute justifying the withholding of the January 21 

and June 23 transcripts sought by Weisberg, the Supreme Court's 

decision in Robertson posed a difficult barrier to his access to 

these transcripts. The risk involved in challenging the govern- 

ment's invocation of exemption 3 based on 50 U.S.C. § 403 (d) (3) 

was amply demonstrated when this Court, relying upon the decisions    
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of the D.C. Circuit in Weissman v. CIA, 184 U.S.App.D.C. 117, 565 

F. 2d 117 (1977), and Philippi v. CIA, 178 U.S.App.D.C. 243, 546 F. 

2d 1009 (1976), held that 50 U.S.C. § 403(d) (3) is a proper exemp- 

tion 3 statute, and that the defendant had met its burden under the 

Act simply by filing affidavits alleging that "the release of the 

information can reasonably be expected to lead to the unauthorized 

disclosure of intelligence sources and methods.” (See Exhibit 5) 

This ruling was made even though this Court had repeatedly express- 

ed doubt that the government could sustain its claim that the tran- 

scripts at issue were properly classified pursuant to Executive 

order. 

On appeal Weisberg challenged, inter alia, the government's 

(and the court's) reliance on 50 U.S.c. § 403(d) (3) as an exemption 

3 statute, contending that it cannot qualify as such unless it is 

read in the light of the applicable Executive order because it it 

leaves withholding or disclosure at the discretion of the Director 

of Central Intelligence and does not establish particular criteria 

for his decision to withhold. Weisberg also contended that the 

government's exemption 3 claim could not be considered in isolation 

from its exemption 1 claims and the requirements of Executive Or- 

ders 10501 and 11652. 

The Court of Appeals manifested an unusual interest in this 

case while it was pending there. When plaintiff attached newly 

discovered materials bearing on the credibility of the government's 

affidavits to his Reply Brief in Case No. 77-1831 and the govern- 

ment moved to strike it, the Court of Appeals ordered plaintiff to 

file a motion for new trial in the District Court. At the same 

time it also directed the District Court to act expeditiously on 

the motion so it could hear oral argument on the case promptly. 

(See Exhibit 9) The nature of the Court of Appeals' interest in 

became clear in August, 1978, when it issued its opinion in Ray v.    
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Turner, ___—*U.S.App.D.C. _——_, 587 F. 24 1187. The Ray decision 

made “obvious and significant" changes "in the light of experience, 

in the advice given the District Courts in earlier cases, such as 

Weissman... ." Concurring opinion of Chief Judge Wright in Ray, 

Supra, 587 F. 2d at 1199, fn. 1. Specifically, the Court of Ap- 

peals modified the Weissman decision by holding that where a claim 

of national security is involved, (1) “[iln camera inspection does 

not depend on a finding or even tentative finding of bad faith; (2) 

"Twlhere the record contains a showing of bad faith, the district 

court would likely require in camera inspection;" and (3) "[t]he 

ultimate criterion is simply this: Whether the district judge be- 

lieves that in camera inspection is needed in order to make a re- 

sponsible de novo determination of the claims of exemption." Ray, 

Supra, 587 F. 2d at 1195. The concurring opinion of Chief Judge 

Wright went further. In discussing the 1976 Amendments to the FOIA 

which overruled the decision of the Supreme Court in Robertson, 

Judge Wright noted that the Weissman and Philippi decisions, which 

had held 50 U.S.C. § 403g and 50 U.S.C. § 403(d)(3) to be exemption} 

3 statutes, had preceded Robertson. He then went on to observe 

that: 

- . +. While the "particular types of matters" 
listed in Section 403g (e.g., names, official 
titles, salaries) are fairly specific, Sec- 
tion 403(d) (3)'s language of protecting "in- 
telligence sources and methods" is potential- 
ly quite expansive. To fulful Congress' in- 
tent to close the loophole created in Robert- 
son, courts must be particularly careful when 
scrutinizing claims of exemptions based on 
such expansive terms. A court's de novo de- 
termination that releasing contested material 
could in fact reasonably be expected to expose 
intelligence sources or methods is thus essen- 
tial when an agency seeks to rely on Section 
403(d) (3). Ray, supra, 587 F. 2d at 1220 
(footnotes omitted) . 

Ray _v. Turner set the stage for a possible precedent-setting 

decision in Weisberg's by now consolidated cases, Case No. 77-1831 

and Case No. 78-1731. Rather than risk another adverse precedent,    
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the government released these transcripts on the day that its brief 

was due in the Court of Appeals in Case No. 78-1731, plaintiff's 

appeal from this Court's denial of his motion for a new trial. 

As this recitation shows, plaintiff had a very heavy burden at 

the time he filed suit. Above and beyond the normally heavy burden 

of any FOIA plaintiff, he also had to overcome the difficulties 

presented by the existing case law. Furthermore, the case pre- 

sented factual and legal issues which were both complex and novel. 

These issues involved, inter alia, whether exemption 3 claims 

based on 50 U.S.C. § 403(d) (3) can be considered in isolation from 

exemption 1 where both exemptions are invoked to cover the same in- 

formation; the circumstances under which in camera inspection is 

appropriate in national security matters; the bearing, if any, 

that Executive order 11652 has on the directive of 50 U.S.C. § 403 

(d) (3) that the Director of Central Intelligence "shall be respon- 

Sible for protecting intelligence sources and methods from unautho- 

rized disclosure"; the sufficiency of the government's affidavits; 

and the presence of "bad faith” on the part of the government. 

With respect to the second consideration involved in assessing 

the risks on non-compensation, the delay in receipt of payment, 

three and a half years have passed since this suit was filed. | 

Given the high rate of inflation which has prevailed since this 

suit was instituted, this delay has effectively worked a 25-353 

loss of value for work performed in 1975; an 18-25% loss of value 

for work performed in 1976; and so on. 

The third consideration in assessing the risks of non-compen- 

Sation includes such risks assumed as the number of hours of labor 

expended without guarantee of remuneration, the amount of out-of- 

pocket expenses, and the development of prior exptertise. To date 

plaintiff's counsel has expended nearly 350 hours of time on this 

case. There is, as yet, no guarantee that he will be remunerated  



  

19 

for any of the work he has done. Plaintiff has incurred large out- 

of-pocket expenses. He submitted a bill of costs in the Court of 

Appeals in the amount of $522.06.2/ Additional costs in the amount 

of $1,438.41 are set forth in Exhibit 3 to the attached affidavit 

of James H. Lesar. Thus, the total costs of this action approach 

$2,000. Since records were not kept of all costs, the total ac- 

tually exceeds this figure. 

Finally, plaintiff's counsel had developed expertise in FOIA 

cases prior to the institution of this lawsuit. (See Lesar Affida- 

vit, 5-31) In fact, he had handled an earlier FOIA case, Weis- 

berg v. General Services Administration, Civil Action No. 2052-73, 

in which plaintiff sought another Warren Commission executive ses- 

sion transcript also said to be exempt from disclosure for reasons 

of national security. During the course of that lawsuit, plain- 
1 

tiff's counsel became familiar with the law, regulations, and Exec- 

utive ordres pertaining to the classification of national security 

information. Although plaintiff did obtain the January 27, 1964 

Warren Commission executive session transcript as a result of that 

lawsuit, his counsel received no award of attorney's fees for liti- 

gating the case because the attorneys' fees provision of the FOIA 

had not yet been enacted. In fact, to date plaintiff's counsel 

has received attorney's fees from the government in only one FOIA 

case, Weisberg v. Bell, et al., Civil Action No. 77-2155, which in- 

volved only the question of whether Mr. Weisberg should be granted 

a waiver of copying costs for the records on the assassination of 

President Kennedy being released from the FBI's Headquarters’ files 

3/ The Court of Appeals awarded Weisberg costs in the amount of 
7 $492.54. The discrepancy between this figure and the bill of 

costs submitted by Weisberg, a discrepancy of $29.52, is due 
to a typographic error in the bill of costs which Weisberg was 
submitted, which erroneously listed the copying costs for the 
123 page appendix filed in Case No. 78-1731 as $.04 per page 
rather than $.06 per page, which it was. Because all other 
copying charges were listed at the rate of $.04 per page, the 
Clerk assumed, erroneously, that the total figure given for 
appendix ($88.56) was wrong, not the per page rate.    
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2. Quality of counsel's work. The second consideration en- 

nunciated by the Court of Appeals in National Treasury Employees 

Union was the quality of the counsel's work. 521 F. 2d at 322. In 

Lindy Bros. I, the Third Circuit explained that the adjustment "for 

the quality of work is designed to take account of an unusual de- 

degree of skill, be it unusually poor or unusually good." 487 F. 

2d at 168. Plaintiff is of the opinion that his counsel resource- 

fully presented facts and issues to the Court of Appeals in such a 

Manner that the government recognized that its alternatives were 

limited to releasing the transcripts or risking a highly damaging 

precedent that might come from the almost certain reversal. The 

issues raised by plaintiff presaged those addressed by the Court of 

Appeals in Ray v. Turner, even though that case did not resolve all 

such issues. 

Ultimately, the evaluation of the work done by plaintiff's 

counsel in this case must be left to the informed judgment of the 

Court, recognizing that: 

A judge is presumed knowledgeable as to the 
fees charged by attorneys in general and as 
to the quality of legal work presented to him 
by particular attorneys; these presumptions 
obviate the need for expert testimony such as 
might establish the value of services rendered 
by doctors or engineers. National Treasury Em- 
ployees Union v. Nixon, supra, 521 F. 2d at 
322, n. 18, quoting Lindy Bros. I, supra, 487 
F. 2d at 169. 

  

in forming its judgment, the Court may properly take cogni- 

zance of the fact that the government itself has offered to pay 

plaintiff's counsel $75-per hour for work done in an FOIA case, and 

did in fact pay him at that rate. 

3. Obdurate behavior by the defendant. In considering the 

degree of upward adjustment of the fee award in this case, the 

Court may properly take into account the obdurateness of the defen- 

dant's behavior. In fact such behavior may justify a court in ex-    
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ercizing its equitable powers to make an award of attorneys' fees 

even where such an award is not expressly provided for by statute: 

- - - it is unquestioned that a federal court 
may award counsel fees to a successful party 
when his opponent has acted in "bad faith, 
vexatiously, wantonly, for for oppressive rea- 
sons." 6 J. Moore, Federal Practice #54.77[2] 
p. 1709 (2d Ed. 1972); see e.g. Newman v. 
Piggie Park Enterprises, Inc., 390 U.S. 400, 
402, n. 4 (1968); Vaughan v. Atkinson, 369 
U.S. 527 (1962); Bell v. School Bd. of Powhat- 
tan County, 321 F. 2d 494 (CA4 +1963); Polex v. 
Atlanta Coast Line R. Co., 186 F. 2d 473 (CaA4 
1951). In this class of cases, the underlying 
rationale of “fee shifting" is, of course, pun- 
itive, and the essential element in triggering 
the award of fees is therefore the existence 
of "bad faith" on the part of the unsuccessful 
litigant. Hall v. Cole, 412 U.S. 1, 5 (1973) 

  

Plaintiff's strong and detailed criticisms of the way in which 

government agencies and officials handled the investigations into 

the assassinations of President Kennedy and Dr. King have earned 

him a great deal of enmity among many government officials. For 

example, an October 20, 1969 memorandum from Al Rosen to Cartha 

"Deke" DeLoach shows that the highest levels of the FBI approved a 

policy of not answering Weisberg's FOIA requests. (Exhibit 10) 

Another FBI memorandum shows that when Weisberg finally prevailed 

in a suit for public court records on the extradition of James Earl 

Ray, the Department of Justice informed the FBI that the same ma- 

terials would be made available to the press and others because the 

Department "did not wish Weisberg to make a profit from his posses- 

sion of the documents ... ." (Exhibit 11) 

Records obtained by Weisberg and others within the past two 

years show that the GSA has been involved in bad faith efforts to 

deny Weisberg records to which he was entitled. Thus, a November 

15, 1968 memorandum by Archivist James B. Rhoads notes a decision 

not to supply Weisberg with portions of the January 27 transcript 

published by Congressman Gerald Ford because it would encourage 

him "to increase his demands for additional materials from the    
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transcript and from other withheld records." (Exhibit 12) In fact, 

the Archives colluded with the Secret Service and the Justice De- 

partment to withhold from Weisberg a copy of the so-called "Memo- 

randum of Transfer" by transferring it from the Secret Service, 

which admitted it had no basis for refusing to make it available 

to Weisberg (Exhibit 13), to the National Archives, which was will- 

ing to contrive one. (Exhibit 14) 

The instant lawsuit is the second which plaintiff has filed 

for Warren Commission executive session transcripts. In the first, 

Weisberg v. General Services Administration, Civil Action No. 2052- 

73, the government contended that the January 27, 1964 transcript 

was protected from disclosure because it had been classified on 

grounds of national security. It took this position even though 

Gerald Ford had published parts of it in his book Portrait of the 

Assassin. (See Exhibit 12) Initially, GSA won a victory in the 

District Court. Although the court ruled against GSA's exemption 1 

claim, it went on to find that the transcript was protected under 

exemption 7 as an investigatory file compiled for law enforcement 

purposes. However, before Weisberg could appeal the decision, GSA 

"declassified" the Janaury 27 transcript, ignored its just-procured 

ruling that it was exempt under exemption 7, and released it. The 

contents of the transcript made it plain, however, that GSA had 

proceeded in bad faith. The transcript was embarrassing to the 

government but there never had been any basis for withholding it 

On grounds of national security. Yet Weisberg had been forced to 

the expense of litigating its status in order to compel its dis- 

closure. 

The instant case provides a second example of the GSA's abu- 

sive "bad faith" behavior in its litigation with Weisberg. Once 

again the GSA procured a favorable decision in the District Court 

by employing false affidavits. These affidavits proclaimed that  
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that the January 21 and June 23 transcripts were properly classi- 

fied under Executive order 11652 and that their release "would 

jeopardize foreign intelligence sources and methods ...." (See 

Exhibit 16, December 30, 1976 affidavit of Charles A. Briggs, {2) 

Indeed, they went so far as to assert that the release of the June 

23 transcript would disclose the identity and whereabouts of a So- 

viet defector, Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko, and thus "put him in mortal 

jeopardy." (See Exhibit 16, December 30, 1976 affidavit of Charles 

A. Briggs, 7-9) The GSA persisted in these false representations 

even after it became public knowledge that the CIA had itself sent 

Nosenko to authors who wrote books and magazine articles about him, 

and who in the process revealed important details about where he 

had resided, what he did, how much he earned, etc. (See Exhibits 

17-19) In fact, the GSA continued to adhere to the cock-and-bull 

fabrications of the CIA's Mr. Briggs even after the Washington Post 

printed a photograph of Nosenko in its April 16, 1978 issue. (Ex- 

hibit 20) 

Yet Mr. Briggs' representations were false. They can now be 

checked against the facts, including the contents of the January 

21 and June 23 transcripts. (The transcripts are reproduced as 

Exhibits 1 and 2 to the attached affidavit of Harold Weisberg) And 

as Mr. Weisberg states, " .. . there never was any possibility 

that [the release of the January 21 and June 23 transcripts] would 

result in the disclosure of any intelligence source or method." 

(October 26, 1978 Weisberg affidavit, #5) Nor was there ever any 

justification for their classification. "There is no intelligence- 

related content of either record that was unknown to the KGB or to 

subject experts. There is no 'national security’ content at all." 

(Weisberg Affidavit, 46) 

In addition to the blatant fraud of maintaining that these 

transcripts were being withheld to protect the national security  
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when in fact there had never been any basis for their classifica- 

tion at all, there are many other examples of bad faith on the part 

of the GSA in this lawsuit. They encompass such matters as: 

1. Refusing to identify Nosenko as the subject of the June 23 

transcript on the grounds that this information was security clas- 

sified when in fact the National Archives had itself written the 

New Republic Magazine that Nosenko was the subject of this tran- 

script; 

2. Withholding the declassified copy No. 3 of the January 21 

transcript at the time it made its response to Weisberg's request 

for production of documents. 

3. Repeatedly delaying response to Weisberg's interrogatories 

for months at a time, thus forcing him to move time and time again 

to compel answers; 

4. Refusal on the part of the CIA to answer Weisberg's third 

set of interrogatories and invocation of the provision of Rule 33 

which says that interrogatories may be addressed only to a party 

after this Court had instructed GSA to obtain such information from 

a non-party, the CIA, and GSA's counsel had assured this Court it 

would do so; 

5». Massive refusal to answer interrogatories and the filing 

of evasive responses to interrogatories. 

6. Invocation of exemptions in response to this suit which 

were not invoked at the time Weisberg requested the records. 

These examples show that bad faith conduct has characterized 

the government's responses to Mr. Weisberg's efforts to obtain the 

January 21 and June 23 transcripts since he first made written re- 

quest for them in 1968. The government agencies who contrived to 

withhold these transcripts have been the beneficiaries of their own 

wrongful conduct. As Mr. Weisberg states in his October 26, 1978 

Affidavit:    
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74, %If it had been public knowledge at 
the time of the investigation of the assassi- 
nation of the President that the CIA had, by 
the devices normally employed by such agencies 
against enemies, arranged for the Presidential 
Commission not to conduct a full investigation, 
there would have been considerable turmoil in 
the country. If, in addition, it had been 
known publicly that there was basis for in- 
quiring into a CIA connection with the accused 
assassin and that the CIA also had frustrated 
this, the commotion would have been even greater. 

75. At the time of my initial requests for 
these withheld transcripts, there was great 
public interest in and media attention to the 
subject of political assassinations. If the 
CIA had not succeeeded in suppressing these 
transcripts by misuse of the Act throughout 
that period, public and media knowledge of the 
meaning of the contents now disclosed would 
have directed embarrassing attention to the CIA. 
There is continuing doubt about the actual mo- 
tive in suppressing any investigation of any 
possible CIA connection with the accused assas-— 
Sin. If such questions had been raised at or 
before the time of the Watergate scandal and 
disclosure of the CIA's illegal and improper 
involvement in it, the reaction would have been 
strong and serious. This reaction would have 
been magnified because not long thereafter the 
CIA could no longer hide its actual involvement 
in planning and trying to arrange for a series 
of political assassinations. 

76. One current purpose accomplished by 
withholding these transcripts from me until 
after the House Committee held its Nosenko 
hearings was to make it possible for the Com- 
mittee to ignore what the Commission ignored. 
With any prior public attention to the content 
of these transcripts, ignoring what Nosenko 
could have testified to, especially suspicion 
the accused assassin was an agent of American 
intelligence, would have been impossible. A 
public investigation would have been difficult 
to avoid. 

The Freedom of Information Act was enacted so that the people 

could learn what their government is doing, and so that the popular 

will could then be expressed. The actions of the CIA and the GSA 

in this case have thwarted those goals to a considerable extent. 

In so doing, they have subverted the Freedom of Information Act. 

As Weisberg told the Court of Appeals in his October 26, 1978 affi- 

davit:    
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82. This is the second time GSA and the 
CIA have bled me of time and means to deny me 
nonexempt Warren Commission executive session 
transcripts. They dragged me from court to 
court to delay and withhold by delaying. In 
each case, both stonewalled until the last 
minute before this Court would have been in- 
volved. In each case, rather than risk per- 
mitting this Court to consider the issues and 
examine official conduct, I was given what had 
for so long and at such cost been denied me. 
This is an effective nullification of the Act, 
which requires promptness. It becomes an of- 
ficial means of frustrating writing that ex- 
poses official error and is embarrassing to of- 
ficials. It thus becomes a substitute for First 
Amendment denial. They can and they do keep me 
overloaded with responses too long and spurious 
affidavits with many attachments. With the 
other now systematized devices for noncompliance, 
these effectively consume most of my time. At 
my age and in my condition, this means most of 
what time remains to me. My experience means 
that by use of federal power and wealth, the 
executive agencies can convert the Act into an 
instrument for suppression. wWtih me they have 
done this. My experience with all these agencies 
makes it certain that there is no prospect of 
Spontaneous reform. As long as the information 
I seek is potentially embarrassing or can bring 
to light official error or misconduct relating 
in any way to the aspects of my work that are 
sensitive to the investigative and intelligence 
agencies, in the absence of sanctions their pol- 
icy will not change and the courts and I will 
remain reduced to the ritualized dancing of 
Stately steps to the reptitious tunes of these 
official pipers. 

In addition to the fact that the government's bad faith con- 

duct in this case has subverted the FOIA, procuring decisions on 

the basis of false representations such as were made in this case 

inevitably errodes the independence and integrity of the judiciary. 

Thus, in another FOIA case. involving the CIA, a District Court 

Judge was recently heard to complain in public that he had been 

“made sport of" and "compromised." (See records in Military Audit 

Project v. Bush, et al., Civil Action No. 75-2103) 

Because of the egregious conduct of the defendant in this 

case and the serious implications any sanctioning of it would have 

both for the viability of the FOIA and integrity of the judiciary, 

plaintiff has proposed a 100% increase in the base award of attor-    
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ney fees. It may be that this proposed increase is not large 

enough to have the punitive effect that is intended. Should that 

be the case, this Court has the power to make whatever additional 

adjustment upward it thinks is necessary to accomplish this pur- 

pose. Given the fact that plaintiff has spent an enormous amount 

of his own time assisting his attorney in the conduct of this case, 

time which he has expended at the expense of his writing, it would 

seem appropriate that any additional adjustment upward should go 

directly to plaintiff rather than his attorney. While plaintiff is 

unaware of any case in which a client has been compensated for 

his own time, as well as that of his attorney, this would be in 

line with those decisions which have awarded attorney fees to indi- 

viduals who appear pro se in FOIA cases. See Holly v. Acree, 72 
  

F.R.D. 115, 116 (D-D.C. 1976); Cuneo v. Rumsfeld, 553 F. 2d 1360, 
  

1366 (D.C.Cir. 1977). 

V. THIS COURT SHOULD EXERCISE ITS DISCRETION TO AWARD. PLAINTIFF 

$1,438.41 IN "OTHER LITIGATION COSTS" AND TO INCREASE SAID 
AWARD BY 100% 

In addition to the award of attorneys' fees sought in this 

case, plaintiff also requests an award of his costs. These costs, 

which total $1,438.41 (exlcuding the $522.06 which plaintiff filed 

as his bill of costs in the Court of Appeals), come with the pro- 

vision of 5 U.S.C. § 552(a) (4) (E), which allows the District Court 

to assess, in addition to attonreys' fees, “other litigation costs 

reasonably incurred." , 

For the reasons set forth in the discussion of the award of 

attorneys' fees, it is suggested that the Court should also in- 

crease the award of litigation costs by 100%. 

CONCLUSION 

In view of the above, plaintiff's request for an award of at- 

torney's fees in the amount of $28,580 is reasonable and should be  
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granted. Furthermore, the Court should exercise its discretion to 

adjust the award upward by 100%. To this figure should be added 

plaintiff's other litigation costs, in the amount of $1,438.41, 

a figure which should also be increased by 100%. 

Respectfully submitted, 

f) 
J [Ae MY gn ef. 

JAMES H. LESAR 

910 16th Street, N.W., #600 
/ Washington, D.C. 20006 

Phone: 223-5587 

Attorney for Plaintiff 
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James H. Lesar, Esquire 
1231 Fourth Street, SW 

Washington, DC 2002+ 

Dear Mr. ILesar: 

This is in reply to your letter of March 1 12, 1975, requesting disclosure of 
certain Warren Commission documents on behalf of Mr. Paul Hock a and 
Mr. Harold Weisberg and citing the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 
552, as amended), : 

The following is in response to your requests: 

1.- Enclosed is a copy of the executive session transcript of December 6, 
1963, of the Commission with deletions of names and identifying details of 
parsons discussed in connection with the choice of the General Counsel of 
the Commission. The deleted information and your request for disclosure 
of the executive session transcript of May 19, 1964, which deals solely with 
a discussion of Commission personnel, are denied under 5 U.S.C. S52, 
subsection (b)(5) "inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters 
which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in 
litigation with the agency"; and subsection (b)}(6), "personnel and medical 
files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly 
unwarranted invasion of personal privacy." Your request for disclosure 
of the executive session transcript of June 23, 1964, is denicd under 5 U.S.C 
552, subsection (b)({1){A) and (B) matters "specifically authorized under 
criteria established by an Executive Order to be kept secret in the interest 
‘of the national defense or foreign policy and are in fact properly classified 
pursuant to such Executive Order" and subsection (b}{5), “inter-agency or 
intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law 
to a party other than an agency in litigation with the agency." 

' 

2. Enclosed is a copy of pages 43 and 46-58 of the executive session 

transcript of December 5 (the correct date, instead of December 6), 1963, 

with deletions, including all of pages 44 and 45, of names and other identi- 

fying information concerning persons named or discussed in connection with 

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds 
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the choice of the General Counsel of the Commission. The information 

deleted is denied under 5 U.S.C. 552, subsection (b)(5), "inter-agency or 

intra~agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law 

to a party other than an agency in litigation with the agency" and subsection 

{b}(6), "personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which 

would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy." 

De Enclosed is a copy of pages 23-32 of the executive session transcript 
of December 16, 1963. On page 29 there are deletions under the same 

exemptions of 5 U.S.C. 552 stated in item 2 above. 

4. Your request for disclosure of pages , 63- 73 of the executive session 

transcript of January 21, 1964, is denied under 5 U.S.C. 552, subsection 

(b)(1)(A) and (B), matters “specifically authorized under criteria established 

by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense 
or foreign policy and are in fact properly classified pursuant to each 

Executive order" and subsection (b)(5), "inter-agency or intra-agency 

memorandums or letters which would not be avail able by law toa pezty 
other than an agency in litigation with the agency.' 

5. Copies of a transcript of the reporter's notes of the executive : 

session of January 22, 1964, have been sent to you, to Mr. Hoch, and to 

Mr. Weisberg. 

You have a right to file an administrative appeal with respect to the 

material denied you. Such an appeal should.be in writing and addressed to 
the Deputy Archivist of the United States, National Archives and Recor 

Service, Washington, DC 20408, To expedite the handling of an anpea 

both the face of the appeal and the envelope should be prominently taticiedd, 

"Freedom of Information Appeal," 

Sincerely, 

- 

EDWARD G, CAMPBELL 

Assistant Archivist 
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C UNITED STATES GF AMERIC. 

sSENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTEATION 

WASHINGTON, DC 20205 

EXHIBIT D 

  

RAY 22 1975 

James H. Lesar, Esquire 

1231 Fourth Street, SW 

Washington, DC 20024 

Dear Mr. Lesar: 

This is in response to your Freedom of Information appeai of Anrii 15, 
1975, on behalf of Harold Weisberg and Paul Hoch, seeking access to 
those portions of Warren Commission executive session transcripts denied 
your clients by Edward G. Campbell, Assistant Archivist for the National 
Archives, in his letter to you of April 4, 1975. We received your 2ppeal 
in this office on April 17, 1975. 

As a result of your appeal, we have reexamined the documents. denied 
you, which inciuded the transcript of June 23, 1964, pages 63-73 of the’ 
transcript of January 21, 1964, and the transcript of May 19, 1964.- Our 
review of the first two of these documents, which remained at the time of 
the appeal security classified at the "Top Secret”! level, involved co 
With the Central Intelligence Agency. We requested that the CIA re 
the transcripts to determine if they could be declassified. The CIA response. 
issued under the authority of Charles A. Briges. Chief of the Services Stas, 

nsultation 

view 

ggs, 
requested that the records remain security classified at the "Confidential" 
level and that they be exempted from the General Declassification Schedule 
pursuant to Subsections 5 (B)(2) and (3) of Executive Order No. 11652. The 
CIA further requested that should the authority of the Warren Comrnission 
to classify these documents be called into question, the documents were to 
be marked at the level of "Confidential” pursuant to the authority of the CLA 
to classify national security information. 

Therefore, we have determined to uphold Dr. Campbell's decision to deny 
your clients access to the transcript of June 23, 1964, and pages 63-73 of 
the transcript of January 21, 1964, pursuant to the first, third and fifth 
exemptions to mandatory disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 
i-e., "matters that are. . . specifically authorized uader criteria 
established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national 

Keep Freedom in Your Future $¥ith U.S. Savings Bonds



defense or foreign policy and are in fact proverly classified pursuant to 

such Executive order . . .; specifically exempted from disclosure by 

statute . . .3; inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters 

which would not be available by law to a party other than anagencyin =  - 

litigation with the agency. . ..* (5 U.S.C. 552(5)(1), (3) and (5), 

respectively). , 

The statute which specifically exempts these transcripts from disclosure 
provides, *That the Director of Central intelligence shall be responsible 
for protecting intelligence sources and methods from unauthorized 
disclosure. . ..” (50 U.S.C. 403(d)(3)). Further, we have invoked the 
fifth exempticn from mandatory disclosure on.the basis that these tran-— 
scripts reflect the deliberative process of the Warren Commission, and 
are not the written record of a Cormmission decision or opinion. To 
encourage free and full expression in the deliberative process, the 
Congress provided in the fifth exemption to mandatory disclosure a mechanistr 
by which these records could be sheltered. 

As stated in Dr. Campbell's letter, the transcript of May 19, 196+, is 
limited to a discussion of the background of Commission personnel. 
Therefore, we have determined to uphold Dr. Campbell's decision to 
deny your clients access to this transcript pursuant to the fifth and sixth 
exemptions to mandatory disclosure under the Freedom of Information 
Act, i.e., "matters thatare... inter-agency or intra-agency memorandum 
or letters which would not be available by law toa party other than an agency 
in litigation with the agency, * and “personnel and medical files and similar 
files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion 
of personal privacy. . ..” (5 U.S.C. 552(b)}(5) and (6), respectively}. 

This letter represents the final administrative consideration of your recuest 
for access to the withheld records. You have the Tight to seek judical 
review of this decision by filing an action in the Federal District Court for 
the District of Columbia, or in the Federal District Court in which either 
of your clients resides or has his principal place of business. 

Sincerely, 

Ciyr<2 of GS / nal 

ILL | (fases a. C'NE 
sputy Archivist of the United States
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

HAROLD WEISBERG, : 

Plaintiff, ° 

Vv. CIVIL ACTION 75-1448 

- GENERAL SERVICES 
ADMINISTRATION, 

Defendant. 
FILED 

MAR 1 0 1877 

a JAMES F. DAVEY, CLERK 

Upon consideration of the parties cross motions 

for summary judgment and upon consideration of the 

arguments adveneed. by counsel at oral hearing and it 

“appearing to the Court that with respect to the May 19, 

1964 transcript the in camera jompscbien reveals that it 

reflects deliberations on matters of policy with respect 

to the conduct of the Warnen Commissions business. 

These discussions are not segregable from the factue 

information which was the subject of the discussion. To 

disclose this transcript would be to impinge on and 

compromise the deliberative process. Exemption 5 of the 

Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. §552(b)(5)) is 

therefore applicable and the Defendant is entitled-to 

Summary Judgment on this transcript. 

It further appearing to the Court as regards 

the January 21, 1964 and June 23, 1964 transcripts the 

Defendant is entitled to Summary Judgment on the basis 

of exemption 3 of the Freedom of Information Act



G U.S. Cc. $9525) (3)). 

It is therefore nis 1% day of March, 1977, 

ORDERED,that the Plaintiff's Motion for Summary 

Judgment be and it is hereby DENIED; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Defendant’s Motion 

. for Summary Judgment be and it is hereby GRANTED and 

that the action be and it is hereby DISI@SSED. 

           
TE 

Aubrey E Fostneoa Jr a 
a Districe’ thes 2
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA ~ 

HAROLD WEISBERG, 

Plaintifé 

Ve 

ve
 | | CIVIL ACTION 75-1448 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION, 

  

Defendant : F I L Ee D 

JUN? 1977 

ORDER JAmES F. DAVEY, CLERK 

Upon consideration of Plaintifz='s Motion for 

Reconsideration and upon consideration of ths Oovesition 
£3 ts aa = - 2. > = a oy =p SPC . = = 
filed thereto; it is by the. Court this f e2y of June, 

1977, 

ORDERED, that the Order enterec March 1a, 

1977, be amended to read as follows: 

"The statute relied on by befen dant @5 respects Exemption 3 is 50 U.S.c. $403 (dq). That this is a 
proper exemption statute is clear from a reading oF 
Weissman v. CIA, No. 76-1566 (D.c. Cir. Jan. S$, 1977). 
The agency must demonstrate that the Te iee S2 Of the. 
information can reasonably be expected to laad to 
unauthorized disclosure of intelrigence sources and 
methods. Upon such a showing the agency is entitled to invoke the statutory protection accorded by the ststuta and Exemption 3. Phillippi v. CIA, No. 76-1G04 (D.c. 
Cir. Nov. 16, 1976). On the basis of the aicidavits fitted 
by the Defendant it is clear that the agency nas met its burden and’ summary judgment is appropriate." 

The Plaintiff's Motion in all other ressacts is 

0
 

DENIED. 

       Latest As 

AUBREY EB. ROBINS N, JR’ f/7 
UNITED 0 gases beh YSTRICY JUDGE 
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Be eats x 4 £ at g “enten States Court of Avusals 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT 

No. 77-1831 United States Court of WnS8btember Term, [9 78 
. i 5Cu! faeoid Weisberg, for the District of Columbia 1 

Appellant °F FILED JAN 12 1979 | 
Vv. 

Civil Action No. 75-1448 
SHER General Services GEORGE A, Fi 

Administration 

  

And Consolidated Case No. 78-1731 

BEFORE: Bazelon*, Circuit Judge; Fahy, Senior Circuit Judge and Leventhal, Circuit Judge ° 

On consideration of appellee's motion for partial dismissal 
of appeal in No. 77-1831 and for complete dismissal of the appeal 
in No. 78-1731 on grounds of mootness, and responses thereto, ané 
the record on appeal, it is 

ORDERED by the Court that the order of the District Court on 
appeal in No. 77-1831 relating to the January 21, 1964 and June 23, 
1964 transcripts, and the entire order of the District Court on 
appeal in No. 78-1731 are dismissed as moot. As to those matters, 
the cases are remanded to the District Court with directions to 
vacate its orders. See United States v. Munsincwear, Inc., 340 U.S. 

  

36 (1950). All other issues on appeal in 77-1831 before this Court 
remain for consideration. The District Court may still consider 
pny post-dismissal matters, upon motion, as the District Court deems 
appropriate. 

Per Curiam 

  

*Circuit Judge Bazelon did not Participate in the foregoing order.
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Unter States 6 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF 

  

No. 

Harold Weisberg, 

Appellant 

77-1831 

Vv. 

General Services Administration 

Bazelon, Tamm and Robinson: aes 

Upon consideration of the briefs anc 
erein, and of appellee's motion for permi 
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Civil Action No. 
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@unrt uf 
SOLUMBIA CIRCUIT 

75-1448 

Lune 
oh tals & (f) 

Angeals 

September Term, 19 78 
Civil Action No. 75-1443 

United States Co: urt of Appeals 
ter the District of C Ciccutt fumoic 

(GEORGE A. FISViER 
CLERK 

Circuit Judges 

the entire record on acceal 
SSion to lodge affidavit, and oF appellant's response to appellee's motion Zor permission to lodze arfidavit, it is 

ORDERED by the Court , Sua sponte, tnat this Court's order of March 7, 1979 _Sranting appel2 ee's motion for permission to lodge affidavit is vacated. The Clerk is directed to return ecpelice's affidavit ang also the affidavit of appellant, and other material attached to appellart's response. It is 

FURTHER ORDERED by the Court that the order o 
on & with respect to the May 19, 196 
transcript, is affirmed for tre reasons stated oy 

al her ein, 

woven 

  

the District Court 
warren Commission 

tne District Cours. 

CD Se a: rer vurian 

For the Court: 

ea 6 AML 

GEORGE “A. FISHER 
Clerk 

2 it fs avter 

-iuvavor 
. -2 Os time



Exhibit 8 Civil Action No. 75-1448 

re - = 

(atten States Gaur of As senl= 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT 

- 

No. 77-1831. September Term, i 78 — 
Harold Weisberg, : - 

Appellant 

_& United States Court of Appeals 
Ve o for the District sf Columbia Circuit 

FILED APR 12 1979 General Services Administration 

  

And Consolidated Case No. 78-1731 GEORGE A FISHE 
A HE 

CLERX 

BEFORE: Bazelon, Tamm, and Robinson; Circuit Judges 

Upon consideration of appellant's motion for award of costs, of 

appellant's affidavit of costs, of appellee's bill of costs, and of 

appellant's opposition to award of costs to appellee, it is 

ORDERED, by the Court, that costs in the total amount of $492.5 

are awarded in favor of appellant and taxed against appelisce. 

Per Curian 

OR THE COURT: 

oe boar pt 
GEORGE eae tend 
GEORGE A. riSHER 

hj
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Apzeals FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT 

(Saeemeee: 
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No. 77-1831 " September Term, I9 77 
Harold Weisberg, 7 Civil Actign. 75-1448 Appellant 

“ee 429 olen, ~ 

: - “ip a ae 2 Ve 
Min “aed n . : - <2) re 4 ee . 

-, nt ma General Services 
on Sg 

a ge / 
rv rr 3: 

Administration 
5 Co 7612 ,, 

AN wR 72 eS S “G 
. . . : ° . Ss = BEFORE: Tamm and Robinson, Circuit Judges ee ee 

, , , a “ . “ZN. 

oe el 

S motions to expedite oral 
y brief with addendun 
s of re 

we grant the motion f 
other motions. 

2 
ply brief, and the oppositions thereto, or expedition and hold in abeyance the 

Appellant seeks to present evidence to this Court Which has not been presented to the District Court. The sound course is for appellant first to present his alleged new evidence to the District Court in a motion for a new trial. See Smith ve Poilin, 194 F.2d 349, 350 (D.C. Cir, 1951). In light of 5 U.S.c. 8552 (2) (4) (dD), we direct the District Court to act expeditiously on such a motion so that we may hear oral argument on the appeal promptly if no remand under Smith Ve Pollin is recommended, Accordingly, it is 

hat appellant shall move in the 
ial, and that the District Court shall 2 motion within thirty days after it is filed, and 

ORDERED by the Court + 
District Court for a-new tr 
rule on such 
it is 

  

re
no



  

_ Bin tied States 
FOR THE DISTRI 

“€) 

CT OF COLUMBIA SIRGUEY 

Court at Appeals 

  

No. 77-1831 

FURTHER ORDERED by the 
schedule oral argument during the June 
Court, and it == 

' FURTHER ORDERED by the. 
brief with addendum and to strike shall 
pending the District Court?® 
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~~". September Term, 19 77 | 
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7 ' j Memorandum , 
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Mr. DeLoach '; 

. DATL: October 20, 2969 

- Mr. DeLoach 
- Mr. Rosen 
- Mr. Nalley 

Bir. HeGowan 
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_ This is the case involving the murder of BF 17; 
Martin Luther King, Jr. 

4U 

Weisberg is *pPparently identical With Harolg Feisberg 
3n individual who has been MOSt critical of the Bureay in the 
past. He is the author of several books including one entitled, . {Critical of the FBI, Secret Service. police agencies 2nd other 
\Dranches of Government, [| 

be 3 28 Be _ oe [Weisberg — 
“oc iby letter in April, 2969, requested inlormation on the King - 

rr ! murder ese for a forthcoming book. it was approved that his ~ 
: ao -letter not be acknowledged. (100-35138) 
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“8 x4 arn 48 ee, PTT ee Aes See. 2 
- 20 3 Bers “° ce ‘e “e+ oO 

SuRjECT: "ASSASSINATION OF DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING 
t: 8 es Accees oer we ete eo 2 ~~ owt. a 2 = oe . ve pe Se oe - --¢ am é . eel tf; ° = > o 7% F 8 eet or 

en agt pth By way of background, on af anf 70 Assistant Attorney, General ; so 
“william Ruckelshaus, Civil Division, Department of Justice, advised the i . 

- Director that Harold ‘Weisberg, the author of the books "Whitewash Lr and ~ 
ee ‘Whitewash Ii" has filed a civil action against the Department of Jusiice and: _¥ = 
3s" Department of State demanding cop!es of ali the papers which were employed : 
=i3. [in the extradition in the James Earl Ray matter,’ These documents were us. ae 
1... [in the extradition proceedings against James Earl Ray in England and were ,¥ ie 

27 thereafter returned to the State Department and were transferred to the -.- Nyt 
-.. °, Department of Justice. Included in the documents were a conSiderable numbgr * 

+e, fe affidavits of FBI Agents, affidavits covering fingerprints, ballistics? .. an 
examinations, etc. Ruckelshaus asked if the release of these documents to’ x > 
Weisberg would in any way prejudice the work of the FBI. It is noted that 

“ ,. ¢ Weisberg is an author who has been extremely critical of the FBI, the Se 
Service and other police agencies in book i8 which he has written about the- . 
assassination of Bueeisent Kennedy. 

  

_ 

ro
e 

; 

: - Es 
moe SB; y memprauduns of April 30th the Director advised Ruckelshaus et 
_. {that the determination as to the release of the pertinent documents is within S 
Lat the province of the Department of Justice and the FBI interposes no objection. 
#2: (i was suggested, however, that the Civil Division communicate with the Ciyil -: 2 

  

:, [Rights Division of the Department on this matter since Federal process was. 3 = 
Zz," |SHll outstanding against Ray charging a violation of a Federal Civil Rights /0 @ ds Statute. foe we _. . : a = 

Pe - - oe. . , 
° 

: - ; = Hogs The Bureau is in possesstos of a copy of a letter dated May, 1970, - = 
from Jerris Leonard,. Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division, to | 

ckelshaus stating that any release of any information in the files pertaining 
aoe a: the investigation regarding James Earl Ray would be intileable to the 

- 

z # 
ae ars 7s faints P* awe,  REC-3 , pas Se = Ms 538 

, Ene, fe Euslostine 7 - . 
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. SRE — A / poets TE BE Tonge 
the stir. Dee nee? De is eco o. : . ee 
ILE 1-H BARE (ovponoonem, 3 1 belo ia eT 
2 Ale is Mr. Sullivan o CO ge ee 

_ Sreultag i973 bay toe, s : - gy "29 wi 3 mo aan . 

- @e 
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Sax @S . -- ae ee ~~ eee 
° see ee ee ° “se * a ° * & 

Memorandim to Mrs Je Loach’ , 2 Fe oe 

-.-. Re: “Assassination of Dr. Martin Lather x King pee, oo hy 

. ta : _Current Developments: a ee de =" 
: . . - 

oo? ° = se . 
perean 38 - :       

    

   

   

  

7° = - 
oe oles 

a's =~ 2m 6/24/10 Bill King in the Information Olfice, ‘Department of == 
Jastice,. : advised that the Department subsequently decidethat it would not *: = 

‘ie possible for-the Government to successfully defend fhe civil action by*- =" 
a ccerare against the Department for the release of the documents in question, . 

_ | Accorainey, copies of these documents were furnished to Welsberg, King ~- 
advised that in view of the fact that the Department had. released the documents 
to Weisberg the Department did not wish Weisberg to make a profit from his 
possession of the documents and, accordingly, has decided to make similar - 
‘copies available to the press and others who might desire them. King stated - - 
that the documents to be released consist of approximately 200 pages of copies 

=f affidayits, autopsy reports, affidavits with regard to fingerprint exan nena Hone 
and ballisties tests, and copies of other documents which serve to link Ray _ . 
with the assassination of Martin Luther King. At Bishop's request King fare? 3 
nished the attached set of the documents being released. King stated that these - 
documents will be released. to the press at 3 Pome on 6/24/70. 

° - oe 
-o—— . 

  

  

- ne The’ General Investigative Division has been orally advised of the 
\l above information. . . . 

- 2° RECOMMENDATION. a 

rr "None, For miormanon. 
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a addendum 5 C 7 - C 

November 15, 1968 

B 

Correspondence with Harsla Weisberg, Coq a’Or Press, Route By * Frederick, Maryland 21701 

L 

the transcript of the executive session of Jamvary 27, 19654, of the Warren Commission requested by Hr. Herold Weisberg in the attached . letter was reviewed by GSA, the CIA, and the Department of Justice. is. Martin Richman of the Office of Legal Connsel of the Departmert wetcormsended that the entire transcript te withheld fron research, and we have withheld it, . 

As Mr. Weisberg.says, there sre certain quotations, presumbdly 
taken from 2 copy of the transcript in Congressman Ford's possession, that ere published in Portrait of the Assassin (hey York: Sison and Schuster, 1965) by Gerald R. Ford and John he Stiles (pases 19-25). 
Some material is deleted from the quotations without en inticstion of the deletions, and there are other yariences from the text of the 
transcrist. Ths quoted material does not eonsist of a comtimyeus 
passage, but of various passages chosen from divferent pases. Only One complete page (pase 158) of the trenseript is included in ths 
quoted material, We feel thet to tell Mr. Weisberg this, or to 
supply him with a copy of the pese that has been commletely pub- 
lished, would encourage him to increase his demands for additionel “material from the transerips and fron Other withheld records, 

Co AR rs A Bre? SA , I Se 

Ta, Xs . Bae he Saas : 

2 
~ 

TW tee 

JAMES B. RHOADS ~ , 
Archivist oF the United. States » 

ce: OPPicial File - mm a 
’ Reading File ~ NNDC . 

if oe 

MMJobnson/me NNDC 69-89 
Ext. 23171 11/15/68 
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nadendum B - C . - | Fe, Cc | | | a 

November 33, 1970 

ea
se

s 
et
a 

4 

Mr. James B. Rheads - 
Archivist of the United Sintes 
Nations! Archives and Records Service 
Washington, D. C. 20408 

‘Dear Mr. Rheads-- . . . “ a oe fad 

i> connechon with the civil action Weisberg vs Tha Netionsl = + . . 
Archives, Civil Action 2589-70 » Sir. Weisbers called at this 

{5 el
e office recently and displayed 2 copy of the preceadings in th 

case. He stated thet since the Governmeni's answer r 
thai the Archives should not have been 2 party its some 
requests being made hy Weisberg, he was noutying us th 
under the Freedom of Information Act he was requesting 2 
copy of the Kiemorandum of Transfer to the Archives dated 
April 28, 1965, covering material then in the possession of 
the Secret Service, which memorandum reflected that hirs. 
Evelyn Lincoln bad receinted for the material set cut in the 
Memorandum of Trensfer. - 
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There may be some validity in Mr. Welsberz’s contention that J > wh bow 

Since this paner is in the nossessicn of the Secret Sarvice. wea ene : = wey S 

are the proper people for him to sue or to subseena to produce : 
the item. However, since another Goyermment agency has 
declined to furnish him a copy of the item, weareseskine ~ . 
2ovice 2s io what action we should ieke if a suit is brought 
Seeking to force us to preduce the document, or if a subpoena 
is received to produce the document for his exemination. 

es
: 

c
m
l
,
 

i 
cm
c 

The position of the Secret Service is that we have ro grounds upon : 
which to refuse making the item availableio hir. Weisberg if he oe 
should inyoke the provisions of the Freedom cf Information Act. 

- Very truly yours, A 7. 
e & ry > * 3- 2 

> 
-- - ww oe t es © 2: 

. *. ce . = ai 
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- ro adaéndum 7° : ea an . Cc. ; 

= iS7G - 2 a : . . . : 2 

: n ts . _ . see 7 . - 3 : 2 

: Me.. 5 Jarold Weisberg _ . Oley 4 
Lin fl.) 6 €ag &'Ox: Press aoe ae oP ~ -- . 7 
Sloot Reute Bue EE eo . ae 
own, oe = Frederick, Maryland argh. _ a “ . SL Ee Ee 

az Mr. Weisberg: 2 ; ° “fle = 

. “This ia in reply ' to yous letter at Mowenilses 10, 1976 S, appealios from wo 
Pepe |, ‘prior decision of the Archivis ef the United States, rotis m:2ke oe 

  

os avetiaote ts youa copy of the Governmenz's cony of the “mermorantieum tO fog trensiex!" of the Eee Passes Hae fo.the autopsy of President - - fd, 

eee, | Kensady~ = fem UT os : ae 

  

LP oy, “On Apia. 19, “3970, Pos worse advised by the Acting Azchivist ofthe ~-° 1:27 
a “United States that this copy was withheld from research und 
— terms of 5 U.S.C... 552, subsection (b}{5}), as a vart of “medical flies 
con. and similar, flles, the disclosuce of which would cons titete a Clearly - 

erase “Bhnwarranted invasion of. persccal privacy" of the family of the late pS, 
» President EE eaye - 2 ge Ee . * eas Be 

i % ' 0 

     

          

  

  

  

    

a eer ae cary rafal avian of the doz: ment in question. in the lighs af the cited . 

‘ae. hy 2p pbebae, ° its legislative history and subsequent interpretations, has 
my aithlee failed to adduce any grounds to warrant pacing tha consiceced judr- a 
OU AIST ; mont 3s tac acting Ascites Fist. 7 ; : “ePos An E 

eS Gndas the circtrmstancss, “y have so recourse bet to advise that your 
cee apoeal is denied. However, in the event the Sennedy t farcily or iss 7 - 

Yost authorized sepresentative shouid advise me that relcasc of tae ° 
tS '  rermorandum of transfec" doses nat constiitnte an unwarrented invasion — © 

of their personal privacy,. Lwlll reconsider my decision. ° 
oo. . _ - + Soe Marshal! ; 2 - "oF eee OE mai, oe gee Tom Xellv, Secret Servic a , . Sincarely, — . ee fe. nwt % . ~ = ec: fizeiel File — LS - 

- est. Se Ye, Tenmsan, SFr’. f Tale en Be ge : :gigned}- Fe 4 . ; . =55t.-00m. toF Acmin. - B 
oo 2 "et ; . . WO Mr. Vawter - Ai.T 

Ww. Le JOHNSON, IR. 7 : . Generel Counse? — ny 

Assistant Administrator for Administration M=>. Marion Johnson ~ NND 
Se +4 + 40%, Se “ -. Deputy Gen. Cst. - LL 

phe ee FL Pt Se : Asst. Gen. Csi. - LB 
am ee te — eG Mr. Pauper - Dent. sustice 
> Co oi, Mr. Acceirad - Deor. Sustic 
ae eS le /  LO:RFWilliams-aca: 11-25-70 

L De : ALL aaa Retyped:Lizmta 11/25/70 
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i 
t: 

} 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT. © 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

i’ HAROLD WEISBERG, 

Plaintiff 

ve . 4 - Civil Action No. 75-1448 

"NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS 
SERVICE, 

Defendant       
' AFFIDAVIT 

Charles A. Briggs being first duly sworn, deposes and says: 

¢   1. I am Chief of the Services Staff for the Directorate of Operations of 

the Central Intelligence Agency and am familiar with the contents of the 

complaint in this case and make the following statemenis based on personal 

knowledge obtained by me in my official capacity. 
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2. Pages 63-73 of the transcript record an executive session of the 

President's Commission on the Assassination of President Kennedy which 

session was held on 21 January 1964. I have determined that the information   

SF 
N
a
 
e
e
 

cn
 

A
R
R
 

de
te

nt
e 

ner
 

EE
 
T
t
 

RN
 e

e 
at

 

contained in these pages is classified, and that it is exempt from the General 
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Declassification Schedule pursuant to section 5(B)(2) of Executive Order 

11652. 

3. This portion of the transcript deals entirely with the discussion among 

the Chairman of the Commission, Chief Justice Warren; the General Counsel 

i of the Commission, Mr. Rankin; and Messrs. Dulles, Russell, Boggs, McCloy, 
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and Ford, Commission members. The matters discussed concerned tactical 

proposals for the utilization of sensitive diplomatic techniques designed to. 

obtain information from a foreign government relating to the Commission's 

investigation of the John F. Kennedy assassination. The specific question dis— 

cussed concerned intelligence sources and methods to be employed to aid in the 

‘evaluation of the accuracy of information sought by diplomatic means. To disclose 

‘this material would reveal details of intelligence techniques used to augment 

information received through diplomatic procedures. In this instance, revela- 

‘ tion of these techniques would not only compromise currently active intelligence 

Sources and methods, but could additionally result in 2 perceived offense by 

the foreign nation involved with consequent damage to United States relations 

with that country. 

4; Pages 7640-7651 of the transcript record an executive session of the 

President's Commission on the Assassination of President Kennedy which was 

held.on 23 June 1944. I have determined that the information contained in 

these pages is classified, and that it is exempt from the General Declassification 

Schedule pursuant to section 5(B) (2) of Executive Order 11652. 

5. This portion of the transcript deals with a discussion among the . 

Chairman of the Commission, Chief Justice Warren; the General Counsel of 

the Commission, Mr. Rankin: and Messrs. Ford and Dulles, Commission 

members. The matters discussed concern intelligence methods used by the 

CIA to determine the accuracy of information held by the Commission. 
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Disclosure of this material would destroy the current and future usefulness _ 

of an extremely important foreign intelligence source and would compromise . 

ongoing foreign intelligence analysis and collection programs. 

a 

Charles A. Briggs \? 

STATE OF VIRGINIA ) 

_) ss.. 

‘COUNTY OF. F AIRFAX) 

_ Subscribed and sworn to before me this £ SH day of November; a8 ‘ 

  

N otaty Public 

My commission expires: Ck] fy f 4 7 7 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

HAROLD WEISBERG, 

Plaintiff, 

0
 

08
 

00
 

of
 

re (+ 2. Civil Action No. 75-1448 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION, 

Defendant. 

AFFIDAVIT 

Charles A. Briggs, being first duly sworn, deposes and says: 

1. Iam the Chief, Information Services Staff of the Directorate of 

Operations, Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) and hold the rank of GS-18. - 

As Chief of that staff, I am responsible for maintaining record systems within 

the Directorate of Operations and for establishing secure procedures and systems 

for handling intelligence documents. I have ready access to intelligence 

experts versed in the technical requirements of the pertinent Executive orders . 

National Security Directives and other regulatory issuances, as well as experts 

in the substance of a wide variety of classified documents and records for 

which I am responsible; and in my deliberations, I made full use of such 

experts. The statements made herein are based on my personal knowledge, 

upon information made available to me in my official capacity, upon conclusions 

reached therewith and in my deliberation I made full use of this.



2. Through my official duties I have become acquainted with the 

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request submitted to the National Archives 

by the plaintiff in the above-captioned litigation and I have read the two 

documents at issue; pages 63-73 of the transcript record of an executive session 

of the President's Commission on the assassination of President Kennedy of 

21 January 1964 and the transcript of a similar session of 23 June 1964. 

I have concluded that the documents are properly withheld from the plaintiff 

pursuant to exemptions (b)(1) and (b)(3) of the FOIA, as-amended.* These ym 

exemptions have been asserted in that the documents are currently properly ~ 

classified pursuant to Executive Order 11652 ma contain information which, 

if released, would iespandiae foreign intelligence couneny and methods which 

the Director of Central intelligence Agency js nedponsible fet prokecting from 

unauthorized disclosure pursuant to the National Security Act of 1947, as 

a
 

oy
 amended (50 U.S.C.A. 4034) (3)). 

3. My authority to classify documents, up to and including TOP SECRET, 

is set forth in Exhibit A attached. 

4. Classifying documents under Executive Order 11652 is not an exact 

science. Classification determinations are not susceptible to some form of 

precise mathematical formula. The Executive Order requires a judgment as 

to the likelihood that an unauthorized disclosure of a document could reasonably 

be expected to result in damage to the national security. A judgement 

involving probabilities, not certainties. The Executive Order provides a 

listing of examples of categorical areas in which it is possible to anticipate 

damage to the national security. The sting is varied and general; it suggests 

 



concern over hazards to the national security in thé fields of foreign relations, 

military or defense activities, scientific and technical developments, 

communications security systems, as well as intelligence activities. The list 

is illustrative, not exhaustive. In the case of classified intelligence documents, 

current international developments are usually prominent among the 
i 

3. a: 

}- 

#8 

a classification aShenatimants The classification decision usually is a Susietion of 
a oe = es Os ~ as ae ieee 

pom ee er eee 
the relationship bhatween I U.S. national | security interesis-and. the foreign cha 

n oe. ~~ mes -. le ek < 

    

is 
= . Es déidlooment. ‘ Usually, 8 there are 2 number of interrelated factors which, in the : 

flow a events, are constantly changing in terms of their relative — 
anos = = 

’ 

ee co ; _ oo. Aves s. ~, _" ii . .Significance and their interrelationships. An individual document is usually... .. 
i 
’ 

i 

te a short-term glimpse : of a medias, chain of related events .. The nation 2 

security significance of a document cannot tusually be fodaed 3 in isolation. The 
t Se =. me 

judgment must take into account what events preceded those recorded, as” ae 

: well as those likely to follow. Consequently, a classification judgment is not 

; valid indefinitely. The circumstances which justify classification may 

change, sometimes without warranting a change in the classification. Likewise, 

a classification judgment which is amended at a later date is not thereby 

proven to have been initially in error. Changes in classification tyDically result 

in a lower level of classification. Such a change is usually, as in this case, 

a result of a judgment that the hazard anticipated has been reduced in magnitude 

or likelihood with the passage of time.   
5. The prime purpose of an intelligence organization is to protect its 

country from hostile foreign surprises. Concealing such knowledge of hostile 

intentions and capabilities of foreign countries is a prime role of the 

 



classification system as applied to intelligence documents and information. 

Concealing the methods and sources used in acquiring such knowledge is also 

an essential requirement in maintaining such capabilities. Using the. 

classification system to pxutdct intelligence sources and methods, as well as 

the substantive content of documents, can result in documents which, on 

their face, bear no apparent justification for classification. In such cases, it 

is often essential to have access to other classified information to be able’ _ 

to recognize the reason for the classification. — For example, an intelligence report. 

detailing a policy decision by a foreign government might not appear to warrant 

dlasaitestion unless the reader also knows that the policy decision is @ violation , : 

ofa secret mutual defense commitment that country has made with the U.S., 

a decision that country intended to keep secret from the U.S. The reader 

recognizing that, would also recognize that the resem provec that the reporting 

intelligence organization possessed the means of learning of such “secret” 

policy decisions. The latter fact alone would warrant classification under 

Executive Order 11652. In sum, a document can warrant classification without 

the justification being apperent from the text of the document. 

6. The transcript of the 21 January 1964 executive session, pages 63-73, 

is currently classified CONFIDENTIAL and is exempt from the General 

Declassification Schedule pursuant to section 5{B) (2) of Executive Order 11652. 

AsI stated in my affidavit of 5 November 1975, the matters discussed in the 

transcript concerned tactical proposals for the utilization of sensitive diplomatic



techniques designed to obtain information from a foreign government relating 

to the Commission's investigation of the John F. Kennedy assassination. The 

specific question discussed concerned intelligence sources and methods io be 

employed to aid in the evaluation of the accuracy of information sought by 

i diplomatic means. In this instence, revelation of these techniques would not 

only compaonnse currently active intelligence sources and methods but could 

additionally resultina a perceived offense by the forcign countiFinvelved with 7 = 

  

cee ge . tee = 

* a: 

IA more detailed 

  

consequent damage to United States relations with that country 
   

delineation of the nature of the intelligence methods and sources. involved i in this 
a. 
Stas — 

:: document would, in eff effect, defeat the protective intentions of the > classification. 

2 professional fi 
4 

In arriving at the classification determination, I employed tl 

p
u
s
 

3: 

disciplines described in | earlier paragraphs and made full use of the professional i 
. cae = 

-z 

experts available tome. I have determined, by repeating the review of the 

: document for purposes of this affidavit, that the classification determination 

| Was and is valid. 

i: 7. The transcript of the 23 June 1964 executive session, pages 7640-7651, 

i is currently classified CONFIDENTIAL and is exempt from the General 

Declassification Schedule pursuant to section 5{B)(2) of Executive Order 116 Uy
 2. 

In my earlier affidavit, I indicated that the document discussed intelligence 

methods used by CIA to evaluate the accuracy of information available to the 

Warren Commission. Since thet time, the information on the public record has 

been supplemented to the extent that it has been revealed that the subject of the 

j, documentis Yuriy Nosenko. Nevertheless, the contents of this document may 

‘+ not be disclosed for the following reasons: Mr. Yuriy Nosenko is a former 

counterintelligence officer in the Second Chief Directorate of the KGB (Soviet 

Committee for State Security) whe defected to the United States in February 1964 

 



and has, since this defection, provided intdligence information of great value 

to the United States. When Mr. Nosenko first agreed to provide this Agency 

with information, it was with the clear understanding that this ta ieemation, wou 

be properly safeguarded so as not to endanger his personal security and safety 

He has maintained clandestine contact with the CIA since his defextton and 

7 continues to maintain such contact. . After his aeichion., Mr. Nosenko was tried 
ay 

' "Jin absentia by the Soviet Union and was condemned to Geet 2s a result tneveos 

Any disclosure of his identity or whereabouts woald put him in aseavtel flecmeniy 

3 He is now, in fact, a. naturalized American citizen and his name has been legall 

changed. Every precaution has been and must continue to be taken to avoid 

revealing his new-name and his whereabouts. 

8. At present, there is no way the Soviet Unicn can determine exactly 

  

what information has been provided by Mr. Nosenko. Until such disclosures 

are made, the Soviet oe can only guess as to how much information the 

defector, Mr. Morente , had within his possession at the time of his defection, 

; how much he disclosed to the CIA and, consequently, to what degreeits 

security has been cempronised by Nosenko's defection. Revealing the exact 

information which Mr. Nosenko -- or any defector -- — px rovided can 

materially assist the KGB in validating their damage assessment and in 

assisting them in the task of limiting future potential damage. Moreover, the 

disclosure of the information provided by Mr. Nosenko can only interfere with 

American counterintelligence efforts since the KGB would take control 

measures to negate the value of the data. Finally, any information officially 

released may be expolited by the KGB as propaganda or deception.
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9. A guarantee of personal security to a defector is of utmost 

importance in the maintenance of a vital intelligence service. Every precaution 

must continue to be taken to protect the personal security of Mr. Nosenko. 

The manner in which Mr. Nosenko's security is being protected by the CIA 

is serving as a model to potential future defectors. If the CIA were to take any 

action which would compromise the safety of Mr. Nosenko by release of this ‘ 

information or would take any action to indicate that the CIA cannot safeguard 

information provided by a defector, futuré defectors might, consequently >> 7” 

‘be extremely reluctant to undertake the serious step of defection. Defection 

from intelligence services of nations that are potential adversaries of the United 

States constitutes. an invaluable source of intelligence and counterintelligence 
-—- 

information. Any action by the CIA that would result in an unwillingness of 

persons like Mr. Nosenko to defect in the future would have 2 serious adverse 
- 
cme ise 

effect on this nation's ability to obtain vital intelligence’! The Suggestion that 

Mr. Nosenko's identification as the subject of the document means the 

whole document must be declassified, fails to recognize that factors other 

than simple identity combine to warrant the classification of the document. 

Likewise, the suggestion that since intelligence exploitation of defectors is 

admitted, all information received from such defectors and the manner in which 

they are treated must consequently be declassified. The invalidity ofsucha . 

position would be more obvious if the suggestion were similarly made that since 

the U.S. admits possession of tactical nuclear weapons, details of the design 

and disposition of such weapons must consequently be declassified. 

   



  
  

10. In response to plaintiff's specific CONErNE, I further depose that 

I determined that the classification of the two documents at issue should be 

reduced from TOP SECRET to CONF IDENTIAL. The determination was cited in 

Mr. Robert S, Young's letter of 1 May 1975. My determination was based 

on both classified and unclassified information available to me. I determined 

that the magnitude and likelihood of damage to the national security 

reasonable to be expected, should the documents be subject te ae unauthorized ~ 

disclosure, had been reduced toa point which justified a CONF IDENTT TAL 

classification. The potential for damage continues to estss, ee the 

documents remain classified. The kind of damage most likely is in the area 

of foreign intelligence operations (sources and methods) with a 

somewhat less threatening possibility of damage in the field of foreign 

relations. 

il. There is nothing in either document that is embarrassing to the CIA. 

12. Itis not possible to determine a date on which the documents 

may be declassified because it is impossible to predict, with any certainty, 

when the potential threats to the intelligence sources and methods involved will 

no longer exist. Consequently, the documents have been designated as exempt 

from the General Declassification Schedule pursuant to section 5(B)(2) of 

Executive Order 11652. 

13. In his letter of 1 May 1975, Mr. Young of ve CIA uses the phrase 

"our operational equities.” In Agency parlance, that phrase compares 

closely with "sources and methods," The phrase normally encompasses a 

wide variety of things which the Agency may “invest in an intelligence 

 



operation. It may cover such things as agents, case of fficers, cover 

facilities and similar kinds of entities which have been committed to an 

intelligence operation and which are, consequently, at some risk as a result 

of that involvement should the operation be exposed. . 

14. CIA does not have records from which itis readily possi ibis to 

; calculate an average time it takes to review the classification of an eleven- 

pt 
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t 
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iis 

page document. As indicated earlier, however, the review of Clessitication 

of a _ single document cannot be done in isolation without regard to ane ne teens hen   
   

oF -other documents concerned with the same development or sequence of:     
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indivigdais: ‘not involved in the process. The amount of time 2 requir 2d wit 
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15. There are no readily available records reflecting that the two : 0 > 

documents were ever handled in a manner inconsistent with their 

classification . 

16. Itis normal for the "clandestine branch," known as the Directorate 

of Operations, to classify documents originated within the Directorate. 

Classification is not an exclusive function of the "intelligence branch."- 

17. In determining the classification of the documents at issue, I 

did take into account the policy of the executive branch that, "If the classifier 
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has any substantial doubt as to which security classification category 

is appropriate or as to whether the materia! should be classified at all, he 

should designate the less restrictive treatment." 

* ‘ ~ 

\ * 
+ “ ye 

C | ~ la Coe . eas! > ant-f) li _ 

Charlies A. Briggs Cia 
~ 

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA )} 

° ) ss. 

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX ) 

as Pa 
z 

. _ 4 . 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3Chbaay of December 1976. 

CV al 4 - 
She SH lbw OC RAY 

Notary Public 
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THE NEW INTERNATIONAL 
SENSATION! “OUTRANKS AND 

"HELPS ILLUMINATE SOLZHENITSYN’S 
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“How the KGB functions, how it uses its unchallenged, 
arbitrary power is the subject of fir. Barron’s book. He 

has produced a remarkable work... lt is besed on 
evidence supplied by several non-Communist security 
Services and ‘all postwar KGB defectors except two.” It_ 
is authenticated by ifr. Robert Conquest, one of the ~ 
greatest authorities on Russian affairs. | have no doubt- 
that it fs as accurate a general study of the KGB’s secret 
activities as we are likely to get.” = Sea Eis 

—Hugh Trevor-Recar, - 

  

“Ruthoritative exposé of the pervasive, international spy 
network.” 

_ —Rowland Evans end Rabert Novak, 
i The Washington Post 

  

“An explosive new book ... Discloses many hitherto 
unpublished espionage cases.” 

: —The Tersais Sun 

’ The New York Times Book Review 
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“THE KGB IS THE WORLD'S GREATEST SPY MACHINE 

- +. Whole sections of this book read like spy fiction, 
with secret agents, double agents, writings in invisible 
ink and parcels of foreign currency left attached to 
bridges. by powerful magnets. Yet this is no fictionalised 
account of the KGB activity. Every fact has been checked 

_ and substantiated - . . Few of the KGB’s secrets are left 
untold in John Barran’s remarkable book.” - 
hl a te Je. 1 Noel Barber, London Daily Mais 

  

“The most authoritative account of the KGB | have ever 

: _ Ray S. Cline, former Director, 
Bureau of Intelligence and Research, _ 
U.S. Department of State 
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. He received bachelor and master degrees from the Unie  _ " versity of Missouri Schoo} of Joumatism before serving - 
' in the U.S. Navy. Mr. Barron attended Naval Intelligence 

- School, specializing in the Russian language, and was 
-.. assigned to Berlin for two years as an intelligence officer. 

:for the Washington Siar, where his articles gained him - : 
“national attention. Mr. Barron is the Tecipient of the Ray- 

. two daughters in Falls Church, Virginia, 

  

_ . . t-3- 

ABOUT THE AUTHOR 

Jou, Barron is a Senior Editor of the Reader’s Dizest. 

Upon release from the Navy in 1957, he went to work 

mond Clapper Award; the George Polk Memorial Award 
for national reporting; the Washington Newspaper Guild 
Front Page Award for national reporting and the News- 
paper Guild’s grand award. He lives with his wife and 
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AUTHOR’S PREFACE - " ew 

some measure, and the contributions of several hav 
been immense. “8 : 

. We believe we have interviewed or had access to re- 
ports from all postwar KGB defectors except two. Fear- 
ful of provoking retaliation against relatives in the So- 
viet Unxion, several have insisted upon anonymity. 
Those who may be thanked publicly are identified in 

‘the Acknowledgments on page 587. . : 
_ Two of the most important former KGB personnel 
now in the West came to us of their own initiative. One 
was Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko, a KGB major who es- 
caped to the United States through Switzerland in 1964. 
Although Nosenko testified in secret before the Warren 
Commission investigating the assassination of President 

" Kennedy, he subsequently declined to grant any press 
interviews, and his considerable revelations have re- 
mained unknown outside the Westen intelligence com-- 
munity. But in May 1970 Nosenko walked unan- 
nounced into our Washington offices, stated he had read 
of our project in the Reader’s Digest, and offered his 
assistance. (Later I was told that the KGB long has 
hunted Nosenko with the intention. of killing him. By 
coming unguarded to our offices, less than four blocks 
from the Soviet. embassy, he created consternation 
among American authorities responsible for his safety.’ 
Nevertheless, we were able to interview Nosenko ex- 
tensively on numerous occasions.) . . ve 

On February 1, 1972, I received an unsolicited let- 
ter from Vladimir Nikolaevich Sakharov, who identi- 
‘fied himself as a former Soviet diplomat and KGB 
agent. He suggested that he possessed information of 
possible interest. His story, which is told in Chapter 
I, proved to be one of the most significant of all... _ . 

In most cases, we have succeeded in verifying from 
security services or other independént sources the es- 
seace of information ‘acquired from former-KGB per- 
sonnel. In those cases where a defector is the sole 
source of given information, wé so indicate in the 
Chapter Notes that explain the basis upon which each 
chapter is written. © . ar 

At the outset of our research, we were fortunate 
enough to engage the services of Katharine Clark, who - 
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INSTRUMENT OF POWER . 17 

and headed for the safes. The locksmiths, pnotogra- 
phers, and specialists in opening sealed documents 
emerged in about an hour, their work done and un- 
detected. The dog caused the only slight GAculty. The 

Officer feeding him kept calling for more ‘Meat, com- 
plaining, “This dog is eating by the Kilo.” 7 

Nosenko pinpointed for the State Department the 
location of forty-four microphones built into the walls 
of the American embassy when it was constructed in 
1952. They were outfitted with covers that shielded 

_them from electronic sweeps periodically made by 
U.S. security officers. American diplomats, of course, 
were instructed to be guarded in their talk because of 
the possibility of undetected listening devices, Never- 
theless, the everyday conversations the microphones re- - 
layed for twelve years told the KGB much about what . 
the embassy was reporting to Washington as well as 

_ about U.S. interests, concerns, and reactions to inter= 
national events. 

While apprehensive about alien ideas that foreimers 
may introduce, the leadership also fears Propagation of 
dissident ideas by Soviet intellectuals whose access to 
the people is not so easily intardicted_ Accordinsly, the 
KGB infests the arts and sciences with officers and 
informants in an effort te police thought and creativity 
among the intelligentsia. The secretary of the Soviet 
Writers’ Union from 1946 to 1956, Aleksandr Ale 
ksandrovich Fadeyev, wes a notorious colaboretor who 
consigned at least six hundred intellectuals to concen- 
tration camps. After Khrushchev confimmed Stalin’s 
mass murder and enslavement of innocent people, some 
of Fadeyev’s surviving victims were rehabilitated and 
appeared in Moscow. Haunted by ihe reincarnation of 
men he had doomed, Fadeyev shot himself in 1956. 

. He stated in his suicide note that he ro longer could 
bear life in the Soviet Union. In September 1972 the 
Central Committee announced the appointment of 
Aleksei V. Romanov as editor of Soviet Culture, the 
Party publication that tells intellectuals what they are 
supposed to think, Romanov is the informant who 
caused the imprisonment of the author Aleksandr 
Solzhenitsyn back in 1945. Other methods by which | 

 



  

TREASURES FROM THE VAULT , 299 

Jocks to the vault Inside, he stuffed envelopes—some 
‘eleven by thirteen inches, others eight by eleven—into 
tke blue fiight bag. Locking the vault and then the 
outer dcor of the center, he ran to his Citrogm and 
Grove off to meet Feliks. All went precisely as re- 
hearsed. At 3:15 aM. Johnson recovered the enve~ 
lopes by the cemetery and replaced them in the vault. 
By the time he reached home Sunday morning, 2 mass 

‘of American cryptographic and military secrets—some 
SO sensitive they were classified higher. than top secret 7. 
—were already en route to Moscow. © oo“ Lo 

’ The next Saturday night, December. 22, Johnson ot 
again looted the vault without the least difficulty. This _*. 
time he selected new envelopes that had arrived during --.: 

. the preceding two or three cays. about 2 third con- moe 
tained cryptographic materials. ~ sir Suge ye 

- The day after Christmas, Feliks eaueied Johnson. ju-: 
bilantly: “On behalf of the Council of Ministers of the 

" ‘ULS.S.R., I have been:directed to congratulate-you:on *-.. 
the great contribution you have made to peace. Tam - 

- told that some of ths material we sent was so interesting 
‘that it was read by Comrade Khrashchev himself. In _ 
eppreciation, you have been awarded the rank of major 
in the Red Army. I also have been authorized to give: 
you a bonus of $2,000. rake 2 obaay and. Bo to z 
Monte Carlo and live it up.” -:. Pct . 

- The supposed rank of major of course osemesuntivd al. 
- Sections award bestowed to stimulate Johmson’s ego 
’. and motivate him. further. But there is independent - .. 

_ testimony to the effect that an excited Khrushchev did . 
' Study the materials Johnson purveyed. Yuri Nosenko, - 
who in 1963 was. still stationed at.the-Center, states 

_ that the arrival:of the. first documents: from the vault 
‘created suck 2 sensation that.ramors-of.a‘momentovs =, 
mew penetration‘in France spread through.the upper’ - -. 
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- echelons of the KGB.-According to what he was told, .*- 
“the documents were adjudged so- important that imme- 

_ diately after translation, copies:were rushed to. Khru- 
shchey end certain Politburo members. Nosenko also. 
heard that some of the stolen data disclosed numbers 
and locations of. American nuclear. warheads stored. im 
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Clearly, the documents from the vault were extraor- 
dinary, not only because of their coatert but also be- 
cause of their indisputable authenticity. Anyone study- 
ing them might as well have been admitted to the 
highest councils of the United States and been allowed 
to take notes. Some of the ultrasecret papers outlined 
major modifications or additions to the basic Ameri- 
can strategic plan for the defense of Western Europe. 
No one document, by itself, provided an overall blue- 
print of the plan, but collectively they laid it bare to the 
KGB. The Soviet Union could now identify with cer- 
tainty strengths to be countered and vulnerabilities that 

: . could be exploited. Great and decisive batties have 
_ been won with less intelligence than these first two 

anos yielded. And this was only the beginning. - 
eed, the initial yield was so spectacular that “the 

Soviet Union adopted further precautions to safegnard 
the operation. Nosenko says that all subsequent entries 
into the vault required direct approval from the Polit- 
buro, and that with the approach of each, an air of 
tension and excitement pervaded the KGB command. 
This corresponds with instructions Johnson received in 
January 1963 from Feliks, who advised that henceforth 
the vault would be looted only at intervals of from 
four to six weeks, and that each entity would be sched- 
uwled a minimum ‘of fourteen days in advance. “We 
must bring people ia specially from Moscow,” Feliks 
said. “The: arrangements are very complicated” 

A team of technicians was required to process the 
documents Johnson removed, but the KGB dared not 
station them permanently in Paris. Tt knew that French 
security would eventually recognize them as the spe 
cialists they were, and realize that their presence Sig- 
nified a leakage of considerable importance, The KGE 
also knew the technicians probably would be detectec 
if they shuttled in and out of Paris too often. Therefore 
it chose to reduce the frequency of their journeys anc 
to have them come to Paris individually and by various 
‘routes—via Germany, Algeria, Belgium, or Denmark. 

Additionally, the KGB recognized that althougt 
Johnson had twice taken documents from the vaul 
with ease, each penetration still entailed hick risks. 
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will hour after hour. Having cut countless trees in his 
youth, he now derives satisfaction from planting and 
nurturing them. 

_ In his¢ community he is known as a moderate Repub- 
lican, an occasional churchgoer and the personification 
of respectability. The same “disarming grin and manner 
that sustained him in Moscow, at Tiffany’s, and on the 
New York waterfront have helped fill is new life with 
good friends. 

-- In spite of the excellence of Tuomi’s abilities as a 
- Spy, Mysteries remain in this story that he knew and 
lived. How did the FBI know he was coming? How 
did it know who he was? Tuomi has.never been able 
to ascertain the answers. Tieither, it would appease nas 
the KGB. Bees 

The Russians for years. evidently were uncertain 
about what actually happened to Tuomi. Certainly they 
must have suspected that he had changed allegiance. 

- But they could not be sure that he had not died an 
anonymous death, the victim of a street thug or an auto- 
mobile accident. Between 1964 and -197] his name 
never appeared on the Hist of men and women whom . 

e KGB hunts throughout the world. This list, pub- 
lished in a secret book bound in a blue cover, Is dis-. 
tributed to all KGB Residencies abroad and all KGB 
offices in the Soviet Union. It provides brief biographi- 
cal detail about the wanted man, a statement of his 
crime, and the sentence pronounced on him, either at a 

_ trial or in absentia. The current list, for example, shows 
that Yuri Nosenko has. been sentenced in absentia to 
the “highest measure of punishment.” So have most of 
the other KGB officers now in the West 

. 49 1971, after the Reader's Digest had published § in 
slightly different form an excerpt from this book manu- 
script containing the story of Tuomi, the FBI wamed 
him that the KGB now was hunting him. His name had 
been added to the official list of. those upon whor the 
KGB seeks. 

_ est measure Sof papsemenh wo booed 
s, by any means it a, to a ee the “high- .   
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Their sensitivity is well Wlustrated by the abject fear 
shown by the KGB leadership after Lee Harvey Os- 
wald was arrested as the assassin of President Kennedy. 
The reaction has been disclosed by Yuri Nosenko, who, 
as deputy director cf the American section of the 
Seventh Department, beceme involved with Oswald 
when he requested Soviet citizenship in 1959. Nosenko 
states that two panels of psychiatrists indzpendently ex- 
amined: Oswald at KGB behest, and each concluded 
that though not imsame, he was quite abnormal and- 

unstable, Accordingly, the KGB ordered that Oswald 
be routinely watched, but not recruited or in any way 
utilized. Oswald returned to the United States in June 
1962, then in September: 1963 applied at the Soviet 
embassy in Mexico City for 2 visa to ¢o back to Mos- 
cow. On instructions from the KGB, the embassy 
blocked his return by insisting that he first obtain an 
entry visa to Cuba, throuzh which he proposed to” 
travel. The Cubans, in turn, declined to issue a visa 
until he presented one from the Russians. Shunted back 
and forth between the two embassies, Oswald finally 
departed Mexico City in cisgast and on November 22 
shot the President. 

With news of his arrest, the KGB wes terrifed that, 
in ignorance or disregard of the headquarters order not 
to deal with him, an officer in the eld might have 
utilized Oswald for some purpose. According to Nosen- 
ko, the anxiety was so intense thet the KGB Gispatched 
2 bomber to Minsk, where Oswald had lived, to fly his - 
file to Moscow overnight. Nosenko recalls that at the 
Center officers crowded aromd the bulky dossier, 
dreading as they turned each page that the next might 
reveal some relationship between Osweld and the KGB. 
All knew that should such a relationship be found to’ 
have existed, American public opinion would blame 
the KGB for the elie’ and the es 
could be horrendons. eat 

Concern over foreien opinion Das s produced some 
major restrictions of KGB operations. The revulsion: 

_ caused by-confessions of the KGB_essassin Bogdan 
Stashinsky in 1962 mfluenced the Politburo to curtail 
the political murders which the Soviet Union had been 
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An interview with Edward J ay Epstein by Susana Duncan 
  

“We are left with the irksome suspicion that there is still a - 
~-mole burrowing up through the ranks of the CIA and the FBI...” 

In 1961, a KGB major named Ana" 
tol Golitsin defected to the United 
States and informed the CIA that the-. 
Soviets had penetrated the CIA and 
the FBI. Thus began a frantic search- 
for the “‘moles”—agents who work for 

-- one intelligence agency while secretly 
passing information to a hostile agency. 

The Golitsin episode is the first of 
several interlocking spy stories that 
Edward Jay Epstein turned up while 
researching a new book on Lee Harvey 
Osweaid. 

It seems difficult to believe that any- 
thing new about the assassination of 
President Kennedy could be uncovered 
fourteen years after the event, the FBI, 
the Warren Commission, and a host of 
critics having already investigated it. 
Yet Epstein not only unearths numer- 
ous spies we’ve never heard about be- 
-fore—with intriguing code names, like 
“Foxtrot,” “Fedora,” “Komarov,” and 
“Stone’—but also introduces 74+ new 
witnesses to Oswald’s life. 

Twelve years ago, Epstein published 
Inquest, the first and most damaging 
critique. of the Warren Report, a book 
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which severely reduced the commis- 
sion’s credibility. His new book, which 
will be published by Reader’s Digest 
Press in the spring and serialized by 
Reader’s Digest beginning in March, is 
titled Legend, the term used in the in- 
telligence business to denote 2 cover 
story or false biography constructed by 
a government for a secret agent. This 
new book is not about Kennedy’s assas- 
sination or bullets or ballistics. Rather, 
its thesis is that the Soviets recruited 
Lee Harvey Oswald in Japan to steal 
secrets about the U-2, and then, upon 
his return from Russia to the United 
States, constructed a legend for Os- 
wald’s stay in Russia so that he could 
hide his intelligence activities there. The 
Soviets never intended for Oswald to 
kill President Kennedy, but when he 
did, they sent a fake defector, Yuri 
Nosenko, to the United States to tell a. 

story that would corroborate Oswald’s 
legend. Nosenko’s legend, in turn, was 
reinforced by the story told by another 

Soviet disinformation agent, code- 
named “Fedora,” who had volunteered 
his services two years earlier as a dou- 

ble agent to J. Edgar Hoover (while 

still remaining under Soviet control). 
The idea, apparently, was for Nosenko 
to go before the Warren Commission 
and assert that the KGB files showed 
that Oswald had never hed any con- 
nection with Soviet intelligence. 

Everything began to unravel for the 
Russian moles when a codé-breaking 
team from the National Security Agen- 
cy intercepted the cable traffic between 
Moscow and the delegation in Geneva 
from which Nosenko said he had de- 
fected. And under cross-examination, 
Nosenko admitted that he had lied on 
key elements of his story. Fedora was 
the next domino to fall. He had con 
firmed parts of Nosenko’s story which 
he now admitted were false. As far as 
CIA counterintelligence was concemed, ° 
both Fedora and Nosenko were “blown” 
as Soviet agents. Richard Helms per- 
sonally warmed Chief Justice Earl War- 
ren against accepting Nosenko’s infor- 
mation. J. Edgar Hoover, however, 
having based most of his counterespi- 
onage operations on Fedora, refused 
to accept this assessment. 

Meanwhile, beck at the CIA, Nosen- 

ko was locked up in a detention center 

Photographed by Oon Raton 
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“«__.J. Edgar Hoover was feeding secret information to the Soviets 
through a supposed double agent, ‘Fedora,’ for over a decade...” 

for intensive questioning. Attention fo- 

cused on an earlier Nosenko mission: 

to hide the tracks of a Soviet mole who 
was presumably burrowing his way in- 
to the heart of the CIA. At least that, 
was the view of James Jesus Angleton, 
the chief of CIA counterintelligence. 
After all, the Soviets had planted a 
mole in British intelligence—Kim Phil- 
by—and a mole in West German intel- 
ligence—Heinz Felfe. Why not expect 
to find one in the CIA or FBI? Pretty 
soon, the hunt for a mole within the 
CIA and the attempts to solve the No- 
senko-Fedora issues raised by the Os- 
wald case led to a morass of confusion 
and to warfare between the FBI and 
the CIA. . nae uF 

The unnerving implications of Ep- 
stein’s book go far beyond the events 

-of 1963. The book ends with the firing 
of most of the CIA’s counterintelligence 
staff in 1976, and we are left with the 

- irksome suspicion that Fedora is still a 
trusted contact for the FBI’s New York 

- office and that there is still a mole bur- 
rowing his way.up through the ranks 
of the CIA or the FBI. New York Mag- 
azine arranged an exclusive interview 
with Epstein in which he talked to 
senior editor Susana Duncan about his 
Oswald book and about the Russian 
moles. He also agreed to write four of 
the new spy stories. giving many de- 

_ tails that he omitted from the book. 

: Question: The. Warren Canister, 

FBI, and many other sleuths over the 
_ past fifteen years have investigated the © 
Oswald case. How can you hope to 
come up with any new facts or differ- 
-ent answers? “ . £ 

Answer: I began by rejecting the idea 
that there was something new to be 
found out about bullets, wounds, or the 
grassy knoll. Instead I asked: Why did 
Lee Harvey Oswald ‘defect to the So- 
viet Union in 1959? Jt seemed incred- 
ible to me that a twenty-year-old marine 
would suddenly decide to leave his 
family and friends and go live in a 

- strange country. I became interested in 
the question of motive. 

Q. How did you begin your investi- 
gation? , 

A. I knew the starting point had to be 
finding all the witnesses to areas of Os- 
wald’s life which had been missed or 
neglected by previous investigations. 

_ QQ. Is that why you interviewed the 
marines who had served with him in 
Japan? 
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Edward Jay Epstein: Born in New York 

City im 1935, Epstein nas just completed a 
two-year investigation into Lee Harvey 
Oswald’s relationships with the intelli- 
gence services of three mations—Russia, 

America, and Cuba. Epstein kas a Har- 
vard Ph.D. and has taught political sci- 
ence at Harvard, MIT, and UCLA. He is 
the author of several booxs, including 
New From Nowhere and Agency of Fear. 

A. Right. I was interested in knowing 
what happened to Oswald in the Ma- 
rine Corps. The Warren Commission 
had questioned only one marine who 

served with Oswald at the Atsugi air 
base in Japan. With the help of four 
researchers, I found 104 marines who 
had: known Oswald or had worked 
with him in Japan. It then became 
possible to reconstruct Oswald’s activi- 
ties in the Marine Corps before he de- 
fected to the Soviet Union. . 

"Q. What did you learn from the 

marines? 

-A. Oswald was a radar operator 

who, along with the other men in his 

unit, frequently saw the U-2 taking off 

and landing and heard its high-altitude 

requests for weather information on 
the radio. . 

Q. How was this important? 

A. I didn’t know how valuable this 

information was at the time. But I ques- 
tioned the designer of the U-2 at Lock- 
heed, Clarence Johnson, and Richard 

Bissell, former special assistant to the 
director of the CIA, who was in charge 
of the U-2 program in 1958, and found 
out that acquiring detailed information 
about the altitude and flight patterns of 
this novel spy plane was the number- 

one priority of Soviet intelligence. I 

also questioned Francis Gary Powers, 
the U-2 pilot who was shor down over 
Russia in 1960. 

Q. What did Powers tell you? 

A. Powers was shot down in May— 
about six months after Oswald had da 
fected to the Soviet Union. He was in- 
terrogated by the Soviets for about six” 
months, and he recalled being asked 
numerous questions about Atsugi air 
base, other pilots at the base, and the 
altitude and flight characteristics of the 
plane. Powers told me that he suspected 
that an American with some technical 
knowledge of the U-2 had-provided a ~ 
great deal of the information behind 
the questions he was asked in Moscow. 
Now, under the CIA’s mail-opening ~ 
program, the agency Intercepted a let- 
ter written by Oswald in Moscow to 

_his brother in which Oswald said that” 
he had seen Powers. No one had ever. 
xplained where he would have had the 

opportunity to see Powers. 

Q. Are you saying that Oswald saw 
Powers in Russia at the time of Pow- 
ers’s interrogation? 

A. Yes, and Pawers also thought that 
Oswald was involved in his being shot- 
down over Russia. He explained to me 
in. great detail how the secret of the 
U-2 was the plane’s electronic capa- 
bility to confuse Soviet rader. As 
long as the radar couldn’t get a precise 
reading on the U-2’s altit:de, Soviet 
missiles couldn’t be adjusted to explode 
on target. The Soviets had the missile 
power—they had already sent Sputnik . 
into space—but they didn’t have the - 
guidance system. Oswald, working at 
Atsusi air base, was In a position to 
ascertain the altitude at which the U-2 
flew. If the Soviets had this informa- 
tion they could have calculated the 
desree of the U-2’s electronic counter- 
measures and adjusted 
accordingly. r 

.. QQ. Powers died in the summer of 
1977, when a helicopter he was flying 
Tan out of gas over Los Angeles. Didn’t 
two other witnesses you interviewed 
die violent deaths? 

A. Yes, Willem C. Sullivan, former 
head of counterintelligence for the FBI, 
who was killed in a hunting eccident in 
1977, and George D2 Mohrenschildr, a 
close friend of Oswald’s. who shot 
himself after the second day of 2 
prearranged four-day interview. It is 
tempting to see a connection between 
these deaths, but I dan’n After all, 
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I interviewed over 200 witnesses. 

a Dz Mohrenschildt became a good 
friend of Oswald’s after Oswald re- 
turned from Russia. What did he tell 
you about him? 

A. He arranged a good part of Os- 
wald’s life in Dallas after Oswald re- 
turned from the Soviet Union in 1962, 
but said he never would have done so 

‘had he not been encouraged to by a 
CIA officer in Dallas named J. Walter 
Moore. Moore was the head of the 
Domestic Contact Service in Dallas, a 

..CIA unit which interviewed individuals 
who had returned from Eastern Europe 
and the Soviet Union. De Mohrenschildt 
said that he had discussed Oswald with 
Moore and Moore had told him that 
Oswald was “harmless.” But De Mohr- 

- enschildt strongly suggested that Moore 
Was interested in what Oswald had to 
Say. De Mohrenschildt didn’t, however, 

_ Getail any specific arrangement he had 
with Moore. : . ct 

Q. The CIA denied in the Warren Re- 
- port and in every proceeding that 

it had ever had ‘any interest in Os- 
_ wald. What did Moore or other mem- 
bers of the CIA make of De Mohren- 
schilde’s allegation? 

7. Ae Moore refused to speak to me for 
oe “the reason that he was still a CIA offi- 

cer and CIA officers were not, allowed 
to be interviewed. The CIA public- 

"relations man—whom I reached when 
~ LT tried to speak to Admiral Turner— 

refused comment on the allegation. Fi- 
nally, I asked Melvin Laird, now a 

’ Washington editor for the Reader’s Di- 
~ 1 gest, if he would try to contact Admiral 

- Turner and ask him about the charge. 
. Turner apparently consulted with his 
> P.R. people and then coined a new 

~ verb by replying, ORES mno-comment- 
ing it’ 

’ Q. What did William Cc. ‘Sullivan, the 
* former FBI counterintelligence chief, 
tell you? 

_ A. He was ee y one of the 
~ “most valuable witnesses that I found. 

He told me all about Fedora, the Soviet 
_ intelligence officer who volunteered his 
- Services to the FBI in 1962 and became 
enmeshed in the Oswald case. 

Q. Your book suggests that Fedora 
wes a Soviet agent. mall zlong, sent to 
misinform the U-S. government by pass- 
ing along false or misleading informa- 

tion. Why did Hoover accept Fedora? 

A. For reasons of competition be- 
‘tween the CIA and the FBI. According 
to Sullivan, most of the United States’ 
intelligence about the Soviet Union’s in- 
tentions comes from Soviet intelligence 
agents who volunteer to be double 
agents for the United States, It is 

virtually impossible for the United 
States to establish its own agent inside 
Russia since only Soviet intelligence 
agents, Soviet diplomats, or Soviet mil- 
itary officers have access to Soviet se- 
crets. Therefore, since World War II 
the CIA has concentrated on recruiting 
Soviet intelligence officers as spies 
or double agents. The FBI, however, 
had no such sources and therefore 
it couldn’t compete with the CIA in 
international intelligence. When Fedora, 
who was a Soviet intelligence officer, 
volunteered to work for the FBI and 
supply it with the same sort of se- 

crets the CIA was getting, J. Edgar 
Hoover wes able to expand. the actiyi- 
ties of the FBI. 

Q. In yaur book, you state that 
Hoover wes providing Fedora with clas- 
sified information about United States 
intelligence in order to promote him 
and keep him alive within the KGB. 
Is this really so? 

A. Yes. Hoover was feeding secret 
information to the Soviets through 
Fedora. Hoover couldn’t let him go 
back to Mascow empty-handed. He was 
supposed to be an ace Soviet intelli- 
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-oTn December 1961, Major Anatoli Goliisia, 2 senior officer in the KGB,” 

_met secretly with 2 CIA. officer in Helsinki, Finlend_ Golitsin had alre cady | 
_ established his bona fides with the CIA by providing ir with top-secret Soviet 
‘documents, and now he wanted to defect. Once in W ashington, he was as- 
“signed the code name“‘Stone” and was tumed over to James iss Angleton, 

| be, chief of CIA. counterintelligence,. for. debriefiag. =~ + = 
“23 What Stone revealed in the months ahead was staggering. Hz told hee 
he had heard from the head of the northern-European < section of the KGB 
that, the Soviets had. planned to kill a leader of 2a Opposition: party in his 
‘areaz Since Hugh Gaitskell, Harold Wilson’s rival in Britain’s Labor party, 

. was_the only opposition leader to die at this time, and he. died of a very © 
rare virus infection, counterintelligence officers in the CIA suspected that 

I. the Soviets had done away. with Gaitskell in order to promote Harold 
.“Wilson,-but the facts never could be established. Stone also intimated that. 
“some-of de Gaulle’s top advisers were working for the Soviets. This led to” 
a major rift—one which has never been healed—between American end 
French. intelligence. Leon: Uris’s Topaz is a Sctionalization of this case. 
“;-What most concerned Angleton was Stone’s suggestion that the Soviets - 

“had planted one mole deep within the CIA and another within the FBI,- 
with the objective of promoting and advancing them to positions of Jeader- 
Ship in: American intelligence. Stone ‘said that he didn’: know the mole’s - 
-identity but'that in late 1957.V. M. Kovshuk, one of the Key executives of 
‘the KGB, had come to Washington under the code name. “‘Komarov, a . Pre=si 
“sumably ‘to activate the mole: Since the FBI hed had Komaroy under sur-* 

lr? ‘Veillarice>Angleton: decided: to. find. out: who “Komarov ‘or- --Kovshuk. had, 
_ Seen during: ‘this: stiplHe was: Tunable, howéver=to determine: ‘Whether: the: = 
mole was.among the numerous people Kovshu was observed. to hayes seene 
: ‘while making his "social ‘and business rounds..= a aah = 
itPA personal’ interview was quickly arranged between Stone and “Attomney™: 
‘General Robert E- ‘Kennédy- during which Stone reportedly asked for $30-7 | 
million te- run his” “OWN: fntelligence. Operation against the Séviets: Richard -" | 

i Helms, ‘then: running “the. “clandestine part of the CIA; gave “Angleton carte” 3 
“blanche to use: ‘whatever: resources: Were necessary to “develop” “Stone, and = 

2 for the-nexr’ thirteen: Years; tp’ until the day’ he was. ‘peremptorily fred‘~ 
‘Angleton’had-his suspicions and made every. attempt fo ferret-out the Cia 
and FBI moles to. whom Stone.had alluded. ; a 
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Angleton: Ex-: * Gaulle: His 
chief of CIA’s ~ Cebinet wes ssid 
counterintelli-- 22° “Britain's Labor %-7 tocontcina ~=- 
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‘ “...Powers thought that Oswald was in- ag 
volved in his being downed over Russia...” 
  

gence agent and therefore Hoover had 
to provide him with some information. 
Fedora would bring in the KGB’s shop- 
ping list, and the FBI would take it to 
the other agencies of the government 
to be cleared before the information 
went to the Soviets. 

An enormous amount of classified 
information was handed to Fedora over 
a decade. Sullivan also feared that the 
Soviets had their own mole within 
the New York office of the FBI, one 
who had a part in clearing the infor- 
mation. The Soviets would then find 
out not only what the United States 
had cleared for them but also ‘Bomialy 
what wasn’t cleared. 

Q. You discussed Fedora with nu- 
’ merous other former CIA and FBI offi- 
- cers, including some of the top execu- 

tives in the CIA in the period when > 
Fedora was supplying information. 

- What did you learn from them? 

A. They all believed that Fedora was 
nothing more than a Soviet disinforma- 
tion egent. 

~ Q. It’s odd that CIA and FBI officers 
were willing to give you almost all the 
facts about his case. How did yes get 
them to talk? 

A. The CIA officers I ‘epee 
were former officers, retired. or fired 
from the CIA. I would usually begin by 
writing them a letter stating either that 
someone else had discussed the case 
they were involved in, and that I needed 
clarification from them, or that I had 
received some documents under Free- 3 
dom cf Information which mentioned i— 

them or their case. Usually I found this 
‘piqued their curiosity. If they would 

'" agree to see me, I would usually do 
‘most of the talking, telling them what 
other people told me or “what I had 
found out in documents. 

Q. But why did they talk? 

A. One device that almost always 
worked was showing them Freedom 
of Information documents mentioning 
their name or operational details of a 
case. Predictably their first reaction 
was fury that the CIA would ever re- 
lease this information. Their second re- 
action was to be offended that someone 
in the present CIA had it in for them. 
They were soon eager to correct the 
record or fill out the context of a case. 
Their reasoning was that if the govern- 
ment could release information under 
‘Freedom of Information, why should 
they keep their lips sealed. 
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-divulge, facts which included his name 

_ what Nosenko had done in 1962. 

Q. Is this how you got the CIA offi- 
cer who handled Nosenko to speak 
about his case? 

A. Yes. He is now living in retirement 
in Europe, and when I first. phoned 
him and wrote him he refused to sez 
me. Finally, after I had written a draft 
of my book, I tried again. This time I 
wrote stating the facts 1 was about to 

and his involvement in the case. He 
then agreed to see me. 
We met at the Waterloo battlefield in 

Belgium, and I showed him about a 
hundred pages of documents that in- 
volved him. I had acquired these docu- 
ments under Freedom of Information. 
He then told me that I was “deeply 
wrong” because I was missing a crucial 
element of the Nosenko case, but he 
was not sure that he was willing to 
provide it. A few weeks went by and he 
agreed to meet me again, this time at 
Saint-Tropez in Fraies. We then spent 
three weeks together, going mainly to 
the Club 55, a beach club, where he 
gave me what he considered to be the 
crucial context on the case, which was 

Q. And what was that? 

A. Nosenko had been sent by the 
Soviets to the CIA to paint false tracks 
away from the trail of a Soviet mole in 
the CIA. 
  

QO. Did you ever g 
And if so, how? _ 

A. Yes. The CIA put me onto him. 

2t to see Nosenko?   
  

had any connection or debriefing by the 

i 

_ A. I presume that it found out I 
was writing a book on Lee Harvey Os- 
wald and it wanted me to put No- 
senko’s message in it. Nosenko’s mes- 
sage was that Oswald was a complete 
loner in the Soviet Union and never 

‘Q. How do you explain that? 

  

KGB. I spent about four hours inter 
viewing Nosenko. 

Q. Your book strongly suggests that 
Noasenko is a fake. Do you believe the 
CIA was trying to mislead you by send- 
ing you to him? 

A. Yes. It sent me Nosenko as a legit. 
imate witness to Oswald's activities in 
the Soviet Union without telling me 
that Nosenko had been suspected of 
being a Soviet disinformatiom agent. 

Q. When did you first become sus- 
picious (Continued on page - 35) 

Pnotographed by Hanri Cauman 
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Nosenko: Tis Red Berring 
In June 1962, Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko, a KGB officer 

attached to the Soviet delegation at the Geneva disarma- 
ment conference, met two CIA officers in a “safe house” 
and cNered to become a double agent. He had informa- 
tion about two spies. One was Colonel Peter Popav, 
a mole working for the Americans inside the Soviet mili- 
tary; his capture by the Soviets in 1959 had baffled the 
CIA, The other was “Andrey,” a Soviet mole in American 
intelligence. Nosenko also said that Finland’s President 
Urho Kekkonen was the Soviets’ “man in Finland.” Later, 
however, he denied ever having said this. 

During the 1960s, Nosenko gave information about four 
people of great interest to American intelligence: Popov, 
“Andrey,” Lee Harvey Oswald, and a Soviet official 
named Cherepanoy. 

Nasenko’s Popov story: After Popov was caught in 
1959, the KGB sent him to meet his American contact in 
Moscow with a message written on six sheets of toilet 
Paper, stating thar he had been captured by the KGB 
through routine surveillance. Now, since most moles are 
betrayed by inside agents, and since Popov was known to 
have been under KGB control at the time he delivered the 

- toilet-paper message, it seemed that the message was fab- 
rication meant to conceal the real means by which Popov 
was betrayed—by a Soviet mole in American intelligence. 

Nosenko, however, stated categorically that Popoy was 
.caught through a KGB surveillance device whereby a 
chemical painted onto a target’s shoes made it possible for 

' him to be followed without his knowledge. According to 
‘Nosenko, no Soviet mole had betrayed Popov. 

Nosenko’s “Andrey” story: Nosenko then added to de- 
fector Stone’s story (see box, page 31) about the Soviet 
mole who had penetrated the CIA. Stone had suggested 
that Kovshuk, a high KGB official, had activated a Soviet 
mole during his trip to Washington. Nosenko explained 
that he was Koyshuk’s deputy and knew that Kovshuk had 
gone to see the most important agent ever recruited by the 
Sovists, a man given the code name “Andrey.” He then 
provided a set of clues to the identity of Andrey. Nosenko 

. was given the code name “Foxtrot” and told to continue 
. collecting information for United States intelligence. When 

James Jesus Angleton, the counterintelligence chief in 
Washington, heard the full context of the case, he de- 

' cided that Nosenko was probably no more than a KGB 
disinformation agent sent over by the Russians to lead 
false tracks away from the mole within the CIA. The 
Andrey clues, once followed, led to a motor mechanic 
somewhere in. the Washington, D.C., area. 

Nosenko’s Oswald story: For the next eighteen months, 
there was no word from Nosenko. Then, in January 1964, 
only weeks after President Kennedy was assassinated, 
Nosenko again appeared in Geneva with a bombshell for 

. the CIA. He claimed that he was the KGB officer who had 
superintended Lee Harvey Oswald’s file during his three 
years in Russia prior to the assassination and by coinci- 
-dence had also conducted the post-assassination investi- 
gation into Oswald’s activities in Russia. Nosenko stated 
categorically that Oswald had had no dealings with the 
KGB. He had never been debriefed by any organ of So- j a new home in North Carolina. 
viet intelligence. He had not been recruited by the Soviets 
prior to his defection to Russia or ever trained or even 

because he had received a recall telegram from Moscow; 
which meant the KGB probably knew of his contact with 
the CIA and would kill him if he returned. 

Given Nosenko’s status as an Oswald witness, the 
CIA had no choice, and Nosenko came to the United 
States. Fedora (see box, page 36), who was presumed to be 
a double agent for the FBI at that time, confirmed for the 
FBI that Nosenko was indzed a KGB agent who had de- 
fected, that Nosenko had been a lieutenant colonel, znd 
that Nosenko had received a recall telegram from Russia. 
Meanwhile, the CIA discovered that Nosenko had told 
three lies: (1) A special unit of the National Security 
Agency had intercepted telegram traffic received by the 
Soviet mission in Geneva and found that no recall tele 
gram for Nosenko had been received on the day he'd said; 
(2) the CIA had determined that Nosenko had not held 
the rank of lieutenant colonel as he’d claimed: and (3) the 
Soviet defector code-named “Stone” had told the CIA that 
Nosenko could not have been in the section of the KGB 
he claimed to have been in, since Stone would have known . 
him if ke had been. : 
Under intensive crossexamination, Nosenko broke 

down. He admitted that he’d only been a captain, not a 
colonel; that the travel document he had carried with him 
identifying him as a colonel had been “in error’—al- 
though how an official document could misidentify his 
rank was never explained—and that he had fabricated 
the story about the recall telegram to convince the Ameri- 
cans to allow him to defect. This meant that Fedora, who 
had confirmed Nosenko’s rank of colonel and his recall- 
telegram story, had also been giving false information. 

James Angleton and the Soviet Russia Division of the 
CIA concluded that Nosenko’s cover story or legend had 
been prepared by the KGB in Moscow and that Fedora 
had been fed the cover story in order to “confirm” it 

The CIA made one final attempt to break Nosenko. 
In a suburb of Washington, D.C., Nosenko was confined 

in a padded basement room with a television camera in the 
ceiling to observe his activities and make sure that he did 
not attempt to injure himself. As there was no natural 
light in the room, the clock was set back jn an attempt to 
confuse Nosenko’s biological clock. He was given ciga- 
rettes for a period of time and then suddenly denied them 
in the hope of inducing a nicotine dependency. For three 
years, a team of interrogators worked over and over the 
contradictions in his story. At one point only did it seem 
Nosenko was about to crack, but he never did. 

Finally, in 1967, the CIA’s Soviet Russia Division was 
asked to produce a report on Nosenko. The report, which 
ran $00 pages in length, virtually indicted Nosenko as a 
Soviet agent. The CIA now faced a dilemma. If it 
officially denounced Nosenko as a disinformation agent, 
the Warren Commission’s conclusions about Oswald’s con- 
nections with the KGB would have to be reconsidered, 
and the American public would lose confidence in all 
documents and evidence furnished by Soviet defectors. 

It was finally decided in 1968 to give Nosenko $30,000 { 
@ year as a “consultant” to the CIA, a new identity, and { 

one 
Nosenko’s Cherepanov story: This is Nosenko’s fourth 

story and is contained in a separate box (page 37). 

© 

spoken to by Soviet intelligence agents. The KGB was, af woe years later, after the Angelton firing, Nosenko 
cording to Nosenko, completely innocent in the Oswald 
case. Nosenko then insisted that he be allowed to defect? 

See 

was rehabilitated. He’s now 

cases for the “‘new” CIA. —EJE 

ceed 

Sam 

in Washington handling 120, ° 

Se
nc

o 
Ue
t 

es
 

4 

Le
n 

ag
et
e 

Mo
se

 B
e
,
 

SU
BS

 U
A
)
 

BX
 
B
A
O
 

ED
 
L
O
 
O
C
 

a
 

  

S
E
L
E
S
 

O
P
A
 

O
T
K
 

W
T
 

B
Y
 
R
R
 

O
A
 
O
t
 

p
k
 

  
2g

 
AM

ID
 

YE
E     

' FEBRUARY 27, 1978/NEW YORK 

ent tees meee ee ee eee 

oe renee!



  

    

  

‘Fedora’: Ths Spy Who Duned J. Hdgar Hoover 
In March 1962, a Soviet official attached to the U.N. told the FBI office 

in New York that he was actually 2 senior officer of the KGB, assigned to 
gather information from Soviet espionage networks on the East Coast about 
developments in American science and technology. He said that he was 
disaffected with the KGB and offered to provide the FBI with information 
about Soviet plans and agents. He was assigned the code name “Fedora.” 

Up to this point, the CIA more or less monopolized reporting to the 
‘president on the inner workings of the Soviet government. J. Edgar Hoover 
saw that with Fedora he would now be able to compete with the CIA, and 
although the FBI at first labeled Fedora’s first few reports “According to a 
source of unknown reliability,” Hoover personally ordered that the “un” 
be deleted. Moreover, under Hoover’s personal orders, the reports were not 
to be passed to the CIA but sent directly to the president. 

From 1962 until 1977, Fedora, although still a KGB officer at the UN., 
provided the FBI with information on a wide range of subjects. Almost 
from the very beginning, however, the CIA was suspicious of Fedora. In 
1964, in another case involving Lee Harvey Oswald, the CIA inter- 
cepted Soviet cable traffic which revealed that Fedora had given false 
information about another Soviet agent (see box,page35). This led the 
CIA’s counterintelligence staff to suggest that Fedora was most probably a 
Soviet agent feeding “disinformation” to the FBI. Indeed, over the years, 
Fedora misled the FB! on a number of crucial matters. = 

Fedora’s disinformation: 
0 The Profumo scandal. Fedora said it was all a French setup. In fact, 

it turned out to have been a Soviet-intelligence Operation. 
O The ABM. Just when the American government was engaged in a 

debate over whether to build an antiballistic-missile system, Fedora told the 
FBI that the United States was tem years ahead of the Soviets in missile 
technology. In fact, we were behind. . . 

O The “Pentagon papers.” At the height of the furor over the Pentagon 
papers, which the New York Times was printing in 1971, it was Fedora 
who poisoned the atmosphere further by telling the FBI that the papers had 
been leaked to Soviet intelligence. This report, when presented by Hoover, 
provoked Nixon into setting up the “plumbers.” ‘ ~ 

{ The American Communist party. Fedora helped Hoover carry on his 
lifelong crusade against the American Communist party by presenting him 
with the information that it was engaged in espionage activities for the 
Soviet Union. Hoover was able to use this data in support of his massive 
campaign against the party. (The information was never confirmed.) 

Eventually, even senior FBI officials began to doubt the validity of. 
Fedora. William C. Sullivan, the deputy director of the FBI under Hoover, 
became convinced that Fedora was acting under Soviet control and tried to 
persuade Hoover of this, but to no avail. Furthermore, tensions between 
Hoover and the CIA, exacerbated by the Fedora case, came to a head in 
1971, when Hoover all but cut communications between the FBI and the 
CIA. The FBI was becoming increasingly dependent on Fedora- Indeed, it 
was estimated by ‘one CIA official that $0 percent of all the FBI anti- 
Communist cases in New York came from Fedora (and two other Soviets 
who joined Fedora in supplying the FBI with information). If Fedora was a 
fake, the FBI would have to re-evaluate all the casesand information it had 
acted on since 1962. Hoover was not prepared to do this, and thus Fedora 
lingered on as an FBI “double agent,” possibly to this day. —EJE #196 etd Oe woRe wrt OSD     wee waeL 
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‘~ “Fedora” tried to 
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dora” was ao: . 
true double agent 
end gsvekim. -.-" divisionsuspected — the American '. scandcl on the ~ 
secret U.S. that “Fedora” Communists were French, not on 
information. was a Soviet spy. SpyingforRussia. the Soviets. 
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(Continued from page 52) of Nosenko? 

A. A few weeks after I interviewed 
Nosenko, I had lunch in Washington 
at the Madison Hotel with the Soviet 
press officer, 2 man named Igor Agou, 
I had set up the meeting in the hope 
Of persuading the Soviets to allow me 
to go to Russia to interview the Soviet 
citizens who had known Oswald dur. 
ing the three years he Spent there. 
Agou, however, made it clear to me 
very quickly that the Soviets would not 
be receptive to such an idea. Mr. Agou 
then said in a very quiet voice, “Per. 
haps I shouldn’t be saying this... but’ 
you might be interested in knowing 
that there is someone in America who 
could help you ...2 former KGB off. 
cer named Yuri Nasenko, who kad hen- 
died the Oswald case and who knows 
as much about Oswald as anyone in 
the Soviet Union.” 

- 

Q. You mean that this Soviet Em- 
bassy officer was actually recommend. 
ing that you see Nosenko? 

A. Yes. I was a bit dumbfounded. - 
Here was an official from the Sovier 
Embassy recommending that I see 
someone who wes a traitor. And I 
couldn’t believe that Mr. Agou was 
just trying to be helpful to me. 

Q. Your book mskes frequent refer- 
ences to James Angleton, the former 
head of counterintelligence for the 
CIA. Why did he agree to sea you? 

4 A. Because I had already interviewed 
2Nosenko. Angleton knew that since 
zNosenko was working for the CIA, he 
awouldn’t have seen me unless the CIA 
ghad sent him. Angleton, who had been 
ifired from the CIA by Colby, wanted 

to know why, after keeping Nosenko 
in isolation for thirteen years, the CIA 

zWwould suddenly send him to see a 
j journalist doing a story abour Oswald. 
= 

Q. Well, whet did Angiston tell 
you? % 

A. 
had in Washington, he refused to dis- 
cuss anything ebour Nosenko, Oswald, 
the CIA, or anything else bearing on 
what I was writing. He was far more 
interested in finding out wher I knew 
than in telling me anything, and so [ 
decided to Icok up the members of his. 
staff. . . 

Q. How do you know that these 
former CIA officers weren't misinform- 
ing you? 

A. OF course, I have to assume that 
they had axes to grind. A number of 
CIA officers whose careers rested on 
the Nosenko case wanted to see it re- 
solved in cn2 way or T also 
realized that I could never be sure 

another et. 

_ 

For the first three meetings we 

    
  



... The Warren Commission questioned one marine who Knew 
or worked with Oswald in J apan. Epstein found another 104 
that crucial facts were not withheld. 

Q. What did you consider the great- 
est failure in your investigation? 

A. The fatlure to run down a lead 
concerning Pavel Voloshin. Voloshin’s 
name turns up both in Oswald's address 
book and on a letter (from the Patrice 
Lumumba University in Moscow) found 
among Oswald’s effects after he was 
dead. I got 2 CIA “trace” on Voloshin, 
and he turned out to be a KGB officer 
who had been in the Far East at the 
same time Oswald was there with 
‘the marines, and who had visited Cali- 
fornia in 1959 when Oswald was pre- 
"paring to defect. He had been in Mos- 
cow when Oswald was there, and final- 
ly had been in Amsterdam when Os- 
wald passed through on his way back 
to the United States in 1962. One for- 
mer CIA counterintelligence officer 

have been the person who reeruited Os- 
wald or arranged for his defection. 

Q. What was Voloshin doing in 
California? 

A. He was supposedly working as a 
press officer for a Russian dance troupe 
that was passing through California. I 
asked Oswald's fellow marines who 
served with him in California whether 
Oswald had ever talked about this 
dance troupe. None of them remem- 
bered. One of his friends, Nelson Del- 
gado, remembered, however, that Os- 
wald had talked to a man in a raincoat 
for an hour and a half one night when 
he was on guard duty. Another marine 
also’ remembered this incident. They 
were impressed by the man’s raincoat 
because it was about $0 degrees that 
night in California. 

I wanted to show these marines a 
- Suggesied to me that Voloshin might photograph of Voloshin to see if he 
  
  

Ep. =" Sherapanoy: The Would-Ba ole © ~~ 
: = ‘the fall ‘OE: 31963, am American Businessmar visiting 2-Soviet ministry - 
“in Moscow Was hurriedly: handed“a ‘pack. “of papers by: an official named 
Cherepanoy. He was told to-.take. these. papers to the American Embassy... 

: The embassy had never heard of Cherepanov and, suspecting it alt might be 
"a Soviet trap: aimed at the American. busingssmaa. "photocopied the papers } 
and gavé them to the Soviet mtn “The fact that Cherepanov’s name 
"was ‘on-the- distribution ladder-with ‘the ‘papers: clearly” identified-him as a. 

‘ traitor:: When? the- CIA: heard “about: the: “papers” being .siven- back, - ithey - 
‘ realized that the: embassy symight have signed ‘Cherepanov’ Ss death: Warrant. : 
“oa? The ‘Cherepanoy story became mdre‘curiéus,” howevers when the papers = 
“Were: found t6 ‘includ= za: document x On: Colonel: -Popoy; a former’ American?> 
agent sie-Russis Y supporting’; a: “highly-‘suspéctversion: of :Popoy's: arrest by’. 
othe KGB: Geebox: ‘pagess}e “This. finding- cause dthe CLA to Suspect ‘that the) 

| * Soviets: werérepeztediy- altemipting to’ protect: some: mole. in. the CIA’ wh no'd | 
betrayed Posov : 3 

wii These? suspicions. were soon Sineeeed by. Tame Sor net t attempis to make? 
“the United States. believe that Cherepanov wwas.actually trying ‘is defect, that 
his documents” were bona: fide: and_that’ “by: handing them. back, the- Ameri~- 
carr Embassy had’ ensured Cherepar nov’s death: The Soviets called upon Yuri ~ 

- Nosenko=a? KGB ageat-wito ASd2 fScted’=2 rin January 196+ (ses. Box}—to | ‘| 
“Carry ‘disinfommstion® t to- “American ‘ofcials~ Nosenko told the CIA that-he’d =| 
"been sent to-Gorky in Russia to search ¢ OuE Cherepanov for the KGB. He had : 
_travel- documents that: supported: this: But much’ of- Nosenko’s tale séerned= 
“too: farfetched:* ‘Nosenko- claimed ‘that ‘a“'Chérepanov’*.who' ‘the: ‘CIA: files - 

: showed had ‘offered himself as’a° “double e agent for the British in Yugoslavia © 
in the éarly- 1950s .was the same. Che repanoy. who-had recently tried to. 
‘defect to-America! In effect, the CIA ‘was "being asked-to believe” that 2° 

- Russian KGB agent had survived one attempt to defect and had gonzon to- 
“try a second time: He would almost certainly have been executed. “Nosenko’ s- 
account of what happened instead was even more.difficult to swallow. He 
said that in“ Yugoslavia, Cherepanov had been working for that’ part of the 

. KGB responsible: for foreign espionage, and thar. when he had ¢ gotten “into - 
trouble” for offering to- betray his country, he had simply been thrown out 
of his department. He maintained. that.Cherepanov had then been rehi; red z 
by the KGB, this time by that department responsible for-internal affairs.’ 

“The CTA’ found this’ oy, Babeliev sels: Cherepanov. hasn’t been heard of 
since: oor 
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could conceivably be the man they had 
seen. I knew that the FBI h2d Voloshin 
under surveillance, and that the CIA 
had a photograph of him in its file, but 
they refused to turn it over to me. 

Q. You mention the CLA’s misleed- 
ing you over Nosenko’s bona fides: cg 
they try to mislead you anywhere els 

A, When we were checking the book, 
my researcher was told by the CIA that 
the CIA headqua rters building was 
only six stories high—a small “Catail. 
Later I found out that Richard Helms’s 
office was on the seventh floor end that 
it was common knowledge that the 
office was on the seventh floor. I still 
wonder why the CIA was giving me2in- 
accurate information. Possibly it wes 
to make it appear that my own res2arch 
was slipshod. 

Q. Wheat about the FBI? . 
A. It provided me with very lide 

information, but what they did give me 
was generally straightforward, and I 
think they tried to be as helpful a 
could. 

s tha 
ear 

Q. Were there any witnesses that 
you were unable to find? 

A. Yes. I had hoped to interview 
James Allen Mintkenbaugh, 2 an Ameri- 
can who admitted spying for the Soviets 
and who was subsequently trie ais and im- 
prisoned. He went to Moscow in the 
same month that Oswald did and the 
Soviets tried to arrange to have him 
marry a Soviet agent, whom he would 
bring back to the United States. I was 
curious to know what he thought of 
Oswald, and if he ever met hii or 
Marina in the Soviet Union. } wish I 
had also intervizwed a number of other 
defectors who were in the Soviet Union 
at the same time as Oswa ald, including 
one named Robert E. Webster, whom 
Oswald reporte dly once asked for on 
@ visit to the Moscow American Em- 
bassy. 

Q. Are there other questions you 
would like to s2ze resolved. - 

A. Yes. For example, I found four 
marines who remembered being inter- 
viewed after Oswald defected to the 
Soviet Union and were asked about 
Oswald’s access to classified informa-- - 
tion. One remembered giving a ‘ais 
ten statement and the others remem- 
bered being questioned Orally, “This 
aes thet the Marine Corps did an 

nvestigation to see what information 
Oswald had brought to the Russians. 
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... since Angleton and his counterintelligence staff were tired, 
the ‘new’ CIA’s policy is to believe that moles do not exist 
  

i A Warning From tha ‘Ola TIA 
This ts azz excerpt from a letter to” 

HEdwaerd J. Epstein, writter by a 
former operations chief of the CIA's 
counterintelligence. sf     

  

. ogee Sas 

The 1976 exoneration or official 
decision that Nosenko is/was bona 

| ide is a travesty. It is-an indictment 
[| of the CIA and, if the FBI sub- 

scribes to it, of that bureau too. The 
ramifications for the US. intelligence 
community, and specifically the ¢ CIA,’ 
are tragic: :t5hs Titre ee setts 

Acceptance of Nosenko as 4 reli- 
able consulrant about Soviet intelli 
gence and general affairs will cause- 
innumerable ‘problems - for incum- 
bent and future intelligence collec-. 
tors and ‘any remaining counter- 
intelligence (CI) officers. Acceptance 
of his information inevitably will 

: cause the acceptance of other sus-- 
pect sources whose information has 
dovetailed with Nosenko’s proven 
lies. - ~ STARS SEA. 2 TIE, ! 

_ Acceptance of Nosenko ‘throws 
the entire perspective about Soviet 
intelligence out of focus. His infor- 
mation tells us things the present 
cétente devotees want us to hear 
and cumulatively - degrades our- 
knowledge (and the sources of this 
knowledge) of - Soviet intelligence 
capabilities, policies, “and etter ctive- 

    

In 2 very ‘Ge foptamiat eee 
United States: and the CIA are for-: 
tunate because: William: Colby: vir- 
tually destroyed CI in the CIA. In 

1 1975 the CIA turned away from CI 
| end—significantly—from the.pro- 
gram which was the basis for ana-. 
lyzing the mass of material collected 
from Noserko and comparing’ it 
with other information... Even if the: 
CIA had the inclination to restore 
resources to CI, it would be difBeulr 
to resurrect the program to dissemi- 
nate Nosenko’s misinformation ef- 
fectively. Nevertheless, there is still 
a great danger that Nosenko’s mis- 
information will now be disseminat- 
ed without review or analysis to 
reconcile its internal inconsistencies. 
To use Nosenko’s information is to 
build on sand. Let us hope that the 
CIA’s antiCl policy doesn’t permit 
anyone to use Nosenko’s informa- 
tion until wiser heads prevail and 
true CI is restored to the CIA and 
government i cn.s sere 
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But the navy, Defense Deperment, 
Office of Naval Intelligence, Marine 
Corps, and everyone else denied that 
any such investigation had been con- 
ducted, though it would have been 
automatic. I was told, off the record, 
that even had the Marine Corps in- 
vestigated Oswald in 1959, the rec- 
ords “might have been destroyed. 

Q. You suggest in your book that the 
FBI had an interest in covering up the 
KGB’s connections with Oswald. Isn’t 
that a little perverse? 

A. The FBI failed to keep tabs on 
Oswald after his return from the So 
viet Union, even though it had rea- 
son to suspect he was an egent. 

Now, if after killing Kennedy or 
after the Kennedy assassination it 
turned out that Oswald was simply 2 
lone crackpot, the FBI would not be 
revealed as irresponsible, but if it 
turned out that he had indeed been a 
Soviet agent, even on some petty mis- 
sion, the FBI would be guilty of a 
dereliction of duty. The only way 
J. Edgar Hoover could be sure of 
avoiding: this accusation was to show 
that Oswald hed not been a Soviet 
azent nor had he had connections with 
the Soviets upon his return from the 
Soviet Union. 

Q. Which of the spies that you men- 
tion in your book have never been 
discussed in print? 

_A. All the stories are almost totally 
new. Fedora has never been mentioned 
to my knowledge. Neither has Stone. 
The breaking of Nosenko’s story has 
neyer been mentioned, and it leads 
one to wonder how much is still lefr 
to uncover. 

Q. Do you think the mole that Stone 
pointed to is still tunneling his way 
up through American intelligence? 

A. He hasn’t been caught yet, and it 
is entirely conceivable that one was 
planted. We know that the Soviets 
placed so many moles in West Ger- 
man intelligence thet they effectively 
teok it over, ‘but more important, 
the CIA is particularly vulnerable to 
penetration since so many of its agents 
recruited after World War II are in- 
dividuals of East Europz2an origin. As 
Angleton pointed out to me, the odds 
are always in favor of recruiting one 
mole. 

Q. Is the hunt that Angleton started 
for the mole still on? 

A. The former CIA officers who wera 
involved in the hunt tell me thar tha 
“new” CIA has now mad2 a policy 
Cecision to believe moles do not exisr. 
All speculation on this subdject has 
been officially designated “sick think? 

Q. Was James Angleton fired because 
h2 was ona the mole Stone had talked 
about? 

A. Not direczly. According to his for- 
mer aid2s, Angleton and his counter. 
intelligence staff,. whose job it was 
to be sure that sources were not 

planting Cisinformation, were too 
strongly chailenging Colby’s sources 
in Russia. Accordingly, Colby got rid 
of Angleton end his key staiers » ons 
of whom, Newton Miller, told me that 
Colby wanted to close down or dras- 
tically revise the role of counterin- 
telligence in the CIA. 

Q. Mighr there be a mole in the FBI?_ 

A. Yes. Indeed, Sulliven wes cone 
vinced that the Soviets had penetrated 
at Jeast the FBI’s New York office. 
And the former deputy chief of the 
CIA’s Soviet Russia Division told me 
that there was absolutely no way the 
Soviets could run the Fedora Operation 
without the aid of a mole in the Naw 
York oS=e2. 

Q. Does James Angleton realty know 
who thé mole in the CIA is? ~ 

A. Angleton refuses to say, but one of 
his ex-staf members told me with a 
wry smile, “You might find out who 
Colby was sezing in Rome in the 
early 19503”" When I pressed him 
about Rome, he changed the subdject to 
Vietnam and told a long story about 
Colby’s having dined with a French. ~ 
man who tumed out to be a Sovier 
agent. Colby should have reported the 
contact but didn’:, end when Angleton 
raised the issue, Colby became en- 
raged. I asked Angleton 2bout th 
confrontation, and he mentioned some 
CIA inspector general’s report. He 
then switched to one of his favorite 
subjects—the cymbidium orchid. - 

Epstein has two more episodes to 
ell: the story of Lee Harvey Oswald 
and that of George D2 Mehrenschildr; 
what Oswald vy vas doing a2iter his re- 
turn from the Sovier Union, and what 
De AMohrenschilds told Epstein during 
an extraordinary interview In Palm 
Beach, just two hours before commit- 
ting suicide. These will eppear in next 
week’s issue of New Yorx. 8



Exhibit 21 Civil Action No. 

  

Addendum 1 € 

SSS en ee re 

Teg 

75-1448 

‘wi Star. ~ Monday, Februsry 20, 1573 = 

Book Says Hoover Tried to Cover Up' 
United Press International 

The CIA strongly suspected that a 
Russian spy who defected in 1964 was 
a phony sent to cover up Lee Harvey:: 
Oswald’s links to Soviet intelligence,) 

- according to a new book. on the 
Kennedy assassin’s life”. 20-7723 

It claims the CIA’s suspicions were: 
effectively smothered*“by J. Edgars 
Hoover, who allegedly..feared thei 
Russian might disgrace thé FBI by: 
testifying that Oswald, ‘in truth, had 
been an unwatched Sovietagent. ..... 

The allegations appear.in Edward: 
Jzy Epstein’s “Legend! :The Secret 
World of Lee Harvey Oswald,” which 
begins serialization in.the March 
issue of Reader’s Digest. 7 . 

The Digest said Epstein, author of 
previous works critical of the Warren 
Commission's John F. Kennedy mur- 
der investigation, drew his new ac- 
‘count from more than 10,000 pages of 

s,s 
» 

  previously classified documents and 
400 interviews with Oswald’s. ac- 

_ quaintances. + ° - ¥ 
-“l. fy woah 

IN.THE FIRST installment, Ep- 
stein says the Warren panel never 
questioned the purported defector — 
Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko — because it 

’ was under deadline pressure by the} 
time the CIA advised it, secretly, 
that Nosenko might be hiding damag- 
ing information on Oswald. ws 

Nosenko’s. name never appears in 
the Sept. 24, 1364, Warren Report.- * = 

Dealing with Oswald’s period asa 
defector to Russia from 1959 to 1962,; 
the report concludes: ‘‘There is noj . 
credible evidence that Oswald was: 
an agent of the Soviet government.” - 

According to Epstein, Nosenko de 
fected to the CIA in Switzerland in 
January -1964,.two months .after 

- Kennedy’s assassination, and identi- 
fied himself as the Soviet KGB intel- 

_ ligence officer who had handled Os-' 
 wald’s defector case file — Moscow’ss 

top expert on what the disgruntled 
ex-Marine radarman had done dur-: 
ing his Russian sojourn and whether 
he fulfilled his boast to tell every 
military secrethe knew. 4 “ 

The book says Nosenko stated im- 
mediately that the KGB ignored Os- 
waid,; never even interrogated him — 
a practice considered routine with 
any defector — and told him he: 
should gohome. fof 

  
‘THIS INFORDMIATION, Epstein 
says,..delighted Hoover, because it: 
confirmed his assertion Oswald was 
a lone crank and not a Soviet spy wha. 
bore watching .. - wie wet 
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_ But Epstein says CIA counterintel- 
ligence chief. James Angleton 
coubted Nosenko’s Story from the 
outset. 2S 8 é 
~ “Both Angleton and the CIA’s: 
Soviet Russia division,’ he writes, 
“began independently to explore the 
possibility that the man: called 
Nosenko was actually a Soviet agent 
dispatched by the KGB to pose asa 
defector.... _ 4 

. “And if Nosenko was not sinceré, it 
suggested that the Soviet govern+ 
ment was building a legend meant to: 
deceive the Warren Commission! 
about Oswald. Butinwhatway? - j 

“Neither Angleton nor the Soviet; 
Russian Division believed that Os- 
wald was acting under the control of. 
Soviet intelligence when he assassi- 
nated President Kennedy. It seemed 
far more likely. . . that the relation- 
ship Nosenko was attempting to 
protect might be a prior connection 
Oswald had had with the KGB.” . 

“EPSTEIN ALLEGES that Hoover, 
on the other hand, advised the War- 
ren Commission on March | that 
Nosenko was a genuine defector and 
his tale about Oswald seemed au- 
thoritative. tet tet a 

“As long as the public“could. be’ 
convinced that Oswald was a lone: 
crackpot,-uninvolyed in. any espio+ 
nage...,” Epstein says, “the FBI: 
wouldn’t be held accountable for not. 
Keeping him under surveillance.” ° 

The book claims Hoover at first 
exerted exclusive FBI control over 
Nosenko and isolated him from CIA 
interrogators in America. . 

Later, he says, the CIA got Attor 
ney General Robert Kennedy’s. per- 
sonal approval! to put Nosenko under, ~ 
high-pressure “hostile interrogation’? 
ina barren CIA detention cell. , 

He allegedly made one contradic 
tory statement after another but 
never admitted he was a KGB plant 
or that his Oswald story was a hoax. . 
* Epstein said the CIA found’ espe 
cially incredible his claim that the 
KGB never even de-briefed Oswald 
in Moscow. . 
.. Oswald was a trained’ Marine 
radar air-traffic controller in the- 
Pacific, who knew about the techni- 

la 

- have been irresistible to the Russians 

Doubts About Soviet 
Defecior, 

cal” limitations’ of ‘such military? 
radar, about radio frequencies; codes: 
and other matters. ° Phe 
BUT EPSTEIN SAYS “his “inter® 

Views with: Oswald’s old Marine | 
Corps: colleagues indicates he would 

ot 
we Tee - ae 

for a much more dramatic réason = 
they had all observed the operations. 
of the then invincible U-2 spy plane at: 
their top-security base in ‘Atsugi! Japan ter te 

At the time Oswald defected, the’ 
U-2s Jvere still sweeping high over 
Russia wih impunity. The Soviets: 
were still six months away from bag-: 
ging Francis Gary Powers’ plane. ~ “At Atsugi,” Epstein: says; “Os-! wald could have witnessed repeated 
takeciis of . . . the still SUpersecret | 
U-2, and, from visual, radar and! Tacio observation, cou'd have.estab— 
lished its rate of climb, performance: 
characteristics and cruising ali 
tude.”” 7 tee ges 8 
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INSIDE OUT / 271 

. Admiral Taylor instantly agreed with this recommendation. 

It would cost the CIA very little and enabled the agency to 

avoid the possibility of a very destructive flap. All the others 

seated around the table nodded their assent—except for the 

members of the counterintelligence staff. They explained that 
they were still fully convinced that Nosenko was a disinforma- 

tion agent. And while they agreed that there was no alternative © 

but to release him, they insisted that all the information 

received from him in the past, as well as in the future, be 

labeled “from a source that allegedly had access but whose 

bona fides are not established.” 
Although the inspector general appeared visibly angry over 

the unwillingness of Angleton’s staff to award Nosenko his 

bona fides, he managed to get agreement on how Nosenko was 

to be “distanced” from the CIA in the immediate future. 

Shortly thereafter the Office of Security made arrange- 

ments to buy Nosenko a house in North Carolina. He would 

also receive from the CIA an allowance of about $30,000 a 

year, employment would be found for him and he would be 

granted United States citizenship. In return, he would agree 

not to talk to any unauthorized persons about his experiences 

with the CLA. His three years of confinement, his indictment 

for being a messenger from Moscow and the subsequent 

reversal all were to be aclosely held secret. 

In the winter of 1969 Yuri Nosenko, under a new name, 

took up a new life for himself. Sometime later he was married 

(Solie was the best man at his wedding). 

The years passed, but Angleton continued to be intrigued by 

one aspect of the Nosenko case. In his ongoing interviews 

with the FBI Nosenko brought up certain cases that he had not 

mentioned previously. One concerned a KGB officer who had 

tried to defect to the Americans in the summer of 1959 but 

failed. In the position that Nosenko claimed to have had in the 

KGB, he should have been intimately familiar with the details 

of this particular case, yet he had avoided mentioning it during 

his initial debriefings. What made this omission seem to Angle- 

ton both significant and sinister was that the blank had been 

filled in by Nosenko only in 1967 after the Russians had reason 
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oT he Mysterious ~~ 

  

Soviet Defection _ 

At the U. N. 
a3 : ae aie ot aoe Lee OE Ge Nee eed wet 

a 

  

Did Moscor Ww Suspect o 

He Had Ties to F ormer 

FRI ‘Deep Plani’ 

4 

a 5: By Tad Sule’ 

S HE SCURRIES under federal protection from hidez- 
way to Hideaway along the eastern seaboard of the 

United States, a 47-year-old Soviet diplomat of exalted rank 

named Arkady N. Shevchenko is writing one of the most un- 
usual chapters in the annais of postwar political defections. 

The most improbable of defectors, the scholarly and seif- 
effacing Shevchenko served as under secretary general of 

the United Nations for political and Security Council af- 
fairs, the No. 2 political job in the world organization under 
Secretary General Kurt Waldheim, when he made up his 

mind sometime on Thursday, April 6, to defy a sudden order 
from Moscow to return home at once. 

No Soviet official of Shevchenko’s stature had ever: de 
fected to the West. 

The initial Soviet charge that Shevchenko had been “coer 
eed” by American intelligence into defecting and is being 
Kept in the United States against his will is patent nonsense. 
Heavy hints dropped by Communist sources in New Yori 
that he had a “drinking problem” seem to fit under. the 
heading of character assassination. The defection obviously 
Was an acute political and propaganda embarrassment for 
the Kremlin. 

And this embarrassment may deepen and turn into con- 

f 
Szulcis a Wi rashington writer whose latest book, “The Titts 

Sion of Peace,” a diplomatic history of the Nizon years, will 
be published in May. 

  

, Possible double agent. 
\ 
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siderable discomfort for the Soviets if Shevchenko agrees, 
aS may well happen, to share his knowledge of Moscow’s 
diplomatic and disarmament policy secrets with the U. Ss 
government. It would be particularly important at 2 time 
when Moscow and Washington are entering the final phase 
of negotiations for a SALT I agreement. 
Nothing would be more valuable to the United States at 

this difficult juncture in the talks than to ac cquire through 
Shevchenko an inside understanding of how the Russians 
plan and formulate their negotiating positions. In this sense, 
Shevchenko is potentially the richest prize in diplomatic in- 
telligence ever handed the United States. 

Contrary to Soviet charges, however, Shevchenko’s wile 
ingness to submit to what are euphemistically called here 
“debriefings” — if this is the case — would not necessarily 
Suggest that he was recruited by the CIA or the FBL 
This is not the way intelligence operates. CIA specialists 

who have handled Soviet-bloe defectors since the late 1940s 
Say that recruitment of defectors is exceedingly rare. The 
vast majority — such as KGB officers Yuri I. Nosenko and 
Anxatoli M. Golitsin — defect on their own, for wha 
sons, and intelligence co-option comes later, often as part of 
a quid pro quo for protection and asylum in the United 
States and the chance to build a new life here. In situations 
of this ty pe, the first concern — a concern that has never 
been fully resolved after 14 years in Nosenko's controversial 
case — ipsqpether the defector is a KGB “deep plant” or a 

See DEFECTOR, Page BS 

lever roa- 

2 Pe ee



"None of these considerations would apply to Shevchenko. 

Traditionally, the CLA prefers to recruit “agents in place” — 

Col. Oleg Penkovsky and Col. Peter Popov, U.S. covert 

agents who were executed by the Russians, were classical 

examples — who may Serve indefinitely as deep-penetration 

intelligence sources unless they are caught. 

-Defections are encouraged only rarely and when there 

are reasons to suspect that the situation is ripe for it ina 

given ease. And when it came to Shevchenko, the political 
and diplomatic risks in approaching him to defect would 

have heen unacceptable to the United States. One simply 
doesn’t urge senior ambassadors to defect. 

Now that Shevchenko has taken the plunge, however, he, 

becomes an object of intense interest to the Inter-Agency 

Defector Committee, which is composed of representatives 

of the CIA, the FBI military intelligence services and the 

State Department: And this probably explains why FBI 

agents have been discreetly protecting Shevchenko since he 
decided not to return to the Soviet Union and spent the last 

week hopping between motels in Pennsylvania’s Pocono 

ne (surprisingly registering under his own name at 

White Haven, Pa, motel last Monday manning) and 

eens homes in New York City. 

American officials, of course, have refused comment on 

any aspect of the Shevchenko affair, obviously an exceed- 

ingly sensitive one, except to say that he is free to stay in 

the Unite States, go home, 0 or choose some other place of 

exile in the world. 

A Rising Star e« | 

e EN DAYS after his dramatic decision, Shervchenko’s 
motivations. remain wholly mysterious. All he said 

through his American lawyer before vanishing from his tux- 

urious apartment on New York’s East 65th Street late last 

Sunday — the defection was kept secret for nearly three 

days — was that he had political “differences” with the 

Soviet government. 
Whatever this meant, the gesture was as stunning as it 

was unprecedented. Previous defectors had included some 

fairly senior officers of the KGB, the Soviet secret service; a 

destroyer commander with a wide and useful knowledge of 

the inner workings of the Soviet navy; quite a few Mig pi- 

lots, and a smattering of lesser diplomats —and that was all 
Western governments ever expected. 

But Shevchenko was part of the elite of the Soviet estab- 

lishment. A career diplomat and protege of Foreign Minis- 

ter Andrei A. Gromyko — he was his personal adviser on 

disarmanent in the early 1970s when the first Soviet-Ameri- 

can agreement on limiting strategic arms (SALT) was negoti- 

ated and signed — Shevchenko received an ambassadorial 

title ia 1971 when he was 40 years old, the youngest soviet 

foreign service officer to achieve it. 

‘Two years later, an even greater accolade was accorded 

him: His government recommended him for the United Na- 

tisas undersecretaryship. This was tantamount to being ap- 

painted by Waldheim, since under standing practice the top 

pecfessional job in New York is reserved for a Russian. Wes- 

terners never doubted that Shevchenko was Moscow’s e yes 

und cars at the United Nations, with, access io much siznifi- 
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Yuri I. Nosenko 

cant international diplomatic information — no matter 

what is said about the ostensible independence of interna- 

tional civil servants. 

Shevchenko, in other words, was oe as trusted by the 

Kremlin as any of its top envoys and,-just as clearly, he was 

a comer. He had spent five years as undersecretary general 

(he had also lived in New York from 1963 to 1971 as the dis- 

armament expert of the Scviet mission to the United Na- 
tions) and his $76,000 annual contract had been renewed for 

two more years only last Feb. 3. 

Given Shevchenko’s well-rounded interne onl exper 

ence — everything from disarmament to the Middle East. 

and United Nations peacekeeping forces streamed through 

his office — he was a likely candidate for a Soviet deputy 

foreign ministership the next time zround. Perhaps somes 

day he could even aspire to succeed Gromyko, bis aging 

patron, as foreign minister. 

An Exercise in Discretion 
Fa\ HE GENERAL VIEW is thet Moscow vill not use Sher 
i chenko as an excuse to let Soviet-American reiations 

deteriorate even further, although Scviet Ambassador An2- 

tolyi F. Dobrynin raised the subject with Secretary of State 

Cyprus R. Vance last week. The defection, unpleasant as it is 
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‘to the Russians, is essentially extraneons to the basic rela. 
tionship between Moscow and Washington, and there seems 
to be no reason to add new problems to the differences over 
SALT and Africa that Vance will be discussing in the Soviet 
capital later this week. 

Nevertheless the administration is handling Shevchenko 
with extreme care to avoid needless frictions. The hope that 
the Russian diplomat will allow himself to be debriefed in 

' +secret by American officials is a factor in this exercise in ute 
most discretion. 

Another consideration is 

Soviet computer expert Anatoly Shcharansky on charges of 
spying for the United States. Shcharansky’s former room- 
Inate, Dr. Sanya L. Lipavsky, had covertly worked for the 
CIA at one point, and the administration here worries that 
the trial may be used as an attack on American intelligence 

- operations in the Soviet Union. It thus doesn’t want to have 
the Russians throw the Shevchenko case into the hopper of 
intelligence accusations. 

Meanwhile, it is necessary to sort out the question of 
Shevchenko’s legal status in the United States. He has not 

“yet requested political asylum here and, according to his 
New York attorney, Ernest A. Gross, 2 onetime American 
delegate to the United aBORS, he has no intention of cong 
60. ’ 

This is one of the many mysterious feats of the Shey- 
chenko story. Gross insists that, strictly speaking, Shew 
chenko is not a defector because he hasn’t asked for asylum. 
But State Department legal experts say this is a fine point 
and, possibly, a bargaining chip for the Soviet diplomat. In 
‘order to remain in the United States after his United Na- 
tions employment is formally ended, Shevchenko must ad- 
just his immigration status, and obtaining refugee status 
may be the only solution. 

The growing impression in Washington is that Shev- 
.Chenko wants to resolve his employment problems with 
Waldheim before making an open move in terms of his legal 
Status in the United States. 

Approaching his situation with remarkable pragmatism 
and business acumen, Shevchenko is trying to negotiate his 
way out of the United Nations job although he has already 
been placed on leave by Waldheim. 
” At first, he indicated that he has no plans to resign his 
post, evidently a bargaining ploy. Yet Waldheim has no 
choice but to fire him because of the basic arrangement 
with Moscow governing the undersecretary post. The Rus- 
sians have demanded his dismissal, and Waldheim has said 
that henceforth Shevchenko is a question strictly between 
the United States and the Soviet Union. 

Last Thursday, however, a U. N. spokesman said that 
Shevchenko has asked for “a mixed bag of money and per- 
sonal security” in order to resign and spare Waldheim a 
legal test as to whether an international civil servant can bs 
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. Ernest J, Gross 

fired at the request of his home government. it is mdere 
stead that Shevchenko wants the equivalent of severance 
pay covering the two years of his new contract and thers. 
turn of his contributions to the retirement fund. This could 
add up to $150,000. He also appears to have a contract for2 
book he has been writing for a New York publisher. 

To protect himself further, Shevchenko claims he wishes 
to retain his Soviet citizenship. This, however, may be 2 
moot point because Moscow is lixely to deprive him of it, as 
it has done with the cellist Mstislay Restropovich, now cone. 
ductor of the National Symphony Orchestra here, and far- 
mer Soviet Gen. Pyotr G. Grigorenko, a leading dissenter, 
currently in New York 

Given the way Shevchenko has been acting, the question ~ 
ariscs whether he had been preparing his defection all 
along or acted on the spur of the moment after receiving 2 
recall crder and then engaged Gross to help him to make 
the most of the defection. And itis entirely possible that i? 
the Soviet diplomat h2d planned to defact for some time, hig 
Gecision was triggered by instructions to fly home at orce, 

A Link With “Fedora”? 
N THE SURTACE, there is no plausible explanation for 
Shevehenko’s move. He had one of the best careers in 
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the Soviet diplomatic service and only last February his gov- 

ernment had supported the extension of his UN. contract. 

He always appeared to be ideologically in tune with Mescow 

and he was regarded as a straight, no-nonsense, party-tine 

diplomat 

: The question then arises why he had been recalled so 

abruptly. It isn’t even clear if he was asked to go home for 

good or just for consultations, although the former seems 

more likely inasmuch as his wife and daughter departed 
precipitously fast Saturday. . 

One possibility is that Moscow discovered in some fashion 
that Shevchenko’s loyalty might be flagging. There have 

been unconfirmed rumors that he had an extramarital love 

affair in New York, and, as CIA experts note, defections are 

often the result of emotional involvements. 
An intriguing but entirely undocumented possibility is 

that the Soviets might have tied Sheychenko to “Fedora,” 

the FBI's cover name for a Soviet intelligence officer work 

.ing under diplomatic cover at the United Nations in New 

York who was regarded by the Burean as its most important 

“deep plant” agent. 

The story of “Fedora” was first disclosed publicly in a 

book on Lee Harvey Oswald, the assassin of President Ken 

nedy, written by Edward Jay Epstein and published shortly 

after Sheychenko’s United Nations contract was extended 

in February. Oswald, according to the book, had KGB links, 

but “Fedora” — along with Nosenko — had convinced tha 

FBI that it was not so. “Fedora,” who had worked for the 

Bureau from 1962, is believed to have returned to the Soviet 

Union two or three years ago. While it is impossible to estab- 

lish a connection between “Fedora” and Shevchenko, speca- 

dation has developed in intelligence circles whether the di- 

plomat’s sudden recall mighi have beea related to the “deep 

plan” 

- There certainly is no cther immediate explanation for the 
Shevchenko mystery aud there may never be one. Shaw 
chenko has yet to explain what his “differences” with the 
Soviet government were. Pom og 2am 

Moving Fast 
3 

ceived written orders te return. Late on April 6, after 
Writing a letter to the Soviet U.N. Mission declaring that as 
an international official he could not be peremptorily sum 
moned to Moscow — an unusual act for a Soviet diplomat — 
he sealed his office to make sure that no “incriminating” 
material was planted there. , 

That same evening he telephoned Gross, who lives seven 
blocks away. He told Gross that he planned to be “temporar- 
‘Ly absent” from New York for reasons of health, but that he 
anticipated legal problems in which he would need assis- 
tance. Gross asked him for a letter outlining his situation, 
and Shevchenko had it delivered the next day, April 7. 
Quickly, Gross asked the State Department for federal pro- 
tection for his Soviet client. : 

Then Shevchenko informed his office by telephone that 
‘he was going on leave. He said it in such a tone that both the j 

Yj 
, 

rs ANY EVENT, Shevchenko moved fast after he re- 

  

Soviet and United States delegations were immediately in 
formed o? it. 

: 
The Russians smelled 2 defection, for they demanded a 

confrontation with Shevchenko. This Was granted, and last 
Sunday he met with two Soviet diplomats at Gross’s Wall 
Street office, informing them that he had no intention of ree turning to the Soviet Union. The Russians expressed shock 
and dismay. Shevchenko spent Sunday night near New 
York under FBI protection and, on Monday, was driven to 
the mote} in White Haven. : 

Last Thursday, Shevchenko was back in New York, hay 
ing cocktails with Gross and a few of the lawyer’s American 
friends. But as of the end of the week, Shevchenko’s where 
abouts were again unknown. He wants to meet with Waid. 
heim, who was in Europe at the time of the defection, to dis- 
cuss the conditions {or his resignation, but it is not certain 
that Waldheim will agree. ‘ . : 

As matters now stand, the mystery of this highestlevel 
Soviet defection in history persists. One nay have to wait- for Shevchenko’s book for a full explanation — if he is pre. 
pared to provide one, 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

eoeere ere eee ee eee ee ee owe eee eo owe eo wB eo © 

HAROLD WEISBERG, : 

Plaintiff, 

Vv. : Civil Action No. 75-1448 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRA- 3 
TION, : 

Defendant 

coocecec er eee eee ee eo oe ewe ee eee eee se ee eo w& 

AFFIDAVIT OF JAMES H. LESAR 
  

I, James Hiram Lesar, first having been duly sworn, depose 

and say as follows: 

1. I am the attorney for plaintiff in the above-entitled 

cause of action. 

2. I received my juris doctor degree from the University of 

Wisconsin Law School in 1969. I was first admitted to the prac- 

tice of law in Wisconsin in 1969. 

3. I am amember of the bars of the District of Columbia 

Court of Appeals, the United States Court of Appeals for the Dis- 

trict of Columbia, the United States Court of Appeals for the 

Fifth Circuit, the United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth 

Circuit, and the Supreme Court of the United States. 

4. I have had extensive experience litigating cases under 

the Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). To date I have repre- 

sented litigants in twelve FOIA cases filed in district court. I 

cases. In addition, I have handled eight FOIA cases in the United 

States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia and drafted   one petition for a writ of certiorari to the United States Su- 

preme Court.   was the sole attorney representing the plaintiff in each of these 

  

 



    

5. My first experience under the Freedom of Information Act 

came in 1970 when Mr. Harold Weisberg filed suit for the results 

of the spectrographic analyses made on items of evidence in the 

assassination of President John F. Kennedy. In this lawsuit, Weis- 

berg v. United States Department of Justice, Civil Action No. 2301- 

70, Weisberg was represented by Mr. Bernard Fensterwald, Jr. At 

that time I was associated with Mr. Fensterwald's Committee to In- 

vestigate Assassinations. Just prior to oral argument of the case 

before Judge John Sirica on November 16, 1970, I did some research 

on the investigatory files exemption for Mr. Fensterwald. 

6. When Judge Sirica granted the government's motion to dis- 

miss, Weisberg appealed. (Weisberg v. United States Department of 

Justice, D.C. Circuit, Case No. 71-1026) On appeal I did all the 

research and wrote the appeal briefs and memoranda; Mr. Fensterwald 

presented the oral argument. 

7. Because this case involved the then novel and politically 

sensitive question of whether the Freedom of Information Act ap- 

plied to the FBI's investigatory files, it required a considerable 

amount of research and thought. I madea very careful study of the 

legislative history of the Act as it pertained to the investigatory 

files exemption, as well as a careful analysis of the holdings in 

this and other circuits in cases involving the investigatory files 

exemption. I concluded that Congress had intended that investiga- 

tory records would be made public except in those instances where 

the government could demonstrate that a specific harm to law en-   
forcement procedures would result from disclosure of the materials | 

requested. 

8. On appeal, a three-judge panel initially reversed the de- 

cision of the district court and remanded the case for further pro- 

ceedings. Subsequently, however, the Court of Appeals vacated the 

panel decision and issued an en banc opinion declaring that the FBI 

 



  

records sought by Weisberg were protected from disclosure by Exemp- 

tion 7. Weisberg v. Department of Justice, 160 U.S.App.D.Cc. 71, 

489 F. 2d 1195 (1973) (en banc), cert. denied, 416 U.S. 993, 94 5. 
  

Ct. 1405, 40 L.Ed. 2d 772 (1974). (This decision is referred to 

hereafter as "Weisberg I") 

9. The precedent set by the en bane decision of the Court of 

Appeals in Weisberg I had a drastic effect on the implementation of 

the Freedom of Information Act. The Court of Appeals' decisions in 

a number of cases cited Weisberg I as the precedent requiring that 

access to investigatory files be denied. (See, for example, Aspin 

v. Department of Defense, 160 U.S.App.D.C. 231, 491 F. 2d 24 (1973) we
 

Ditlow v. Brinegar, 161 U.S.App.D.c. 154, 494 F. 24 L073, cert. 

denied, 419 U.S. 974 (1974); and Center for National Policy Review 

On Race and Urban Issues v. Weinberger, 163 U.S.App.D.C. 368 

(1974) .) 

10. As a consequence of the sweeping effect that Weisberg I 

had on access to investigatery records, Congress felt compelled to 

amend Exemption 7. In so doing, Congress was forced to confront 

squarely the two primary legal deenee raised by the Weisberg I 

precedent: 1) whether the Freedom of Information Act extended to 

FBI files; and 2) whether an agency should be required to show that 

certain specified kinds of harm would result from the release of 

its records before such records could be withheld under the autho- 

rity of Exemption 7. 

ll. In enacting the 1974 Amendments to FOIA into law, Con- 

gress expressly overrode Weisberg I. (See 120 Cong. Rec. S 9336, 

daily ed., May 30, 1974) Congress explicitly stated that the 1974 

Amendments reaffirmed the original congressional intent behind the 

investigatory files exemption. With respect to Exemption 7, the 

1974 Amendments set forth criteria for the disclosure of investi- 

gatory records similar if not identical to those which Weisberg had 
| 

| urged upon the Court of Appeals when Weisberg I was before it.    



  

12. The Weisberg I case raised and helped resolve an import- 

ant public issue, and it did so in what was perhaps a more dra- 

matic and effective way than any other case could have. The result 

was a greatly strengthened and clarified Freedom of Information 

Act. This has had wide-ranging public benefits, including disclo- 

sures about the FBI's illegal and improper activities, such as its 

various Cointelpro programs. It has also forced disclosures which 

have greatly enhanced public knowledge of the FBI's performance in 

investigating the assassinations of President John F. Kennedy and 

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. 

13. On February 19, 1975, the day the amended Freedom of In- 

formation Act went into effect, I filed Weisberg v. United States 

Department of Justice, Civil Action No. 75-0226. In this case 

Mr. Weisberg was seeking spectrographic analyses, neutron activa- 

tion analyses, and other scientific tests performed on items of 

evidence in the assassination of President Kennedy. After some 

records of such tests were produced, the district court dismissed 

the case as moot. However, the Court of Appeals reversed the dis- 

trict court and remanded the case so that Weisberg could take dep- 

ositions of FBI agents with personal knowledge of the relevant 

facts. Weisberg v. Department of Justice, 177 U.S.App.D.c. 161, 

543 F. 2d 308 (1976). (Hereafter referred to as "Weisberg II") 

14. Weisberg II set a precedent useful to other FOIA liti- 

gants and therefore of general public benefit.by securing a ruling 

that an FOIA litigant seeking to establish the existence or non- 

existence of governmnet records may employ traditional discovery 

devices, including the taking of depositions of present and former 

government officials with first-hand knowledge of such matters. 

The decision in Weisberg II is now frequently cited in briefs in 

FOIA cases. Its value as precedent is also recognized in a widely- 

used handbook edited by Christine M. Marwick and published by the    



    

Project on National Security and Civil Liberties of the American 

Civil Liberties Foundation: Litigation Under the Amended Freedom 
  

of Information Act (Fourth edition, August, 1978), pp. 87-88. 

14. On remand in Weisberg II, Weisberg took the depositions 

of four FBI agents who had participated in the scientific testing 

of items of evidence in the assassination of President Kennedy. 

These depositions and other discovery information established: 

1) that FBI Agent John W. Kilty had submitted an affidavit which 

falsely stated that certain scientific tests had not been per- 

formed on specific items of evidence when in fact they had; and 

2) that the FBI had concealed from Weisberg and the Court the fact 

that crucial records on the testing of a.vital evidentiary speci- 

men had not been located and were allegedly destroyed or discarded 

during "routine housecleaning." 

15. Another significant legal victory was achieved in Weis- 

berg v. General Services Administration, Civil Action No. 2052-73. 

In that case Weisberg sought the 86 page transcript of the Warren 

Commission executive session held on January 27, 1964. At the 

time this suit was filed, the January 27 transcript had been with- 

held from the public for nearly a decade on grounds that it was 

classified Top Secret pursuant to Executive order 10501. During 

the course of the lawsuit the government submitted two affidavits, 

one by former Warren Commission General Counsel J. Lee Rankin, the 

other by the head of the National Archives, Dr. James B. Rhoads, 

both swearing that the transcript had in fact been classified pur- 

Suant to Executive order 10501. Relying upon exhibits from the 

Warren Commission's own files, Weisberg was able to demonstrate 

that this was not so. Ultimately, Judge Gerhard Gesell ruled that 

the government had not shown that the transcript was properly 

classified pursuant to Executive order and that thus it was not 

entitled to protection under the Exemption 1 claim.  



    

16. Judge Gesell's decision in Civil Action 2052-73 ensued 

that of the United States Supreme Court in EPA v. Mink, 410 U.S. 

73 (1973). The Mink decision was generally thought to have all but 

ended the possibility of successfully using FOIA to obtain records 

purportedly classified pursuant to Executive order. In enacting 

the 1974 Amendments to Exemption 1, Congress expressly overrode 

the Supreme Court's decision in Mink. Because Judge Gesell's de- 

cision came after Mink but before the 1974 Amendments to Exemption 

1, some law review articles have noted the significance of Judge 

Gesell's unpublished memorandum opinion. Thus, Professor Elias 

Clark wrote that Judge Gesell's decision and a subsequent opinion 

by the District of Columbia Court of Appeals in Schaffer v. 

Kissinger, 505 F. 2d 389 (1974), had "pecked away at the seemingly 

absolute bar of Mink... ." Elias Clark, "Holding Government 
| 

Accountable: The Amended Freedom of Information Act," 84 Yale Law 
  

Review 741 (1975) at 753, fn. 57. (See also, Comment, "Freedom of 

Information: Judicial Review of Executive Security Classifica- 

tions," 28 University of Florida Law Review 552 (1975) at 564, fn.   103. 

17. Although Judge Gesell ruled that the government had not 

shown that the January 27 transcript was entitled to protection 

under Exemption 1, he went on to rule that it was exempt from dis- 

closure as an investigatory file compiled for law enforcement pur- 

poses, citing the decision of the Court of Appeals in Weisberg I. 

Because the answers to Weisberg's interrogatories showed that the 

transcript had not been made available to law enforcement authori- 

ties until at least three years after the Warren Commission had | 

ceased to exist, and arguably not even then, Weisberg planned to 

appeal this decision. But before he could do so, the General 

Services Administration elected to "declassify" the January 27 

transcript, ignore its previously asserted exempt status as an in-  



  

vestigatory file compiled for law enforcement purposes, and re- 

lease the transcript to Weisberg and the public. 

18. Once the January 27 transcript was made public, its con- 

tents showed that there never was any basis for Classifying it in 

the interests of national security. However, the contents were 

embarrassing to the government, particularly the Central Intelli- 

gence Agency. 

19. After releasing the January 27 transcript, the National 

Archives next made public another Warren Commission transcript re- 

quested by Mr. Weisberg, that of the executive session held on 

January 22, 1964. The January 22 and January 27 transcripts re- 

solved a controversy which had raged throughout this country (and 

much of the world) for a decade after the Warren Report was issued. 

That controversy concerned whether the Warren Commission had en- 

gaged in a coverup or whitewash. The January 22 transcript deals 

with a report that Lee Harvey Oswald had been working as a paid 

undercover agent for the FBI. It reveals that members of the Com- 

mission themselves feared that if this report "was true and if it 

ever came out and could be established, then you would have people 

think there was a conspiracy to accomplish this assassination that 

nothing the Commission did or anybody could dissipate." (January 

22, 1964 transcript, p. 12) It also reveals that the members of 

the Commission and its General Counsel were critical of the FBI 

for reaching its conclusion that Oswald alone killed President 

Kennedy without running out the leads. Perhaps most important of 

all, the transcript shows that the Commission was intimidated by 

the FBI and its Director, Mr. J. Edgar Hoover. The Commission felt 

that the FBI had boxed the Commission into a position where it had 

to endorse the FBI's presumption that Lee Harvey Oswald, and Os- 

wald alone, was responsible for the President's murder. As one 

member of the Commission expressed it: "They [the FBI] would like    



  

to have us fold up and quit." As the Commission's General Counsel 

put it: "They found the man. There is nothing more to do. The 

Commission supports their conclusions, and we can go on home and 

that is the end of it." (January 22, 1964 transcript, pp. 12-13) 

20. The revelations of the January 22 and January 27 tran- 

scripts had profound and deeply disturbing implications for the in- 

tegrity of basic American institutions. Their disclosures neces- 

Sarily undermined the credibility of the Warren Report by showing 

that the Commission had not conducted a thorough and unobstructed 

investigation into the President's murder. Indeed, the members of 

the Commission recognized that the FBI, its principal investigative 

arm, had not conducted an adequate investigation, and they ex- 

pressed the deepest misgivings about the FBI's motives. More im- 

portant yet, the Commission felt intimidated by the FBI. 

21. In my judgment the release of these two transcripts un- 

doubtedly contributed in a Major way to the changed climate of 

opinion which made it possible for the House of Representatives to 

vote, in 1976, to establish a Select Committee to investigate the 

assassination of President Kennedy, as well as that of Dr. Martin 

Luther King, Jr. Had these transcripts been released several 

years earlier, when Weisberg first requested them and when public 

debate over the validity of the Warren Report was extremely in- 

tense, their revelations would have forced a reinvestigation of the 

President's assassination at a time when the events Surrounding it 

were still relatively fresh and the trail had not grown nearly so 

cold as it now has. 

22. The historical importance of these transcripts and of the 

lawsuit which resulted in their release has been recognized ina 

recently published book: The Freedom of Information Act and Polit- 

Assassinations: The Legal Proceedings of Harold Weisberg v. Gen- 

eral Services Administration, Civil Action No. 2052-73 (David R. 

Wrone, editor, University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point Foundation    



    

Press, Inc., 1978) 

23. Something of a legal first was also achieved in Weisberg 

v. Griffin Bell, et al., Civil Action No. 77-2155, in which Weis- 

berg sought a waiver of copying costs for approximately 100,000 

pages of records on the assassination of President Kennedy which 

the FBI released to the public from its Headquarters' files. On 

January 16, 1978, Judge Gerhard Gesell ruled that the equities 

were "substantially and overwhelmingly" in Weisberg's favor and he 

ordered the FBI to provide Weisberg with a free copy of the 40,000 

pages of Kennedy assassination records which the FBI was to release 

to the public on January 19, 1978. 

24. At the time Judge Gesell issued this order in Civil Ac- 

tion No. 77-2155, the same issue was pending in Weisberg v. U.S. 

Department of Justice, Civil Action No. 75-1996, a suit for records 

on the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Shortly after 

Judge Gesell ruled that the Department of Justice had acted arbi- 

trarily and capriciously in denying Weisberg's request for a com- 

plete waiver of copying costs with respect to the FBI's release of 

the 40,000 pages of JFK assassination records, Judge June L. Green 

issued an order instructing the Department of Justice to explain 

the basis for its: award of a partial reduction of copying costs 

which Weisberg had incurred in obtaining records pertaining to the 

assassination of Dr. King. Ultimately, the Department of Justice 

determined that Weisberg should receive free copies of all its 

records on the assassinations of President Kennedy and Dr. King. 

Because this ruling applied both retrospectively and prospectively, 

Weisberg to date has obtained more than 175,000 pages of King and 

Kennedy assassination records without charge. I know of no other 

FOIA litigant who has achieved a victory of comparable magnitude. 

25. Nor do I know of any other FOIA litigant whose efforts 

have resulted in comparable benefits to the public. The legal  
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benefits noted above are but one measure of the contribution which 

Mr. Weisberg's work has made to the public. The full significance 

of the substantive information made public as a result of Mr. Weis- 

berg's FOIA lawsuits has not yet been apprehended. However, a good 

example of the importance of the substantive content of these rec- 

ords concerns the "Bronson film" of the assassination of President 

Kennedy. The records which led to the discovery of this film were 

released as a result of Weisberg v. Webster, et al., Civil Action 

No. 78-0322, Mr. Weisberg's suit for the Dallas Field Office files 

on the assassination of President Kennedy. Although it spent 

millions of dollars investigating the assassination of President 

Kennedy, the House Select Committee on Assassinations was unaware 

of the significance of this film until it was brought to their at- 

tention by private citizens who became aware of it as a result of 

the records released by Mr. Weisberg's suit. The significance of 

the film is that photographic experts say it shows two images in 

motion in two adjoining windows on the 6th floor of the Texas 

School Book Depository at the exact spot and exact time when Lee 

Harvey Oswald is alleged to have been there alone. 

26. The voluminous records received by Weisberg as a result 

of his FOIA requests are very carefully preserved by him in the 

original condition in which he receives them. Each volume is 

labeled and kept in one of the scores of file cabinets which he has 

bought to store them in his basement. He has installed lighting in| 

the basement so that journalists and scholars can do their own re- 

search into these records there. Copies of such records are often 

provided to members of the press. Ultimately, all of Mr. Weis- 

berg's files are to be deposited in a special archive at the Uni- 

versity of Wisconsin-Stevens Point. 

27. Mr. Weisberg provides accurate information to the public 

on the King and Kennedy assassinations in many ways. The most ob-    
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vious of these is through his books. Mr. Weisberg's books are 

known for their critical analysis of government documents. Many 

documents are reprinted in his books in facsimile. This affords 

his readers a chance to see the actual evidnece, not just his rep- 

resentation of it. The Freedom of Information Act has increased 

public access to government documents. My Weisberg has published 

many documents that he has obtained under FOIA. Indeed, one of his 

books, Whitewash IV: Top Secret JFK Assassination Transcript, re- 

prints the entire January 27, 1964 Warren Commission ‘executive ses- 

Sion transcript. Another, Post Mortem: JFK Assassination Cover Up 

reprints the entire January 27, 1964 Warren Commission executive 

session transcript and many documents relating to the autopsy and 

medical evidence. 

28. Mr. Weisberg also devotes an enormous amount of time to 

assisting members of the news media throughout the nation and 

abroad. His encyclopedic knowledge, superb memory and quick recall 

make him a uniquely valuable source of information on these events. 

More importantly, publishers and persons in the news media frequent 

ly. consult him not just for the information he provides, but for 

his evaluation of information, potential news stories, or even 

books. Sometimes this consultation is done on a paid basis, but 

usually it is not. Such consultations have resulted in the non- 

publication of much false information which otherwise would have 

been disseminated to a public that is very susceptible to misin- 

formation and disinformation on these subjects. 

29. I believe the foregoing account I have had extensive ex- 

perience handling Freedom of Information Act lawsuits, that I have 

achieved several significant accomplishments in litigating these 

lawsuits, and that the information released to the public as a re- 

sult has greatly benefited public knowledge about the way in which 

the American government works.    
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30. I have received attorney fees in one previous Freedom of 

Information Act case. In that case, Weisberg v. Griffin Bell, et. 

al., Civil Action No. 77-0692, I requested payment at the rate of 

$85.00 per hour. However, because I needed to settle the matter 

as expeditiously as possible, I compromised and agreed to compensa- 

tion at the rate of $75.00 per hour. 

31. On the basis of my experience and expertise in handling 

FOIA cases, I believe payment at the rate of $85.00 per hour would 

be proper in this case. 

32. The Warren Commission executive session transcripts 

sought by Mr. Weisberg have long been the subject of great public 

interest. Demands have frequently been made for the release of 

these and other Warren Commission records. In this instance, as in 

many others, it was Mr. Weisberg who spend the time and the money 

to take the government to court and force their release. 

33. As soon as he obtained the January 21 and June 23 tran- 

scripts, Mr. Weisberg held a press conference at which he made 

copies of them available to the media at his own cost. By so doing 

he served the journalistic interests which the Freedom of Informa- 

tion Act is intended to further. As a result, the public became 

aware for the first time that the Warren Commission had ignored the 

claims of a Soviet defector, Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko, even though 

its members had secretly decided at the June 23, 1964 executive 

session that his information must be taken into account. (See 

Exhibit 1, Washington Post article dated October 19, 1978) 

34. The release of the January 21 and June 23 transcripts 

also serves scholarly interests. Mr. Weisberg has made arrange- 

ments to donate his archives to the University of Wisconsin-Stevens 

Point. These transcripts are an important addition to the archival 

materials on the Warren Commission which Weisberg had previously 

obtained. As the October 26, 1978 affidavit which Weisberg filed 

   



    

13 

in the Court of Appeals demonstrates, the June 23rd transcript re- 

veals not only that the Warren Commission failed to investigate 

what it had the duty to investigate, but when read in the context 

of information previously made public it shows that the Central 

Intelligence Agency sought to manipulate the Warren Commission so 

it would not conduct a thorough investigation of Nosenko's story. 

35. The release of the January 21 and June 23, 1974 Warren 

Commission executive session transcripts leaves but a single such 

transcript still secret. That transcript, which is of the Commis- 

sion's May 19, 1964 session, is said to deal solely with a discus- 

sion of the continued employment of two Warren Commission staff 

members, and not with the substance of the Commission's investiga- 

tion. As a result, it is now possible for scholars to study, ana- 

lyze, and evaluate the entirety of the Warren Commission's substan- 

tive deliberations during its secret conferences. Such work is al- 

ready underway in American universities. 

36. The public benefit from the release of these transcripts 

is significant. The assassination of President Kennedy has been a 

matter of paramount interest to the American public-for the past 

fifteen years. During the past several years it has become evi- 

dent that the federal intelligence agencies which were ordered to 

assist the Warren Commission in its investigation actually intimi- 

dated the Commission and subverted its work by various means, in- 

dlading the withholding of vital information. This, of course, 

has serious and deeply disturbing implications for the integrity 

of basic American institutions. That a presidential commission 

appointed to investigate the murder of the Chief Executive of the 

United States could be undermined by the very federal agencies en- 

charged with the duty of assisting that investigation is a matter 

of serious concern to the American public, and any information 

which aids in understanding what occurred and how it occurred is  
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of benefit to the public. 

37. Attached to this affidavit as Exhibit 2 is an itemization 

of the time I have spent on this case. Because I did not keep 

time records during the early stages of this case, I have been 

forced to estimate the amount of time I spent on the various plead- 

ings and papers which were filed prior to June, 1976. In addition, 

I occasionally forgot to record my time on later occasions as well. 

Where work was expended on a particular brief, affidavit, or mo-' 

tion, I have reviewed the documents themselves so as to make as 

accurate an estimate as possible. While some error is inevitable 

in this process, I believe I have erred on the side of underesti- 

mating the time I actually spent on these occasions. Where the 

number of hours spent working on the case has been estimated 

rather than taken from time records, I have placed an asterisk next 

to the number of hours listed. 

38. Attached hereto as Exhibit 3 is an itemization of cer- 

tain costs of this case other than those costs which have been 

awarded plaintiff by the U.S. Court of Appeals. While other costs 

were incurred by Mr. Weisberg, notably a considerable volume of 

xeroxing done at his residence in Frederick, Maryland, since no 

records of these costs were kept and it is not possible to esti- 

mate them accurately, they have not been included on this itemiza- 

Y jf JL 

asatti. M. Sogn 
JAMES H. LESAR’ 

tion. 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 0 day of April, 

L979. 

Pim D, Soe — 
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR 
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

My commission expires Lk. | LE LIFES 
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Soviet Defector’s Claims   
_ By George Lardner ie” 

. Washinaton Fost Staif Writes: i 

The Warren -Commission’. ignored *- 

- the claims of Russian: defector Yuri .~ 

Nosenko in its report:‘on: President .- 

Kennedy's assassination despite an. ex-!- 

Plicit decision several: months earlier; 

to take Nosenko’s. story.intoe account 

~.Aecording to a top-secret transcript. 

made public Tuesday by the--Justice 

Department, the commission decided =: 
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Said that. “we cannot corroborate this} 

  

Affidavit C.A. No. 75-1448 
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man at all” Ford said he had been; 

told “by people. who J believe know.! 

that thera. is a grave question about 

the reliability of Mr. Nosenko being a: 
: bona fide- defector.” . wet ot 

- It thus appears doubtfal that Helms 

would have sought a: private session 

with: the:.chief. justice the next day 

simpiy to tell the commission what if 

already knew.” - : 

  

  

in executive session. June 23, 1964, 2+ -& high-ranking ‘KGB official, No 

that it could not properly’ suppress |; 

Nosenko’s reports about Lee. Harvey.” 

Oswald’s activities im the Soviet Un+-: 

ion even if it distrusted Nosenko.--~ 5. 

« __ [Flor us to ignore the fact that - 

an dgency of our government : {the 

Central Intelligence -Agencyl has a 

man who says he knows- something. : 

about Oswald’s life im the:Soviet Un-. 

ion... for us to just ignore the: fact. =. 

..- would be unfortunate,” .commis- 

sion member Gerald -R.: Ford, then ** 

House minority: Jeader,, observed at_ 

the time. "#-0. Mg: 0. 28+ -Seut s 

The commission chairman, 

Justice Earl Warren, agreed..He said . 

the report.should simply’ make clear. 

“that we cammot vouch for- the. testi- <. 

mony of Mr. Nosenko.?2s- weet id 

The day after that meeting, accord,-- 

ing to published reports, ‘the: CLA’s -+- 

then deputy director for: plans, Rich- 

ard M: Helms; requested and obtained 

a private audience with: Warren con -- 

certiing Nosenko.The:subject never: - 

came up again at 2- commission meet- 

ing, and the Warren report in Septem: . 

ber 1964 made:ne mention of Nosen- - 

ko’s story. at 
Helms has Said: he merely told War- _ 

ren that the CIA could not -youch for 

Nosenko’s credibility. :But the tran- -. 

script shows that the commission was-*: 

fully aware of this the day before, at ~ 

its June 23 executive session. 

Warren. for--instance,- said he- was 4 

“allergic to defectors.” Of Nosenko he “> 

  

    

senko defected to the United States in 

January 1964, two months after Ken- 

nedy’s assassination. He told the FSI. 

that he had supervised Oswald’s KGS 

files and he insisted that: the Soviet: 

. intelligence agency. had no interest in: 

Oswald and had not even bothered to: 

debrief him. Nosenko also told whe: 

FBI that the‘ Soviets- suspected Os: 

wald might. have been}‘an American 

sleeper agent” when Oswald defected: 

to the Soviet Union in 1959. (The War- 

ren Commission. found that Oswald 

_.-sve- acted alonein killing Kennedy.) 

Chief _-- FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover told: 

the commission in the spring of 1954 

that he had arranged for Nosenko to 

testify before the pane} if it wanted to: 

. hear what he had to say. Before No: 

senko could be. called, however, the 

CLA put him in solitary confinement 

- ‘and subjected him to “hostile interro- 

gation” that lasted for more tran 

three years...The FBI never ques- 

tioned him agaim.- - .- : : 

The transcript of the June 23, 1564 

meeting was declassified in response 

to: a- freedom-of-information lawsuit: 

-. fileq three years ago bY commission 

_eritic Harold Weisberg The ligation 

-Gs now before the U.S. Circuit Courte 

_of Appeals heres ----" - . . 4 

i: Of the documents mace available, 

Weisberg said: “The Warren Commis- 

sion was supposed to investigate The 

one thing this proves is a determina 

tion not ta investigate.” t . 
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Exhibit 2 

Date 

9/4/75 

10/26/75 

10/28/75 

12/29/75 

2/19/76 

2/27/76 

3/1/76 

3/2/76 

3/2/76 

3/22/76 

5/4/76 

5/4/76 

5/25/76 

7/8/76 

7/9/76 

7/14/76 

7/15/76 

7/16/76 

7/18/76 

7/19/76 

7/20/76 

7/24/76 

7/25/76 

7/26/76 

10/8/76 

10/10/76 

11/4/76 

Lesar Affidavit C.A. No. 

ITEMIZATION OF ATTORNEY'S TIME 

Description 

Preparation of complaint 

Motion to substitute party 

First set of interrogatories 

Motion to compel answers to interrogatories 

Letter to Judge Robinson 

Request for production of documents 

Motion to compel answers to interrogatories 

Motion to take tape-recorded depositions 

Second set of interrogatories 

Stipulation 

Request for production of documents 

Opposition to defendant's motion for sum- 
mary judgment 

Status call 

Preparation of interrogatories 

Preparation of interrogatories 

Preparation of interrogatories 

Preparation of interrogatories 

Preparation of interrogatories 

Preparation of interrogatories 

Preparation of interrogatories 

Preparation of interrogatories 

Preparation of interrogatories 

Preparation of interrogatories 

Preparation of interrogatories 

Motion for summary judgment 

Motion for summary judgment 

Conference with client 

75-1448 

Hours 
2% 

ig 

4* 

2* 

gk 

3% 

4* 

2% 

6* 

2* 

2* 

4Q* 

Qe 

3%



Date 
  

T1/18/76 

11/29/76 

12/2/76 

1/6/77 

1/7/77 

1/14/77 

L/19/77 

3/3/77 

3/4/77 

3/21/77 

10/14/77 

10/18/77 

10/19/77 

10/20/77 

10/21/77 

10/22/77 

10/23/77 

10/24/77 

10/26/77 

12/31/77 

2/15/78 

2/18/78 

2/19/78 

2/20/78 

2/21/78 

2/23/78 

2/24/78 

3/6/78 

3/7/78 

Description 

Hearing in front of Magistrate 

Memorandum to the Court 

Hearing before Magistrate 

Motion to compel answers to interrogatories 

Motion to compel answers to interrogatories 

Hearing before Magistrate 

Objection to Magistrate's order and demand 
for immediate trial 

Preparation for hearing on motion to compel 
answers to interrogatories and on motions 
for summary judgment 

Hearing on motion to compel answers to in- 
terrogatories and motions for summary 
judgment 

Motion for reconsideration 

Work on appeal appendix - 

Work on appeal appendix 

Work on appeal appendix 

Work on appeal appendix 

Work on appeal appendix 

Work on appeal appendix and review of file 

Work on appeal appendix and review of file 

Work on appeal brief (writing) 

Work on appeal brief (writing) 

Notes on brief in Weissman case 

Work on reply brief (research) 

Work on reply brief 

Work on reply brief 

Work on reply brief 

Work on reply brief 

Motion for leave to file reply brief with 
addendum 

Motion to expedite oral argument 

Research on judicial notice 

Research on judicial notice 

Hours 

2* 

3% 

3% 

2% 

1%



Date 
  

3/8/78 

3/9/78 

4/16/78 

4/17/78 

4/18/78 

5/4/78 

9/1/78 

9/2/78 

9/3/78 

9/4/78 

9/5/78 

9/9/78 

9/10/78 

9/11/78 

40/20/78 

10/21/78 

10/24/78 

10/25/78 

10/26/78 

2/12/79 

2/12/79 

2/13/79 

2/13/79 

2/15/79 

2/16/79 

Description 

Work on opposition to motion to strike 
reply brief addendum 

Work on opposition to motion to strike 
reply brief addendum 

Work on Weisberg affidavit for new trial 
motion 

Work on Weisberg affidavit for new trial 
motion 

Motion for new trial 

Notice to take depositions 

Research for appellant's brief in Case No. 
78-1731 

Research for appellant's brief in Case No. 
78-1731 

Research for appellant's brief in Case No. 
78-1731 

Research for appellant's brief in Case No. 
78-1731 

Research for appellant's brief in Case No. 
78-1731 

Research for appellant's brief in Case No. 
78-1731 

Work on brief in Case No. 78-1731 

Work on brief in Case No. 78-1731 

Research on mootness issue in Case No. 78- 

1731 and Case No. 77-1831 

Research on mootness issue 

Work on opposition to motion to dismiss on 
grounds of mootness 

Work on opposition to motion to dismiss on 
grounds of mootness 

Work on opposition to motion to dismiss on 
grounds of mootness 

Preparation for oral argument 

Preparation for -oral argument 

Oral argument 

Research on attorney fees 

Work on affidavit for attorney fees 

work on affidavit for attorney fees 

motion 

motion 

Hours 

2% 

6% 

3 2/3 

1 1/6 

2 2/3 

1% 

3% 

1% 

9% 

1% 

11% 

2%



Date 
  

2/17/79 

2/29/79 

3/2/79 

3/3/79 

3/4/79 

3/5/79 

4/7/79 

4/9/79 

4/15/79 

4/16/79 

4/17/79 

4/18/79 

Description 

Work on affidavit for attorney 

Drafting Weisberg affidavit in 

Drafting Weisberg affidavit in 

Drafting Weisberg affidavit in 

Drafting Weisberg affidavit in 

fees motion 

77-1831 

77-1831 

7T7=1831 

77-1831 

Work on appellant's response to appellee's 
motion for permission to lodge affida- 
vit with Court of Appeals 

Work on memorandum of points & 
on motion for attorney fees 

Work on affidavit for attorney 

Work on memorandum of points & 
on attorney fees motion 

Work on memorandum of points & 
on attorney fees motion 

Work on memorandum of points & 
for attorney fees motion 

Work on memorandum of points & 
on motion for attorney fees 

authorities 

fees motion 

authorities 

authorities 

authorities 

authorities 

Hours 

1 5/6 

*Kn asterisk is used where the amount of hours expended is based 
not upon work records but rather upon counsel's estimate as to 
the time spent. 

“keep time records. 
In the early stages of the case counsel did not 

When he did begin to keep such records, he 
occasionally forgot to record his time; thus it has been necessary 
for him to estimate the amount of time required to perform certain 
items of work he did.



Exhibit 3 Lesar Affidavit 

ITEMIZATION 

C.A. No. 

OF COSTS* 
  

Office xeroxing ........ 

Other xeroxing (Panic Press and 

TPanseripts . « «» « «© # « # » «@ 

Consultant on national security 
(Mr. William G. Florence). . 

Postage . . . 2. «2. «© « «© 2s «© 

Telephone (long distance) ... 

Subpoena service ....... 

TOTAL: . 1. 2. 2. 2. «© «© © « 

° e ° ° e ° e ° e ° e 

Rogers Office Supply) 

° e ° ° ° ° e ° ° ° 

75-1448 

$ 173.56 

245.07 

95.60 

700.00 

15.38 

200.00 

8.80 

$ 1438.41 

*This itemization of costs does not include the costs included 
in the bill of costs which was submitted to the U.S. Court of 
Appeals. 
the amount of $492.54. 

The Court of Appeals has awarded plaintiff costs in



IN THE 

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

HAROLD WEISBERG, 

Plaintiff-Appellant, 

Vv. : Case No. 77-1831 

: Case No. 78-1731 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION, 

Defendant-Appellee 

AFFIDAVIT OF HAROLD WEISBERG 

I, Harold Weisberg, first having been duly sworn, depose 

and say as follows: 

1. I am the appellant in the above-entitled cases. I 

reside at Route 12, Frederick, Maryland. 

2. My prior experience includes that of investigative re- 

porter, investigator and editor for the United States Senate, 

and intelligence anlalyst. As an intelligence analyst I was 

authorized to classify records at the "Secret" level. 

3. I have read Appellee's motion to dismiss, as well as the 

attachments thereto, including the letter by CIA General Counsel 

Anthony A. Lapham dated October 11, 1978 and the letter by Acting 

Archivist of the United States James E. O'Neill dated October 13, 

1978. I have also read the June 23, 1964 Warren Commission execu- 

tive session transcript and 11 pages of the January 21, 1964 which 

appellee has just released after withholding them from me and the



American public for more than a decade under a claim that their 

disclosure would endanger the national security. 

4, Mr. Lapham's letter states that these records were 

withheld “to protect intelligence sources and methods" and "be- 

cause the documents were classified . .." It does not state 

that the alleged “intelligence sources and methods" were secret 

or in any way not generally known. It does not state that the 

records were properly classified. 

5. Having read these transcripts, I state that based on 

my knowledge and experience there never was any possibility that 

their release to the public would result in the disclosure of any 

intelligence source or method. The only content of these two 

transcripts that might be alleged to be subject to classification 

on this ground relates to the use of those who defect from an in- 

telligence agency by the intelligence agency to which they defect. 

There is no possibility of the "disclosure" of an "intelligence 

source or method" in this because it has been common practice for 

as long as there have been intelligence agencies. (A copy of the 

June 23, 1964 Warren Commission executive session transcript is 

attached hereto as Exhibit 1. Pages 63-73 of the January 21 tran- 

script are attached as Exhibit 2) 

6. On the same basis I also state that there never was 

justification for classification of these records at any level. 

There is no intelligence-related content of either record that 

Ww 

was unknown to the KGB or to subject experts. There is no “na- 

tional security" content at all.



7. After this suit was filed in district court, the govern- 

ment refused to confirm that Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko was the sub- 

ject of the June 23rd transcript. As one of the many available 

proofs of what has long been public about Nosenko, I attach a 

Warren Commission staff memorandum entitled "Yuri Ivanovich No- 

senko." (See Exhibit 3) It was declassified on April 7, 1975, 

nearly six months before I instituted suit in district court for 

the June 23rd transcript. 

8. Having read the June 23rd transcript and this and other 

Warren Commission staff reports, I state that there is no infor- 

mation in this transcript relating to Nosenko that is not in the 

staff reports. This is one of many available records which estab- 

lish that the GSA and the CIA have known from prior to the filing 

of this lawsuit and all during the time that both were making 

false representations to the district court that both they were 

withholding what was already in the public domain. 

9. Having read the June 23rd transcript, I further state 

that it contains no information relating to Nosenko that was not 

made available to Edward J. Epstein for his book Legend, his maga- 

zine articles and interviews and his extensive use on nationwide 

Ty and other forums. 

10. With respect to pages 63-73 of the January 2lst tran- 

script, the December 30, 1976 affidavit of Mr. Charles A. Briggs 

of the CIA filed in this case states:



. . . the matters discussed in the transcript 

concerned tactical proposals for the utiliza- 

tion of sensitive diplomatic techniques designed 

to obtain information from a foreign government 

relating to the Commission's investigation of 

the John F. Kennedy assassination. The specific 

question discussed concerned intelligence sources 

and methods to be employed to aid in the evalua- 

tion of information sought by diplomatic means. 

In this instance, revelation of these techniques 

would not only compromise currently active in- 

telligence sources and methods but could addi- 

tionally result in a perceived offense by the 

foreign country involved with consequent damage 

to United States relations with that country. A 

more detailed delineation of the nature of the 

intelligence methods and sources involved in this 

document would, in effect, defeat the protective 

intentions of the classification. 

11. There was no statement by Mr. Briggs or any other 

affidant used by the government in this case that the "intelligence 

source or method" allegedly sought to be protected was secret or 

unknown. The use of defectors by intelligence agencies is not 

nor is the use of letters to governments. (See 24, infra) 

secret or unknown/ Any representation to that effect would be 

false. The CIA knew this. In fact, the CIA's own prior disclo- 

sures to me revealed its use of KGB defectors in precisely the 

manner it recommended to the Warren Commission. (For an example, 

see Exhibit 4, which also bears neither a classification stamp nor 

any indication that a classification stamp has been deleted.) 

12. The House Select Committee on Assassinations heard testi- 

mony about Nosenko on September 15, 1978. If the Committee's narra-~ 

tive introducing that testimony is correct, there were only two KGB 

defectors to the CIA at the time Nosenko defected. While there is 

no certain that Peter Derjabin and Anatoli Golitsin are the two defec- 

tors over whom, allegedly, the CIA withheld the January 21 transcript,



the readily available public information strongly suggests they 

are. 

13. Page 41 of Warren Commission Document 49 discloses 

that Peter S. Derjabin is "an admitted former Soviet intelligence 

officer." This was neither classified nor withheld by the FBI, 

nor was the fact that he was an FBI source. The release of his 

testimony before the Senate Internal Security Committee is re- 

ported in a Los Angeles Times story printed in the Washington 

Post of November 22, 1965. It dates his defection as 1955. Three 

days earlier the Post carried his letter under the heading "Pen- 

kovsky Papers Defended." His name in Anglicized to Peter Deriabin. 

The first sentence of his letter discloses his CIA connection: "As 

the translator of The Penkovsky Papers . .." Naturally enough, 
  

he defended the authenticity of the manuscript. It has since been 

established that he and the CIA created it. 

14. It is well-known that Anatoli Golitsin is a Soviet KGB 

defector. His name fits the spaces in Exhibit 4 from which the 

typing is obliterated. The space in Exhibit 4 for the place from 

which the defector defected fits "Finland," from which one of the 

two defectors the CIA wanted to provide “information" to the War- 

ren Commission did defect. According to Legend by Edward Jay 

Epstein, Golitsin "defected to the CIA from Helsinki, Finland with 

the rank of "a major in the First Chief Directorate of the KGB." 

This conforms to the description of the defector whose name is 

withheld from page 66 of the January 21 transcript, "fairly high



up in the KGB." Legend not only identifies Golitsin by name but 

also gives his code name, "Stone." (See Exhibit 6) 

15. Whether or not Derjabin and Golitsin are the two de- 

fectors referred to in the January 21 transcript, the fact that 

this information and much more is publicly available about them, 

including their use by the United States, means that on this basis 
  

alone the claim to be protecting “intelligence sources and methods" 

by withholding information pertaining to them is spurious. Then, 

too, the KGB is only too aware of these defectors. What the CIA 

has been withholding was not withheld from the KGB. 

16. The Lapham letter gives as the reason for the CIA's 

abandonment of its "previously claimed exemptions for the two War- 

ren Commission transcripts" in order "to protect intelligence 

sources and methods" the fact testimony "has been given" before 

the Select Committee on Assassinations. 

17. This is pretextual, misleading and deceptive. In the 

first place, as is detailed above, there never was any basis for 

classifying these transcripts. Secondly, I know of no development 

in the past three years that in any way altered the significance 

or meaning of the content of these transcripts. This includes the 

testimony of the CIA's John Hart (which is not included in the 

transcript of a reading of the Committee's press kit which is at- 

tached to the motion to dismiss). Most of Hart's testimony dealt 

with the CIA's barbarous treatment of Nosenko. Nosenko's treatment 

is not mentioned in the January 21 and June 23 transcripts. The



CIA's treatment of Nosenko was not unknown before Hart testified. 

The possibly relevant portion of Hart's testimony also was not se~ 

cret. This relates to the credibility of what Nosenko said about 

Lee Harvey Oswald, the only accused assassin of the President. 

What Nosenko told the FBI about this was not classified, although 

the GSA withheld it nonetheless until early 1975, when I obtained 

copies. 

18. On page 5 of its motion to dismiss appellee states: 

"On September 15, 1978, the House Committee on Assassinations sum- 

marized a report .. . submitted to the agency for prior clearance. 

The Director of Central Intelligence reviewed the report within 

two days of receipt and agreed to declassify the draft. The Di- 

rector also made Mr. John Hart, an expert in Soviet Intelligence 

and counter-intelligence, available to testify before the Committee." 

19. The Committee report is based on examination of many CIA 

records, a number of staff interviews with Nosenko, and Nosenko's 

testimony at several Committee executive sessions. If the Director 

could review and declassify all this extensive material "within 

two days," he certainly could have reviewed the relative few pages 

of these transcripts in much less time. 

20. What the motion to dismiss does not tell the Court is 

that for a long time, certainly more than a year, the CIA was aware 

of the Committee's interest in disclosing information relating to 

Nosenko and the content of the Warren Commission executive sessions. 

This is not a matter that came to the attention of the CIA on Sep-



tember 15, 1978, and not before then, which is what appellee's mo- 

tion to dismiss implies. Hart had retired from the CIA after 24 

years of service. Long before September 15, 1978, he was recalled 

by the CIA in anticipation of the September 15 testimony. In his 
  

testimony he described months of reading, rereading, and comparing 

contradictory reports of many hundreds of pages each. During the 

long period of Hart's inquiries, searching of CIA files and inter- 

viewing of CIA personnel, there never was a time, from the very 

first moment, when it was not known that he would be making ex- 

tensive disclosure relating to defectors and Nosenko. From the 

outset it was also known that the content of these transcripts was 

at most an insignificant part of the coming Hart testimony. It 

was known to the CIA, even before it recalled Hart from retirement, 

that it would be making public disclosure of what it was withhold- 

ing in these transcripts. During all this long time, the CIA was 

persisting in falsely sworn statements in this case in order to 

perpetuate withholding them from me and to deny the public the 

meaning which I as asubject expert could give them. 

21. It is apparent that the actual reason for withholding 

these transcripts was to prevent embarrassment and to hide the fact 

that the CIA virtually intimidated and terrified the Warren Commis~- 

sion. Disclosure of these transcripts also reveals that the CIA 

misinformed and misled the Commission in order to avoid what was 

embarrassing to the CIA. The transcripts also reveal that the War- 

ren Commission, a Presidential Commission charged with the responsi-



bility of conducting a full and complete investigation of the 

assassination, did not do so. 

22. The CIA had an obligation to inform and counsel the 

Warren Commission wisely and fully. Warren Commission records, 

including the transcripts just released, show that it did not 

measure up to its responsibilities. 

23. As Nosenko has testified to the House Select Committee 

on Assassinations, he did not possess all of the KGB's knowledge 

of Lee Harvey Oswald. Although there were seven or eight volumes 

relating to Oswald and various surveillances on him and their 

fruit, Nosenko testified that, during the brief period after the 

assassination when he had possesion of these volumes, he had time 

for only a skimming of the first half of the first volume. The 

only secrecy with regard to Nosenko and what he knew of what the 

KGB knew about Oswald is what the CIA withholds from the American 

people. The KGB knows this and more. 

24. I have read the questions the CIA proposed having the 

State Department address to the USSR. I recall no CIA request or 

recommendation that these KGB volumes be provided to the United 

States Government. Rather, the CIA's questions were drawn in a 

manner calculated to give offense, cause resentment, and discourage 

cooperativeness. The State Department and the Warren Commission 

did not approve them. In all the many thousands of pages of Com- 

mission records which I have read, I recall no single page in 

which the Commission was informed about these KGB volumes by the CIA.
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25. Based on prior experience and knowledge from my services 

in the State Department, it is my judgment that under the circum- 

stances of President Kennedy's assassination no government would 

risk appearing to force upon the United States what the United 

States did not request or indicate it desired to have. With re- 

gard to the coexistence of adversary intelligence agencies, this 

is also axiomatic. This became a matter of extraordinary delicacy 

because the Russians suspected that Oswald served American intelli- 

gence and Oswald was the alleged assassin. 

26. The January 21 transcript reflects a Warren Commission 

paranoia that borders on the irrational. I believe this is one 

of the actual reasons for withholding it. The purpose of the dis- 

cussion, in the words of the Chairman, was a CIA offer of assis- 

tance: "they would like to have us give them certain of our rec- 

ords so that they can show them to some of their people, namely a 

couple of persons who have defected from Soviet Russia." Commis- 

sion General Counsel J. Lee Rankin added: "The material they (i.e., 

the CIA) have in mind is nothing that is really classified... 

material that Oswald wrote himself . . . diary, letters and things 

of that kind," what "could mean a good deal to a man who is" a 

former intelligence expert who had been "fairly high up" in it. 

(See Exhibit 2) Rankin noted that "[i]t is nothing that normally 

would be classified," and Former CIA Director Allen Dulles de- 

scribed the information as what the Commission would publish. In 

fact, it was published in facsimile by the Commission. Within a 

few days of this discussion, some of it was leaked in a commercial
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venture involving about $25,000 and a fixing of the national 

mind and attitudes toward Oswald. 

27. This was the month before Nosenko defected. At that 

time the CIA was being helpful. It recommended that an official 

request be presented to the Soviet Government through the State 

Department. It offered to use its KGB defectors for such purposes 

as looking for any kind of code in Oswald's writings. Dulles 

personally endorsed these defectors--before Nosenko defected--in 

these words: ". . . they have been working very closely with us, 

one has been working six or seven years and one about two years." 

28. Speaking of unclassified information and what the Com- 

mission was going to publish, the Commission Chairman wondered 

aloud about "whether we should do that," meaning let the defected 

KGB experts examine the unsecret and unclassified material, "with- 

out taking some very careful precautions . . ." His reason, sup- 

pose these two should redefect or "turn out to be counter-intelli- 

gence agents." So, "I myself question the advisibility of showing 

these records to any defector." Soon thereafter "these records" 

were published in facsimile in Life magazine and extensively in 

many newspapers. 

29. General Counsel Rankin, who had already described "these 

records" as not classified or classifiable, sought to reassure the 

Commission with regard to the Chairman's uneasiness: ". .. the 

CIA people say they couldn't hardly defect back again without being 

in plenty of trouble and they don't believe there is any prospect



12 

and they also say that when they have anything like that they 

have had plenty of notice in advance . . . but they think they 

could be very helpful because they can interpret these materials 

and suggest inquiries that we should make to the Soviet . " 

(January 21 transcript, pp. 64-5) 

30. If by any chance the formerly high-up KGB official and 

his associate, after the kind of tough testing given by the CIA 

before it trusts defectors with its own secrets, still were in 

any way untrustworthy and would risk being killed by redefecting 

after having given away KGB secrets, it is obvious that there 

could be no harm from their examining in private what they would 

soon enough read in the press. 

31. But the paranoid attitude, also fostered by the former 

CIA Director, Commission member Allen Dulles, continued throughout 

the transcript. Commissioner Gerald Ford asked (at p. 70 of the 

transcript, "Does it have to be a matter of record for anybody 

other than ourselves and the CIA that these individuals within 

their agency have perused these documents?" Dulles responded, 

"No, unless they yell." Rankin explained, "He is afraid they might 

give it away," "it" being the unclassified material that was to 

be published. Ford stated, "I see." 

32. That mature and responsible men could be so terrified 

of a nonexisting shadow, that a Presidential Commission investi- 

gating the assassination of a President could be rendered so impo- 

tent by irrationalities and impossibilities, is an unusual glimpse
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on the inside, but it is not properly subject to classification, 

never was, and contains no “national security" secrets. 

33. In order that the Court can more fully comprehend the 

CIA's motivation for withholding the June 23 transcript, I need 

to summarize certain salient facts which have been developed by 

and about the investigation of President Kennedy's assassination. 

34. What is never stated about Oswald, and to the best of 

my knowledge is included in my writing only, is that Oswald was 

anti-Soviet. A reference in the KGB Minsk file that worried KGB 

Moscow after the President was assassinated is that someone in 

Minsk had tried to "influence Oswald in the right direction." The 

KGB Moscow fear was that, despite its orders to watch Oswald and 

not do anything else, an effort might have been made to recruit 

him. In the words of Exhibit 3 (p. 4), “It turned out that all 

this statement referred to was that an uncle of Marina Oswald, a 

lieutenant colonel in the local militia in Minsk, had approached 

Oswald and suggested that he not be too critical of the Soviet 

Union when he returned to the United States." (In the many assas~ 

sination mythologies, Marina Oswald's uncle's local militia job 

has been converted into his having a significant KGB intelligence 

rank.) 

35. In my first book, which was completed about February 15, 

1965, I concluded from the Commission's own published evidence 

that Oswald's career in New Orleans, after he returned from the 

USSR, was consistent only with what in intelligence is called 

establishing a cover.
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36. In my first and third books I go into detail, again 

from what was made public by the Commission, about Oswald's anti- 

Soviet and anti-U.S. Communist writing. In his notes, later pub- 

lished by the Commission, Oswald berated the Russians as "fat 

stinking politicians." The American Communists, he declared, had 

"betrayed the working class." His favorite book was the anti- 

Communist class, George Orwell's The Animal Farm. 

| 37. Whether or not it is believed that Oswald was anti- 

Communist, as from my own extensive work I believe he was, it re- 

mains unquestioned that Nosenko stated the KGB suspected that Os- 

wald was an "American agent in place" or "sleeper agent;" that he 

told this to the FBI, which told the Commission; that on March 4, 

1964, the FBI got Nosenko to agree to testify in secret before the 

Commission; that CIA efforts to abort this are recorded as be- 

ginning not later than a week later; that on April 4, 1964, the CIA 

made Nosenko totally unavailable by beginning his three years of 

illegal and abusive solitary confinement that day; and that none 

of this, which is not secret, is included in the June 23 tran- 

script which was held secret and denied to me for a decade. 

38. The June 23rd transcript is almost totally void on 

Nosenko's information. There is only a vague reference to Oswald's 

life in Russia. If any other information was discussed, it is not 

recorded in the transcript. The transcript does begin after ses- 

sion began. At the end of what is in the transcript, the Commis- 

sion did not adjourn. It took a recess. But there is no further 

text.
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39. The doubt created about Nosenko's bona fides permeates 

the June 23rd transcript. It accounts for the failure of the 

Warren Commission to question Nosenko or to use the information 

he provided to the FBI as investigatory leads. 

40. The CIA officials who were in a liaison role with the 

Warren Commission were not of its intelligence component. They 

were from Plans, the dirty-tricks or operational part, then 

headed by Richard Helms. The Counterintelligence staff of James 

J. Angleton, under Helms, handled most of it. 

41. Those who created doubts about Nosenko and are respon- 

sibile for his barbarous treatment of exceptionally long duration are 

Angleton and Pete Bagley, Deputy Chief of the Soviet section. 

42. What concerned the Angletonian wing of the CIA and 

caused all the commotion over Nosenko is their political concoction, 

not intelligence analysis, that Nosenko had been dispatched by the 

Soviet Union to plant "disinformation" about Oswald, an alleged 

KGB involvement with him, and the possibility that the KGB was 

responsible for the assassination through Oswald. The Soviet de- 

fector Golitsin argues, in accord with the pretext of the CIA's 

ultras, that Nosenko was dispatched by the KGB to "disinform" 

about Oswald and the assassination of President Kennedy. Without 

any evidence, and contrary to the available evidence, these politi- 

cal paranoids believed that Oswald was a KGB agent sent back to the 

United States to assassinate the President. Epstein, although he 

pretends otherwise, says the same thing in the book the CIA made 

possible for him, Legend.
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43. Allegedly, the major doubts about Nosenko's bona 

fides were over his statement that his partial review of the 

KGB's Oswald file when flown to MOscow from Minsk disclosed no 

KGB interest in Oswald and that it had not attempted a formal 

debriefing. The predominating Angleton-Bagley interpretation 

is that this was impossible because Oswald possessed important 

military intelligence information and that therefore Nosenko 

was lying. Although nobody ever gets around to being specific 

about what real secrets Oswald knew and could have told the 

Russians, it is implied that Oswald's radar knowledge included 

what the Russians did not know. There reason there are no spe- 

cifics is because this is not true. Oswald's knowledge of what 

was not secret was of no value to the Russians. His knowledge 

of radar codes was valueless because it was certain that with 

Oswald's supposed but never formalized "defection" these codes 

would be changed immediately, as they were. 

44. What it is alleged the KGB did not do--evaluate Oswald's 

potential usefulness to it--it in fact did do, covertly. One 

reason there was no overt KGB debriefing is because its prelimi- 

nary inquiry, which was known to the CIA, disclosed that Oswald 

was what the Warren Commission also concluded he was, an unstable 

person. 

45. As is shown by Exhibit 3, a June 24, 1964 Warren Com- 

mission staff memorandum, the Commission's January paranoia was 

partly overcome and "Nosenko was shown certain portions of our 

file on Oswald." (See page 2, final paragraph.)
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46. Rather than having no intelligence estimate of Os- 

wald, this staff memo states that the KGB obtained its informa- 

tion by a number of means without subjecting the suspected Os- 

wala to a formal interrogation. A formal KGB questioning would 

have told Gewayd he was suspected. It would not be an abnormal 

practice if he were to be watched as a suspect without being told 

he was under suspicion. The Commission staff report discloses 

how the KGB formed its appraisal of Oswald: "The KGB in Moscow, 

after analyzing Oswald through various interviews and confidential 
  

informants, determined that Oswald was of no use to them and that 

he appeared 'somewhat abnormal.'" (Emphasis added) 

47. The Intourist interpreter assigned to Oswald also was 

KGB. 

48. As early as March 12, 1964, a few days after the FBI 

arranged for Nosenko to testify, Helms and two CIA associates had 

already begun to talk the Commission out of any Nosenko interest. 

All reference to this was suppressed until July 11, 1973, when 

Exhibit 7 wags made available. The excised second paragraph of 

this memo was withheld until its "declassification" on January 24, 

1975. Its restoration disclosed, for the first time, the CIA's 

"recommendation .. . that the Commission await further develop- 

ments" on Nosenko. (See Exhibit 8) This "recommendation" does 

not appear to qualify for "TOP SECRET" withholding. 

49. These exhibits also establish that years after the CIA 

concluded that Nosenko was a legitimate defector, was employing 

him and had paid him a king's ransom, the CIA was making a "na-
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tional security" claim for information that does no more than re- 

port the beginning of its successful effort to influence the con- 

tent of the Commission's work and Report. 

50. The CIA is the country's foremost expert in the fabri- 

cation of covers. The cover story which the CIA's ultras devised 

for Nosenko is that the KGB had to misinform the United States 

about the conspiracy aspect of the assassination. The inference 

is that, with Oswald having lived in Russia and with Oswald the 

only official candidate for assassin, the KGB was responsible for 

the assassination. (The attribution of KGB motive expressed by 

Gerald Ford in the June 23rd transcript, provided "by people I 

believe know," is "to extricate themselves from any implication in 

the assassination.") The cover is diaphanous. If the KGB had been 

connected with the assassination--and there is no rational basis 

for even suspecting it from the unquestionable evidence--it still 

had no need to run the great risk of sending a disinformation 

agent. The reason is known to subject experts and should have been 

known to the Commission and its staff, as well as to the FBI and CIA. 

The most obvious reason is that the official no-conspiracy eonclu= 

sion had already been leaked and was never altered. 

51. Throughout the entire course of the Warren Commission's 

life, there was systematic leaking of this lone-nut assassin, no- 

conspiracy predetermination. The first major leak was of the re- 

port President Johnson ordered the FBI to make before he decided 

on a Presidential Commission. This report, which is of five bound
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volumes subsequently identified as Commission Document 1, is 

actually an anti-Oswald diatribe that is virtually barren on the 

crime itself. This remained secret until after the end of the 

Commission's life. This report is so devoid of factual content 

that it does not even mention all the President's known wounds. 

Nonetheless, because of secrecy and Commission complaceny, it 

became the basis of the Commission's ultimate conclusions. 

52. The basic conclusions of this five-volume FBI report 

were leaked about December 5, 1963. The next day, at a Commission 

executive session, then Deputy Attorney General Katzenbach told 

the Commission members that the FBI itself had leaked the no- 

conspiracy conclusions of its report. The text of this FBI re- 

port did not even reach the Commission until December 9, four days 

after the leak. The leak, as published, represented the Oswald- 

alone, no-conspiracy conclusion as the offical FBI conclusion. 

53. The CIA's contrivance, which could have incinerated 

the world, presupposes that the KGB did assassinate the President. 

If the KGB had not, it had neither motive nor need for the CIA's 

fabricated cover story on Nosenko, that he had come to spread KGB 

disinformation about the assassination. 

54. But even if the KGB had been responsible for the assas~- 

sination, from the time of the leak of the FBI's no-conspiracy con- 

clusions the KGB had no reason to believe there would be any other 

conclusion. Thus, there was no need, in February, 1964, to send a 

disinformation agent, a project that was at best extemely risky,



20 

when the official "no conspiracy" conclusion had been public 

knowledge since early December. 

55. Nosenko did withstand three years of subhuman abuse 

in solitary confinement. Despite psychological tortures executed 

with incredible attention to detail, Nosenko was shown to be not 

a KGB disinformation agent but an authentic anti-Soviet defector 

and an extremely valuable expert on Soviet intelligence. It is 

not likely that any disinformation agent, anyone not genuinely 

anti-Soviet and truthful, could have survived this intense and 

continuous abuse and cross-examination. Any intelligence agency 

attemptiong to plant such a disinformation agent could exptect treat- 

ment similar to that accorded Nosenko. It would be tempting al- 

most unimaginable disaster. It would have been the ultimate in 

foolhardiness and pointlessness. 

56. Although the CIA's Nosenko cover story is transparently 

thin, it succeed with the terrified Warren Commission in 1964. As 

a result the Warren Commission totally ignored the unresolved 

question of Oswald as an American rather than a KGB agent. Although 

this question lingers yet and is still unresolved, the House Select 

Committee on Assassinations, purportedly conducting an investigation 

into the failings of the Warren Commission, has also ignored it. 

57. The impact of the CIA's Nosenko cover story upon the 

Warren Commission is readily apparent in the June 23rd transcript. 

It opens with a speech by Gerald Ford which continues almost with-
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interruption for four pages. In it Ford says he has not seen any 

FBI or CIA reports on Nosenko. This means that not fewer than 

three FBI reports were not provided to a member of the Commission. 

58. Ford did not provide his sources in stating, "I have 

been led to believe, by people who I believe know, that there is 

a grave question about the reliability of Mr. Mesenko being a bona 

defector." (Nosenko's name is misspelled throughout the tran- ~ | 

script.) But Ford was determined that the Commission make no use 

of any information provided by Nosenko even if the information were 

proven to be accurate: 

Now, if he is not a bona fide defector, 

then under no circumstances should we use any- 

thing he says about Oswald or anything else in 

the record, and even if he is subsequently 

proven to be a bona fide defector, I would have 

grave questions about the utilization of what 

he says concerning Oswald. 

59, Ford stated the Angleton/Bagley view from within the 

CIA, "that Mr. Mesenko could very well be a plant" for "other 

reasons" as well as "for the Oswald case." He conceived that this 

would be "a very easy thing for the Soviet Union." He stated that 

one reason would be "to extricate themselves from any implication 

in the assassination." (page 7641) 

60. Covering both ways, Ford plowed his furrow in the oppo- 

site direction just before the end of the session: 

But for us to ignore the fact that an agency 

of the Government has a man who says he knows 

something about Oswald's life in the Soviet 

Union, we ought to say something about it--either 

say we are not in a position to say it is reliable, 

it may develop that he was or wasn't reliable. But 

for us just to ignore the fact, when we know some- 

body in the Government has information from a per-
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son who was in Russia and who alleges he 
knows something about Oswald would be unfor- 

tunate. (page 7648) 

61. The Chairman agreed, as he had earlier, rephrasing what 

Ford said and obtaining confirmation for his "idea": ". . . the 

crux of the whole matter is that the Report should be clear that 

we cannot vouch for the testimony (sic) of Mr. Mesenko." (Nosenko 

was not a witness, although the FBI arranged for him to testify 

in secret.) The "idea" is "clear" in the Report: There is no 

mention of Nosenko at all, what Ford wanted to begin with and 

ended up saying would be "unfortunate." Rankin then said, "The 

staff was very much worried about just treating it as though we 

never heard anything about it, and having something develop later 

on that would cause everybody to know there was such information 

and that we didn't do anything about it..." (pages 7648-9) 

62. Ford enlarged upon this: "I think you have got to ana~- 

lyze this in two ways. One, if he is bona fide, thenwhat he knows 

could be helpful. But in the alternative, if he is not bona fide, 

if he is a plant, we would have to take a much different view at 

what he said and why he is here." 

63. Rankin then stated that this "is one of the things that 

I inquired into, in trying to find out from the C.I.A., as to 

whether or not he might have been planted for the purposes of fur- 

nishing this information . ... And they assured me that he had 

been what they called dangled before them, before the assassination 

occurred, for several months." (pages 7649-50)
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64. This is factually incorrect, an error that Ford re- 

enforced immediately: "It is my best recollection that he was 

actually a defector some time in December." In fact, Nosenko 

was working for the CIA inside the Soviet Union beginning in L962. 

He then stated firmly that he would never defect and leave his 

family behind. His actual defection, not "dangled" but entirely 

unexpected, was in February, 1964, which is after, not before the 

assassination. 

65. Dulles expressed the view which prevailed: "I doubt 

whether we should let the name Mesenko get into the printed re- 

port." (page 7644) 

66. This is not because the Soviet Government did not know 

about the Nosenko defection. It was very public, as the transcript 

reflects at several points. 

66. Rankin said that "there will be people, in the light 

of the fact that this was a public defection, that has been well 

publicized in the press, who will wonder why he was never called 
  

before the Commission." (Emphasis added, page 7645) Ford said 

that "the original press releases were to the effect that he was 

a highly significant catch .... There was great mystery about 

this defection, because the Soviet Union made such a protest--they 

went to the Swiss Government, as I recall, and raised the devil 

about it." (page 7650) Nosenko defected to the CIA in Geneva. 

Despite the fact that Nosenko's name was public, Helms did 

not want it used. He phoned Rankin just a few minutes prior to
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this executive session to discuss Nosenko. Rankin told the Com- 

mission, "I just received a call from Mr. Helms . . . and he 

learned that we even had papers that the Commissioners were look- 

ing at. And Mr. Helms said that he thought that it shouldn't even 

be circulated to the Commissioners, for fear it might get out, 

about the name Mosenko, and what we received." (Emphasis added. 
  

Pages 7645-6) 

68. The Chairman remarked, "Well, that name has been in 

the papers, hasn't it? 

69. Helms also had a proposal for the Commission as an al- 

ternative to performing its duty to investigate leads. In Rankin's 

words, “And he said would it help if Mr. McCone sent a letter to 

the Chief Justice as Chairman of the Commission asking that no 

reference to Mesenko be used. And I said, 'I think that would be 

helpful to the Commission,' because then the Commission would have 

this position of the CIA on record. . .." (Pages 7645-6) 

70. Rankin had hardly finished repeating the CIA's request 

for suppression and offer of a letter to cover the Commision when 

Dulles objected strongly: 

I would like to raise the question whether we 

would like to have a letter, though, in our files 

asking us not to use it. It might look to some- 

body as though this were an attempt by the C.I.A. 

to bring pressure on us not to use a certain bit 

of information. (page 7647) 

71. Without any CIA incriminating letter in the Commission's 

files, this is precisely what happened. It began almost as soon
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as the FBI arranged for Nosenko to testify before the Commission. 

It was accomplished in a redraft of the "Foreign Conspiracy" part 

of the Commission's Report that was written and retyped before 

July 17, 1964, as the staff memorandum which is attached as Exhibit 

9 shows. The editing was by Howard Willens, a respected lawyer 

then on loan to the Commission from the Department of Justice. He 

was not assigned to the "foreign conspiracy" team. This memorandum 

is from the junion member of that team to is senior member. In it 

W. David Slawson informed William T. Coleman that "all references 

to the 'secret Soviet Union source' have been omitted. "Eliminated" 

is more accurate than "omitted" because this part of the Report had 

been written with Nosenko included. 

72. The information which I have related above can be arranged 

in another manner so as to reflect motive for withholding these 

transcripts when they did not qualify for withholding and were re- 

quired to be released to me under the Freedom of Information Act: 

A. Nosenko was a productive CIA agent-in place 

inside the KGB, beginning in 1962. His work was within 

responsibilities of the Angleton and Bagley part of the 

CIA. 

B. Oswald was accused of assassinating President 

Kennedy on November 22, 1963. 

C. Nosenko defected to the CIA in February, 1964, 

meaning to the Angleton-Bagley part of the CIA. 

D. Nosenko was made available to the FBI in late 

February and early March, 1964. He told the FBI and 

the FBI told the Commission that the KGB suspected that 

Oswald was an American agent-in-place or "sleeper" agent, 

which would have meant for the Angleton-Bagley part of 

the CIA.
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E. This also meant that the alleged assassin was 

suspected of a CIA connection, or an Angleton-Bagley 

connection. 

F. Immediately after Nosenko agreed to testify in 

secret to the Warren Commission, a CIA delegation headed 

by Helms, then Deputy Director for Plans and Angleton's 

superior, started to talk the Warren Commission into ig- 

noring Nosenko and what he stated he knew, including 

that Oswald was suspected of being an American agent. 

G. Immediately after this the CIA, under Angleton- 

Bagley pressure and persuasion, incarcerated Nosenko il- 

legally and for three years under cruel and brutal con- 

citions, making him unavailable to the Warren Commission 

throughout its life (and for several years thereafter). 

H. After this abusive treatment of Nosenko, during 

which his life and sanity were in danger from the same 

CIA people, the CIA decided, officially, that Nosenko was 

genuine in his defection and so valuable and trustworthy 

an expert that he received a large sum of federal money 

and remains a CIA consultant. 

I. By this time there was no Presidential Commision, 

no other official investigation of the assassination of 

President Kennedy, but the CIA withheld all relevant rec~ 

ords under claim to "national security" need. What has 

been forced free of the CIA's false claims to "national 

security" discloses that there is not and never was any 

basis for the claim. 

J. When there was no official investigation and 

when for a decade I tried to obtain these records, the 

same CIA people who are responsible for the catalogue 

of horrors tabulated above succeeded in withholding these 

records, including the January 21 and June 23rd tran- 

scripts, because these same people were the CIA's "“re- 

viewing" authority. 

K. This is to say that the CIA people who may have 

pasts and records to hide are those who were able to mis- 

use the Freedom of Information Act and the courts to hide 

their pasts and records and any possible involvement with 

the accused assassin Oswald; and that the CIA on a higher 

level permitted this 

73. Whether or not Nosenko was either dependible or truth- 

ful, his allegaton required investigation by the Presidential
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Commission charged with the responsibility of making a full and 

complete investigation of the assassination. The Commission did 

not have to believe a word Nosenko uttered but it had the obliga- 

tion of taking his testimony and then, if it believed discounting 

his testimony was proper, not paying any attention to it. Whether 

the Commission took Nosenko's testimony and whether or not it then 

believed anything he said, the Commission had before it--and under 

CIA pressure and intimidation supppressed--the allegation that the 

Russians suspected that the only accused assassin had been an Amer- 

ican agent. This also required investigation. But there was no 

investigation. For the CIA there was the substitution of an affi- 

davit by its Director, who stated that Oswald was not his agent. 

As Dulles told the Commission on January 27, 1964, when perpetual 

secrecy was expected, both the FBI and the CIA would lie about 

this. (If Oswald had been connected with the CIA, that would have 

been when Dulles was Director.) 

74, If it had been public knowledge at the time of the a 

vestigation of the assassination of the President that the CIA 

had, by the devices normally employed by such agencies against 

enemies, arranged for the Presidential Commission not to conduct 

a full investigation, there would have been considerable turmoil 

in the country. If, in addition, it had been known publicly that 

there was basis for inquiring into a CIA connection with the ac- 

cused assassin and that the CIA also had frustrated this, the 

commotion would have been even greater. 

75, At the time of my initial requests for these withheld 

transcripts, there was great public interest in and media attention



28 

to the subject of political assassinations. If the CIA had not 

succeeded in suppressing these transcripts by misuse of the Act 

throught that period, public and media knowledge of the meaning 

of the contents now disclosed would have directed embarrassing 

attention to the CIA. There is continuing doubt about the actual 

motive in suppressing any investigation of any possible CIA con- 

nection with the accused assassin. If such questions had been 

raised at or before the time of the Watergate scandal and disclo- 

sure of the CIA's illegal and improper involvement in it, the 

reaction would have been strong and serious. This reaction would 

have been magnified because not long thereafter the CIA could no 

longer hide its actual involvement in planning and trying to 

arrange for a series of political assassinations. 

76. One current purpose accomplished by withholding these 

transcripts from me until after the House Committee held its No- 

senko hearings was to make it possible for the Committee to ignore 

what the Commission ignored, which is what the CIA wanted and 

wants ignored. With any prior public attention to the content of 

these transcripts, ignoring what Nosenko could have testified to, 

especially suspicion the accused assassin was an agent of American 

intelligence, would have been impossible. A public investigation 

would have been difficult to avoid. 

77, All of this and other possible consequences and the re- 

forms they might have brought to pass were avoided--frustrated--by 

the misrepresentations used to suppress these transcripts and to
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negate the purposes of the Act. The purposes include letting 

the people know what their government is doing and has done so 

that the popular will may be expressed. 

78. I believe that the facts in this affidavit make it 

apparent that fraud was perpetrated on me and on the courts. E 

believe that because I am in a public rather than a personal 

role in this matter, the people also were defrauded. 

79. From my experience, which is extensive, I believe that 

these practices will never end, there being no end to varying 

degrees of official misconduct, as long as there is official 

immunity for misrepresenting to or defrauding the courts and re- 

questers. 

80. From my experience I also believe that when district 

courts do not take testimony, when the do not assure the vigorous 

functioning of adversary justice, and when they entertain summary 

judgment motions while material facts are in dispute, the Act is 

effectively negated. The benefits to the proper working of decent 

society that accrue to the Act are denied. The cost to any 

person seeking public information becomes prohibitive. The time 

required for a writer like me makes writing impossible. 

81 Perfection is not a state of man but healing is essential 

to life. A viable, healthy Act can mean a healthier nation-and a 

government more worthy of public faith and trust. 

The wrongful purposes of the improper withholding have been 

accomplished. What has been done cannot be undone. But what the
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courts can do can discourage similar abuses in the future. 

82. This is the second time GSA and the CIA have bled me 

of time and means to deny me nonexempt Warren Commission executive 

session transcripts. They dragged me from court to court to delay 

and withhold by delaying. In each case, both stonewalled until 

the last minute before this Court would have been involved. In 

each case, rather than risk permitting this Court to consider the 

issues and examine official conduct, I was given what had for so 

long and at such cost been denied to me. This is an effective 

nullification of the Act, which requires promptness. It becomes 

an official means of frustrating writing that exposes official 

error and is embarrassing to officials. It thus becomes a sub- 

stitute for First Amendment denial. They can and 

they do keep me overloaded with responses too long and spurious 

affidavits with many attachments. With the other now systematized 

devices for noncompliance, these effectively consume most of my 

time. At my age and in my condition, this means most of what 

time remains to me. My experience means that by use of federal 

power and wealth, the executive agencies can convert the Act into 

an instrument for suppression. With me they have done this. ‘My 

experience with all these agencies makes it certain that there is 

no prospect of spontaneous reform. As long as the information I 

seek is potentially embarrassing or can bring to light official 

error or misconduct relating in any way to the aspects of my work 

that are sensitive to the investigative and intelligence agencies, 

in the absence of sanctions their policy will not change and the
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courts and I will remain reduced to the ritualized dancing of 

stately steps to the repetitious tunes of these official pipers. 

J 

bof pad 
yet | f ¢ { “4 Nee Pte EP 

HAROLD WEISBERG 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 26th day of October, 

Daw Sh Ei 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

1978. 

My commission expires bt COMMISSION EXPIRES DEC. 14, 198%) .
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e the one entitled “Lee Harvey Cstiald's Lite in huss 

AV A a So reparations and so forth, about 170 some cages - 
2 fee s do 

NM tae LArst ) 1 _ 

120 or 130 pages, I noticed at least 10 references, as I recall 2 3 2 

to ls, Mesento's views. 
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Pirst, to my knoviledpe, we have never had ie. iesentto before 
ee ~ 

the Commission, nor have we taken depositions nor have I secn 
  

  

any I'.B.I. or C.I.A. reports on him. 
    

  

If we are going to use what he says -- ZT wili tell you in 

2 mirute why I don't think we should -- we ought to nave, the Bag 
  

members of the Commission, the basis uoon which these statements 
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cee Je tne orovose      are included in 

  

Secondly, 2 have been led to believe, by peosle who I believe 
  

know, that there is a grave question about the reliability o 
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fir. Mesenko being a bona fide defector. . 
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Now, if he is not a bona fide defector, then wder no circcum- 

stances should we use anything that he says about Oswald or 

anything else An our record. And even if he is subseduently 

proven to be a bona Pide defector, I weuld have grave auestions | 
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Rep.Ford, Uv, +-- 

The Chairman. Of anybcdy else. 

  

Rep. Ford. Or anybody else. 

  

T cannot nelp -- [I feel so stronely above this shat I gust 

think that the Coinmission has got to wake a Gecision on it. 
  

  

   

  

‘case -~ that Mr, Mesentto could very well be a plenty -- not only 

    

for other reasons, but Por tne Csvald case, and if he is 

unveliaple for other reasons, ne could be vhorcugity unreliable 

as far ag Osvald is concerned. It would be a very casy thing for 
a ee re 

    

  

And, for these reasons, I think the Commission ought to vake 

up, one, whether we ought to get more inPormaticn about 

A 

Mssenko -- as far as I know, we have none, except rumor and 

a ‘os 

so forth, And, secondly, whether even if we got more information 

from hii in direct testimony or deposition, whether we ought 

to use it under any circumstances at th oO
 present time. 

The Chairman. I agree with you. 

Lee, you will remember, I talked to you about that, too, 

some time ago -- that we should not rely on this iran in any way -- 

certainly not unless the State Department and the C.1.A. vouch 

for nim, which they willnot do. And we had 
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truii -- unless he can be corroborated in every respect. And we 

cantot corroborate this wan at all. And jt would be a tragic 

thing if we were to rely on nim to any extent 
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So I think exactly es you do, Jerry. vould yote on the 

Commission nat to use his testimony. when we come to discussing 

it. 

Rep. Ford. I just wanted -- I thought at this noint tnat tie 

ought to bring it up. And I wanted. you to know, and the other 

Comrission members wknow, my strong feelings in this regard. 

I am delighted to get your reacticn. 

When the time comes to make the decision, we will all have wo 
7 . 

make it. But we should not start out at this point sossibly using 

whet we are using of his comments, when in the final analysis 

it might be completely unreliable and undesirable 

lin, Dulles. May I just add that I concur in what you said, 

Mer. Chairman, and in what Jerry said. 

Over the wieekend I hac an opporwaity to discuss the Mosenko/ 
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from what they said that it might te some tims before they 

C2
 

a 

would reacn any conclusions, if they ever can reach conclusions, 

because in these difficult attunbions vou never cun be entirely 

surc. 

So L think the pesition that you have taken that we cought 

not to rely upon this testimony ~- and 1 doubt whether we should _ 

les the name of Mosenko get into the printed report. 

           I think there is some question, as I say, as _ to whether wid 
  

3nould in any way refer to Musenko by nate. Whetner later we should 
. 

wade 
  

use some of the information, depending upon their judgment as 

to tona Tides, that is a question to pe decided laver. 

2. 

Chief Justice, I think I ought to report 

  

to you about the whole situation as far as the staff is concerned, 

so you will all -- the Commissioners ~- will be familiar with 

all the facts as I know about lv. 

We have been trying to get an answer from the C.I.A. as 

to what they thought of the bona fides of iirc, Musenko for 
nnn 

some time. And, finally, after we waited, recently, for several 
3 3 J 

    

weeks, they told us they could not come to a conclusion. And we 
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then asked them what we could do about this material. 

We nave been furnished it by the I'.B.I. in a report of an , 

interview some time ago and they said that they Gidn't think we 
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decide at the eroper time, that wie will dePinies 
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apout him. And that you did have this informaticn that you do 

  

have. And that vou decided not to use is upen careful consideratior : = 

of the problem. So that the record «a
 ti11L be complete. Because 
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there will be peonle, in light of the fact that tnis was a public 
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16 has been well publicized in the press, tiho will . 

  
  

vioncer why he was never even called before the Coamaission. 
    

  
  
  

  

I think you will recall that we had the question up of 

whether we would call him for several months now, and we WePe 
—_er —o—n— 

waiting whether we could get any answer from the C.I.A. as to 
—     

  

  

whether he was considered reliable before making that decision. 

Since we could not get any answer in the affirmative, ther 

was no purpose in bringing his testimony in here under these @ 

  

conditions. 

  

Now, I just received a call from Mr. Helms this morning J 

Comnmissloners were Looking at. And the starr felv that the 

Commissioners should bring to the attention -- or they should 

bring to the attention of the Commissioners such informaticn as we 
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‘And I said, "I think that would be helpful to the C 

   had, ce tnat you were not dn the dark about 

considcming this whole propten about the Lite ia Russia. And 

fir, Helms said thav he thought that itv shouldn't even re 
  

circulated tothe Commissioners, for fear it might 2st cut, about 
  

tne name Mosenxo, and what we nad reseived, 
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The Chairman. The name Mosentto, you say? 

fie. Ranttin. Yes, 

Well, that name has been in the paner, 
  

As far as tne information we have associated 

with that name, is what he was suggesting. And he said would it! ( ANG Ne Gata wousa 1+ 
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v. MoCone sent a2 letter to the Chief 
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f the Commission asking that no reference vo 
  

mmission," @ 

because chen the Commission would have this position of the 

C.I.A. on record upon which they covld act if they see fit when 

they consider the matter. And so that is what they propose to do. 

The Chairman, Well, my own view is that we should ok wely 

to any extent on Mosenko, that there would be prave danger an 

doing so, and I would haveno confidence in anything J might say 

about nis sestimony. | | 

We will just discuss that, and we ought to have a neeting 

ina day or tuo, on a number of auestions that have arisen, 

So we will put that on the agenda. 

Rep. Ford, Very fine. 
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use 2 certain bit of Information. [ don't see -- they can perf 

well say. there are sensitive reasons for not having this name 
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The Chairman, TI wonder if they could not say ches are noe 
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intezest for us, because there are twQ oossibilitlie 

in the a 

she Zellew is a plant, or there are certain bona Fide 

case. If he is a plant aid saying this, this is highly significant. 

We wouldn't use it ag the truth owt 1% might influence our | 

veins by certain points. 

Rep. Ford. This, lI think, 1s getting dcvwna so the crux of 

the matter, We cannot pass judgment on the matter of nether 

ne is pona fide or a plant. ut it may be desirable for the 

Commission to indicate that information has been neeeived about 

Mosentko, and what he alleges to mow about Oswald's life in che 

Soviet Union, And then in our report, 

oN  



ch
 

  

position to vass judement or. it. 

But for us to ignove the fact that an acency of our dovern- 

oO
 ment has a man who says he knows something ap ay = aye sat Fy: fg ao 

us Csualiditg life 

in the Sovict Union, we ought to say sonething about it ~- either 

2 ? j~
- 

m "0
 say we are not in a position to say 1% is reliable, it av develop 

that he vas or wasn't reliable. But for us to just ignore the 

fact, when we fenavs somebody iin the Government has information 

from a person who was in Russia, and who alleges he kacus some- 

thing about Oswald, trould be unfortunate. 

The Chairman. t think the crux -- I agree with you. And 

tI think the erux Of “the whole matter is that the report snould 

be clear to the effect that tie cannot vouch for the testimony 

of Me Mosento. 

Isn't chat your idea ‘ 

Rep. Ford. That is right. 

Eut we perhaps snouldn't ignore the fact that there is some 

te
l information that the Commission is familiar with, Gon't lino 

éutte ko you would ohrase itv in the report. 

But to ignore it, I thint, would be unfortunate. 

The Chairman. Yes. 

I think Lee has got the feel of that thing, and it can be 

clone.. 

Mr, Rankin. The staff was very much worried about just 

creating 1% as though we never heard anything about it, and 2 

      

having something develop later on that MOU dee verybody to 
Oe FG tT AN2 ” 

    
ier wey re



U
y
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a r —— zi 

Imow that there twas sueh i:tormaviion end thai ue didgitit Bo    

  

: * ay fas at ote sagt at de wo am Be wet ~ & 8 pt & Lees f anything @houe Lu ,and ae weuld mayko arrect the ia lidiuy of 

our whole renort, 

fe, Dulles. If it has not alreacy been denc, I think it 

Mgnt be well, too, to asic tne staff to go over this renort 

and to wake a brief report to us as to Where thit ¢ses with 

others in certain cases.-- it seens te me vo gee with that we 

userul ta have a orie? study of that kind, and seo how much it 

Gece ' with othar independent infortmationte have, and where 1% 

supplements, adds to ov differs from it. 

Rep. Ford. if think you have got. to analyse this in tuo 

ways. Cne, if he is kena fide, then that he imovs or allesedly 

knows could be he elpi ul. Eut in the alternative, if he is not 

bona fide, if he is a plant, we would have to take a much 

divterent view at what he said and why nets nere. This makes 

quite a ee Rear 

And I don't: think we ean ignore the two alternatives. And 

there are only two of them. And we ought to discuss that i 

the report. 

On, [-
> Mr, Dulles. Do you happen to know tho date situat 

as vo the date of his defection in relation to the assassination? 

e, Rankin, Well, that is ne of the things that I inquired 

into, in trying to find out from tne C.I.A, as fa ketenes or not 

heirighnt have been planted for tne purovose of furnishing thi 

   



    
jintforirvavilon -« because thev was 

to the stafyr that were working 

wae he head been wnat they Me, Slavson. And they assured me 

call dangled before them, before the assasaination ocaursced, 

o that they felt that itv couldn't have been a for several MOEA 5 

any ching that was connected with the idea of furnishing a plant 

for this particular purpose. 

4. Lam entirely satisficd from what they told me abcut that. QO 
Now, we don't have that in the record, This is just a 

seleokone conversation. 

Rep. Ford. It is my be s% recollection that hetias actually 

‘ctor some time ia December -- at a disarmament meeting in 7 a 
1 a Gere @ 

Geneva, Switzerland. And the original press veleases viere to 

the effeet that he was a highly significant catch as far as we 

were conacned, because he as in Geneva with these Soviet 

disarmament experts. | 

There was great m ny 5 tery about this particular defection, 

because the Soviet Union made such a protest -- they went to- 

che Swiss Government, as I recall, and raised the devil about it. 

Mow subsequent information has developed that he doesn 't 

a 

aopear to be quite as big a catch, if any, as far as we are 

concerned. 

Having absolutely no faith in what the Sovict Union tries 

to do in these kind of cases, henight nave been dangled for one 

reason two or three months before the assass: ners ae buc pumped 
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ANGELO, amt ¢ man 2
 the last three weelks subsecient to tne aisas 

shat was as high as he alle;edly is, with tho mental cacacity 

he is supposed to have, could be very weil 

information which he is now. giving us in velerence so the Osvald 

As I say, I ama complete and total skeptic and cynic 

about these kinds of paople, and there ticuld be no better way 

for the Soviet Union to try and clean its own ciiirts than to have 

583
) high ranking defector come and discount Covald's importance, 

Oswald's significance, while he was in tne Soviet Union. 

(Be, in my opinion, tte have got to be very hard-boiled, 
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 eynical, skeptical, about Mr. Mosenk 

ne might have as far as the Cawald case. 

  

The Chairman. Well, T think we are in agreement on almost ¥ 

werything you say. 

(Whereupon, at 10:30 a.m., the Commission recessed, to 

go into further business.) 
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Ford. ) 

  

Sade ko tT, 
Lic 14 3yl9 75" — 

fy AWARS PY sempers oeesane: Chie? Justice Fouren and 
       

    

    

   

  

      

   
   
     

   

Tone Chairman. Cn the record. 

Rep. Ford. Fr. Chief dustice,. I. received 1 3G 

of these drafts, and AVE peaked: Suer 

u the cne entlihem. J Lee Harvey ‘Gsuald 's Lise 

  

EO 
ecparations and SO Port thy. about 170 some pages” 

roe
 120 or 130 pages, I noticed at Least 10 referenced 

bo Ma. Mesentto's. views .. pale ms 

Pirst, to my Incwledge, vie have never had ile. t 

the Commission, nor have ee vaken depositions nor h 

any P.B.I., or C.I.A. reports on him. 

If we are going to use what-he sars -- Fowill 

® mirute why I don't think we Should -- we oughe. to hav 

members of the Commission, vhe hasis upon which these: si 

are included in the proposed arate. | os 

Secondly, = have beet hed bo believe, by. peorie una Ebel ie 

know, that there is a grave question anout v the nepabs ty of 

lr, Mesenko being a bona fide defector. | 

Now, if he is not a bona fide defector, then wider ro pireum 

stances. Eb should we use anything that ne says about Osviald or - 

anything else in our record, And even if he is subsequently 

proven to be a bona pide defector, I weuld have grave questions | 

about the utilization of what he says concerning sald. : 

(At this points, Mr. Dulles entered. the hearing roo, )}. 

weed 

  

  

  

  
     



     

  

Rep.Pord. Mow, -- aS 

“Tay {4735 

ARS ¢j2aps~ The Chairman. Or anybody else. 

Rep. Ford.. Ov anybody else. 

  

   

    

  

   
   

    

    

   
   

f£ cannot help -- I feel so strongly abort this tis 

think that the Commission has got to wake a desis 

ft have a very strong suspicion - and I cannot 
  

any more than we can docunent what he says here about 

case -- that Mr. Meseno could very well be a blend -- nog 

for other reasons, but Por the Csvald case, and if he is - 

‘ 

unreliable foe other reasons, he could be chorougiiy unreliable 

as far as Oswald is concerned. It tiould be a very casy thing £ 

the Soviet Union to plant him here for a dual surpose -- one for 

other reasons, and one to extricate themselves rrom any supiiea~ 

tion in the assassination. 

And, for these reasons, I think the Commission ought to take | 

up, ‘one, whether Je ought to get more information abaui 

Hesenica -- as far as I know, we have none, except rumer and 

so forth... And, secondly, whether even if ue got more informa 

from him in divent testimcny or deposition, whether we ought. 

to eee it under any circumstances ab the present Gime. 

The Chairman. I agree with you. i 

Lee, you will remember, I talked to you about that, boo, 

come 4Lne ago ~- that we should not rely on this wan in any vay ~~ 

certainly not unless the State Department and the C.2.A. vouch 

for him, which they willnot do. And we hag that : 
eho?   opie a I = ets ,



the testimony here, 

peonle., TI thiuk it was ie MeGone wha s2id cha 

Me. Runtkia. That was off the record, 

remember. 

The Chairvan, Yes, But TF am ablergic 

I just think ve Shoulda’ pub cue ugh eg 

te 

3% Js known absolut sely and. posit Avely: ’ : nae I 

truih -- unless he can be corroborated in ever 

cannot corroborate this wan a &¢ all. and Ae vould | 

thirg if we were to rely on him to any exten. % 

later come out that he was a plant or vas not a) 

So I think exactly 2s you, do, Jerry, 

Conmisission not to use his testimony. when te : 

it. 

Rep. Ford. I just wanted -- L thought   
ought to bring it up. And I wanted. you to mow, and the other 

“7 

Commission members Wknow, my strong feelings in this regard. 

I am delighted to get your RECTAL. . eee 

When the time comes to make the deci ion, we will all have to 

vr wp ct
 et ~~ He
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f 
rake It. But we should now star out tt OE 

what Wwe are’ using of his comments, when in she final analysis. 

it might be completely unreliable and undesirable. 

liv, Dulles. kay I just add that £ concur in. what you said, | 
s : ; 

Me. Chairman, and in what. Jerry said. 

Over the weekend I hac an oppormaity 
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would reach any conclusions, if they ever can reach sonck 

  

    

  

mae b aXe Eb. 

! NARS Heads 
watter in sowo dctail with my former colleagict’, and they are | 

. 2. * a 
5 not yet in a positicn to determine ios porn Fades. find < gathered 

    

  

    

from what they said that. it might te some tims vet 

ecause in these difficult situaticnas you neyor cun be entir 

Sure o. 

I think here is some question, as I say; as to whether wes 

should in any way refer to Mesenko by name. Waethar later we shauld 

use some of the information, depending upon 

' A . le 7 ne . ar 
to tona fides, that is a question to be Gecided later. 

  

. 

all the facts as L tmou about ii. 

We have boon trying to get an answer fron the C.I.A, OS ane, 

to what they thought of the bona fides of it. iiesenkoe ror 

some time. And, finally, after we waited, recently, for several | 

  

And we 
weeks, they told us they could not come vo a conclusion. 

    

then asked them what we could do about this raterial. 

a 

We have been furnished it by the P.B.L. in a report of an .. 

bes 

interview some tine ago and they said that they didn't think we 

could rely on it, or at least they were not able to verify nis 
ey a Pra



Ay
 

was no purpose in bringing his tes tameny : in neve under these 

  

FOS, 

. ee ss he pona fides -- that is the ".£.A. Ane they sui 

  

tic Shouldn't use. iv. 

We then have the problem that I think the Coemalssicn     

   

    
   
   

   

   

   

   
    

  

decide atv the proper time, that we will dcPinively not 

I think that you need to have some plece ina record. that + 

be fue in Anchives , but ROG, Nas TARES Ue the oublis genera 

except under secur Ley precautions ‘the fact chat you did ten Op 

R
a
 about him. And that. you cid. have this: aformticn that 

have. And that you doeddea not %O use 16 upon caresizl £0: 

or the problem, So that the record will be complet: Besaudc 

there will be people, in light of ‘the fact that wee a pul 

defection, that has been well publicized in the Ts Sy, sho wa iy 

vioncer why he was never even called pefore: tne Cowal sa. 

I think: you Will recall that we had the auestioi yup of 

whether we would call him for several months nov, and we Here 

waiting whether we could get any ansver from tre C.I.A. a3 bo. 

whether he was considered reliable before walking that decision, 

Since we could not get any ansver am the ats firme ELE ther 

conditions, 

How, Z just received a call from tir, Helms this morning | 
about it, and he learned shat we even had-passrs that the 

Commissioners were looking at. And the stare Felt that the 

Commissioners should bring to the attens on. -- or they should 

bring to the attention of the Commissioners such inf orus tion as We 
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‘And I said, "I think that ttould be helpful to the Conmineton , " 

  

eons.idciing this whole proven about the Lite do iuasda. And 

iy. ilelms said that ne thought thas itv shouldn't even ¢ * (2
 

  

circulated tothe Commissioners, for fear 1t might set cus, about. 

the name Mosenke, and what we had reseived. 

‘The Chairman. The naiic Mosenio, you say? 

       
     

    

   

    
   
   

    

   

  

e 
The Chairwan., Well, that name has been ‘in the pacar, 

fir, Rantcin. As far as the information ue tieeee associated 

with that name, is what he Was sugees ting. And he said x cud 3 

help if Mr. MeCone sent a letter to the Chie? Justice as € 

of ‘the Commiss Lon asking that no reference to Mos ente ct oes 3 

because then the Commission would have this position of the ae 

C.I.A. on record upon which they could act aE chey see £i% when 

they consider the matter. And so that is u at. ‘they propose to ao. 

” The Ghaberan., Well, my own view is that we should not rel; 

to any extent on Mosenko, that there would be grave danger in 

doing So, and I would haveno confidence an anything i might say 

about nis wes timony. | = 

We wil just discuss that, and tie ought to have @ neaving 

in a day or sO, on a number of questions. nat have arisen. 

‘So we will put that on the agenda, 

Rep. Ford. Very fine.   



       

          

    
   

       
   

   

   

  

   

    

   

  

ie, Dulles. £ ‘ould Tilney to, Taise the aes 

we would like to pave & let ar, ‘Ghougt, iy Quit 

nos to use itv. It wight look later to sonebouy 

  

were an attempt by the C24. to bring nress ULC. O11 WG. age. Ae 

use a certain bit of inforwation. £ don't : 

well say there are sensitive reasons. : . 

brouzht up in this connection ~~ bat. I 

we could not use it. | eee 

The Chairnan. £ wonder 4f they could not say thi 

prepiced to vouch for him, and if they don't youcn for hin, 

certainly Iam not going toa. | ue 

Mir, Dulles, That is fine. Then te have a just 

not using iv. 

_ Now, the testimony, | hough, night have ec in baci ground 

interest for us, pecause there are to possibilities, Either 

che 2ellow is a plant, or there are certain bona Pides an the 

case. If he is a plans and saying this, tnis is highly signif! 

We woulda 't use it as the truth but it might int fluence guar 

  

thinicing on cert vain points. 2 a 

Rep. Ford, This, I think, is getting i to & 

the mabe. We cannot pas S judgments on the matter of whether 

he is pona fide or a plant. Bub it may ve desirable for the 

Commission so indicate that. information has ocecn received about 

boscnito and what he alleges to know about Cswald's life ‘a the: 

Soviet Union, And then in our report, we can say we are a | no



Of ie  Hesenko. 

   
position to vrais Jndgment ce it. . 

But for us to ignove the fact tnat wn aceity af SUP tovern~ 

ment has a@ fan who says he knows something apsus Csiald's 

in 4% the Soviet Union, WE OUP 16 to say S.0NG cng apes Lt    say we are not in a posltion to say it is reliable, 2 PAN 

   

  

    

that he vas or wasn't reliable. But for us te jase ignore the 

fact, when we iknow somebedy in the Government nes information — 

      from 2 person who was in Russia, and who allegss i he. knows. some— 

     

thing trou Osvald, would be unfortunate. 

The Chairman. I think the crux -- I agree with 

I think the erux of ‘the whole matter Js that the 

be clear to the effect that tie cannot vouch for 

tN 

Isn't that your idea’ 

‘Rep. Ford, That is right 

Eut we perhaps shouldn't ignore the fact that there is. soma 

informa tion that the Commission is familiar with. f don't. mou es: 

quite how you ould phrase it in the report, 

Bus to ignore 1t, I think,would be unfortunate. 9 | 

The Chairman. Yes. | 

I think Lee has got the feel of that thing, and J% can be  ~ 

cone... , « 

  

Mr, Rankin. The staff was very much worried atout just |. 
‘6 

trcating 1¢ as thaugh we never heard anything about 1t, and | a - 

having something develop later on that 

   



Gifferent view at what he said and why nets here, 

quite a difference, 

      

   

  

      

    

     

  

mow thav there was sueh internation on 

anyvhine 3 2 abouc it ,otnd ke vie ULA nayk? oe - 

our wnole report, “ 

fie, Dulles. If it has no’ alrea 

Maghit be well, too, vo ask the star? 

and. to make a brie? report. ta us as to 

others in certain cases -- te seems te Ee. so gee ae 

have -- in certain cases. At “supplement bs ie. Ext 

useful to have a brie? study of that tind, aad see 

SENS -* 72 gees with other Independent information we have 

a8 LY supplements , adds to or Oar: rers from Lt, 

a) Sy 5 Rep, Ford. I think you have got: tO an 

z
 | - ways, Cne S e a he is bona fide, then what he eno: 

it he knows could be helpful. But in the alternative, 
4 

bona fide, if he is a plant, we would have te take a. mach =: 
i 

And I don't think we can ignore % the to alterna 

there are only two of them. And we oug! xe to | discuss that in. 

  

the report . 

Mr, Dulles. Do you happen to know tha date situation, 

Me, Rankin, Well, that is.me of the things that inquired - 

into, in trying to find out from tae C.I.A. as Mwhetner or not. 

hewight have been planted for tne purpose of furnishing this 

 



     
inforiation -- bacause thet was very dhlstusbinge Yo nme and 

ay 
o the star 

ae f that vere working in this arna -- ite. Coloran and 

Mie, Slavson. And they assurcd me that he bud been what they 

call dangled before them, before the assassination ACeurvEd, 

  

for several HONthS . So that they felt that it cokinity Have neon 

a 

anyfning that was connected with the idea af furnishing a plant. .. 

  

for this particular purpose. 

  

tam entirely satisfied from that they told we about 4 

°. 

Now, we don't have that in the record. This is just a 

  

telepko ne conversation. 

Rep. Tord. it is. wy best recollection Ghat hewas actually 

a defector some time in December -- at a disartanont meeting in” 

Geneva, Switzerland. And the original press veleases. were te. = 

the effect that he was a highly significant catch as far.as we. _ 

were concemned, because he was in Geneva with these Soviet 

    

    

disarmament experts. dee eA 

‘There was ‘great mystery about this particular detec tinny: 

“pecause the Savict Union nade auch a peot est -- they went to. 

  the Swiss Governtent, as I. recall, and raised the devil about 4 

Now, ota DERG information nas developed that he doesn 

appear to be quite as big a catch, if any,, as far as wo are 

concerned. 

  

» Having absolutely no fait ch in what the Sovict Union tries ..~ 

to do in. these kind of cases, heright have been dangled for me 

reason tuo or three months before the a ¢ pumped. 

    
ee 20—
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qwerything you say. 
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, ae natn ae % ‘ung da by oY ARS Uy 33: 
the last three weel:s subsed: wnt ta tho qisasganctocn, cut ag bon 

  

        
         

    

   

  

   

shat vas as high as he wlleysdly is, wirh the cyentat caracdty 

he is supposed to have, could be: very weld . Pulled wich. 

information which he ds new Aistne u&.in weterence So. %! 
a 

  

As Isay, I ama complcte and ‘ota 1 skeptic and cyn 

about these tinds of people, and there would > no beete co Ray 

for the Soviet Unicn to try and clean Liss “gun aedeattie than 2. have 

a high ranting defector come and discount Csonald's inpostance, 

Ostald's significance, while he was in the Soviet Unioa.. 

29, in my opinion, we have got to be very hard-neiied 

ne
 

cynical, skeptical, about Mv. Mosenko, and any rela’ sJonghias 

he might have as far as the Cswald case. 

The Chairvanm. Well, I think we are in agreeent on 2 

(Whereupon, at 10% 50 ails, the Commiss ion receused, to oe. 

go into further business.) 

a out Sue ke 

Authority OLA Eb 29 1o/refrg- 
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ain) (Discussion off the »ecord.) 

‘As Un 

| | 

Lgans:! Phe Chaixsman., Gn th: record. 

Rep. Boggs. -F would Like to say only, to put it in the form 

of a motion maybe, that in tne case of the widcw of the late 
—~, _— 

President, and in the case of the President end his wife, that. the 

Comission authorize its Chairman, the Chics Justice, to take 

whatever steps he deems. advisable to gat whatever 

  

be pertinent from those people. . 

The Chairman, What motion would you mike concerning Governo: 

Connally and his wife? 

Rep. Boggs. They would be included, £ would think, under the 

same terms. 

The Chairman. How about Senator Yarborough and whoaver else 

  

yas there in the front seat with President dchnson? 

Mr. Boggs. What I was thinking of was of the top people thai 

you as Chairman could handle it. The resi: of them I wouldn't. . a 
« 

have any hesitancy about calling Ralph Yarborough in hera and ask 

him what happened... — Sage oe oh a 

The Chairman. I understand. Is that the sense of the _. . 

eeting, gentlemen? I it is, that will be done 9 2) a 

The next one is Item G under 2, Conference with CIA, decisio 

oft te “fn t 

a, : 

as to disclosure of materials to CIA for purposes. discussed at 

meeting of January 14, 1904. 

  

e 
é 

Now, I will just state generally waae 

: can go on farther. Bue Lee has been » having 

_ DECLASSiFIEg ~ Ebomy tt 

Authority C-! Ut. E757)? Wo HB 

srlM., sans pate lO fie /79 bet fone, pear per CIA 

   

      



the CIA concerning anv persi      
have had with the Sovicts, and they ney ths 

       them certain of our records so they con show then to: some of their 
. 

people, name] ly a couple of persons who ere eerecied 2 FOR Sovak - 

Russia, and I raised che. question | witch Ley es co whether we. 2 shou 

         

   
     

do that without taking sore ver Y care Buh : preccutions Thera. 

Commission would look awfully bad before the world, 

question the. advisabilicy o£ showing those records | 

I personally would be willing to bring the CIA here 

  

see whac we have in that regard, and then let the CIA do what it ~~ 

think s should be done in order to verify or disprove it ox aimpl    
ic in any way, shape ox form. WNew that is ny own view. 

Lee, would you like to express yourself further on it. You | 

didatt agree with me exactly. , 

Me. Rankin. Well, the Chief Justica also suscested that. 

possibly we should have a meeting with the representatives of the . 

CIA and the PBI and the Secret Service that gave vs cheee materials 

ad see what their suggestion was ahout handling them. These two. 

defectors are men who were formerly in the service of the comparan] 

unit of che Soviet Union. 

* Mr. Dulles. &GB, 

Me. Rankin. GB, and the CIA people say they couldatt hardly 
= # | 

° per Cf ‘ en /Maylt7s 
ohy MmINNARS G29, 
   



eS, BOE aes 
NARS Gi rap7s- 

defect back again without being in plenty of “trctble aud hey 
x - 

s%. 

dontt believe there is tiy prospect and thoy sav also vhen cuey 

have had anything Like that they have hac plenty of notice in | 

that there was a consideration that they might co hack 
ab 

advance 

but they do think they could be very heloful kocause they cana     

    

interpret thesa materials and suggest inquiries that She 

make to the Sovict, that the CLA personnel wouldn't know how & 

do in the same way because they don't knew the detail of che 

operation Like these defectors | 

So they want to w LE they couldn't see some basic macexdal 

themselves and if they would be permitted to show them to these 

defectors, and that is our problem. They think that would he. ¥ary 

helpful. 

  

Now they suggest, and our conference, Allon went with us on. 

this conference with the CIA, and they suggest that, thoy think 

the inquiry to the Soviet should be made government-to-governnent, 

Lf the Siate Department would approve that, and, we would check iG 

out with them, and that the questions te the Soviet should he very 

. pointed, so that if they don’t answer them, they can't just anaswex 

them in a very genes manner and get emay vith it, but the — 

questions waala be in such painked form, would ka did. you or 

didn't you, did Oswald do certain things or didn't he, as mach as 

possible, ZI am talking about the CIA and the problem of furnishince 

them part of this information, and they would Like to exhibit it 
a, : 

to two defectors, who were @ part of their inte iligence system in 

 



   the Sovint before they cieso over here and 

great confidence in them, the CIA, but the cuestion ~— 

lic, Dulles. They were not before, after they defected in 

these two cases. They were part of the ED hen they defected, 

Tir, Rankin. Ves. 

Me. Dulles. “nd since. then have been working, very Sages 

with us, one has keen working six or seven years 
‘ 
\ 

  

two years. 

Mr. Dulles. Yes, but prior to defecting they were: wi th roe 

KGB, isn't that right? 

Me. Rankin. They were with the KER, ore was in Vienna and 

ore was in Finland and fairly high up in the oR. The makerial 

they have in wind is nothing that is really clas sified.in one 

sense. It would be the material that Oswaid hinself wrote, Oswal 

= diary, letters and things of that kind in Rus Sia, and it would ha 

that type of material, They woulda't want to shay then any 

naterial that was sort of generally classified. Some of this bas 

not keen disclosed to the President. Some of it has keen par~ 

tially disclosed but: it is the form of the writing, and so forth, 

?. and things of that kind that are very ~~ mean a gocd deal to a aa 

who is worteiine on the inside of the Soviet Secret Service, As I 
“ ‘ 

say, it is nothing that normally would bea classified. It is only 

that all of what was obtained from Oswald has not yet been dis~ : 

closed to the American press 

Sen. Russell, Do you have anything from Osvald by the way. | 0 

FN per Cr4 —_ (Flav 197s” 
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diaries or other writings otiber aan what ¢ have sand! 

  

0)
 

lie. Dulles. You have seen tt all 

Sen. Russell. And the FBI? 

Mr. Dulles. Thera is one thing IT have asked abcut tcday, 

chat is referred to in the PBI report. We haventi: any wacerial at 

all. 

Sen. Russell. They are not going to teil you anyching. We 

would have to forward the questions to the State Department, i: 

would have to he cleared through the ambassador and cleared with. 

2 

the Foreign Minister and get to che equivalent oa. a)
 theix in

 vecorney 

General and say what are we going to tell these silly Americans. 

Me. Bulles. But they are in a bit of a box, Senator, be- 

cause if they have any inkling of this and they may have sone 

inkling of this, XZ dontt know, Lor example, we know or we beliove 

we know from Oswald that he got X- amount of money at certain — 

TOW ZT wouldn't tell that to the Soviat . But I would say chat 

we have some information, we dontt have to say how we got it, ae 

would be from Mrxs.. Oswald or however it might be, some of it did 

“come From hex, chat the Soviet had paid him certain money, would 

chey kina! ly adv se us how much and over whac time.” 

Rep. Bogys. Thexe is no i over and keyond what the report 

shows. a 

nv
 

) ic. Dulles. No. But fT don't think you ought to tell. 

¢ 

maah, this is a quest: } on for this Commission to decide, Lf we are 

going to get anvihing, we have got probably to let the Soviet 

   ° Yoteay 

iA £6 1May ls"  
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   know that we have, of let them induce thet wa have a qcel deak, 

Rep. Boggs. Where did we ger the indosuation from, whak: 

he got? : | si 

liv. Dulles. From his letters. he oe a 

Rep. Boggs. Wot from the Soviers? 

Bie. Dulles. Ho. We haven't anyching from the Soviet. We 

know he was hospitalised. We know he tricd te commit suicide 

over there. We Knew they extended his permissi o P c g tf c i 5 ar
 

we ought to -~ there ought to he questions put to then 

give them all the answers because ghey can just take cur guestia: 

and answers and say these are the answers. I think we ougir: to 

give them a clue that we know a good deal hecause otherwise Whats 

is che Situ i ation going to be lates if wa 20 sublish, and = think 

the Comission probably will publish later all this material, a3 

they will say here you deceived us. I dontt ming daceiving the 

Soviet particularly because fT think that migne be very helpful. 

We can say we gave you a chance to ansver these questions, 

we told you we know something about this but you never gave us 

am answer so that sets drafting of these geestions EZ think is goix 

to be rather delicate a matter but I think it can ba done and rt 

think it ought to be done quickly. 

Rep. Boggs. Is it proposed that this ke carried out by the 

CIA? 
s 

Mr. Dulles. Wo, 

Sen. Rwsell. As =f 
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_ the Commission agrees, to show the State Departmen 

  

ea js 
pore Ace fay ie 

aN ARS 413 91 75— O uwwo Lorwes seceret service wen to gat euceene? aus che r aon, cr
 

Kkneuing the bacinjxound of overacions here. caey can han the “xa 

prepare questions to give to the Dapartwent of State. 

Be. Dulles. The Department of State will send thom without 

reference bet saving from. 

Rep. Ford. ft would be a xequest by the Comat saisil ie through | 

the Bepar cement of State. 7 | 

The Chaixman. Yes. : 

Me. Dulles. The Commission would request the Dapariment oF 

° State, in consonance with their foraign policy, to make an inguix: 

2 h 

further inquiry -- the Soviet S f£urnis she d information, some of 

it about the United States, not a werd about what happened in. 

Russia, tuo end a half years he was there not nt 5 and vie iknow 

Rep. Ford. And it would have ene aut ty of a request by 

us through proper channals to the Department ? ae 

) Me. Dulles. Yes. From some talks I had, incidental , that 

is the way the Stace Department would Like it bee they would like 

co see and I thinls it would he wise, if % the Chairman ayrecs., ana 

our’ letter, sc 

chat we don?t asi them anything or create a record, + would oe . 

them our Leahey work it out with Davis or others over ‘chere SO. 

that they axe in entire agreament Tas what is sent, and the cra 

I think has sent you tcday some sugges Stion < 

< 
- as 

a
 

don't. know whether they have seachad yeu yet ox not. 

ie. Rankin. They have. 

   . 4 pereds Ler IMs far s- 
et Seek = . by PAY. VARS taaps
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Rep. Ford. May £ asi you this, in refercue 

ction, ile, Chaixymen? 

The Chairman. Yes. 

  

r. I May /4370 

VARS Tes 
‘C&O your dues 

Rep. Ford. Does it have to he a matter of rocoxd For anyocdy 

othex than curselves and Cra : 

agency have perused these documents? . 

Mic. Dulles. No, not unless ‘hoy yols. 

that these individuals wit 

Mr. Rankin. We is afraid they wight give it 

Rep. Pord. I see. 

The Chairman. iI thought hefore vie did it, 

aa FBE report to the Cra for that purpose, ord 

say yes, let thei sea everything, but to show i 

Cc fector, bafore I did tha 

Secret Service or the FBI, T would want to get 

°, “ 

tell them, "Now this is the situat 

I~
- 

, before I gave the 

I
.
 

there any opjection to our doing it in this waynt 

naxily, X would 

a Russian de- 

a report of che 

the CLA RE REE Sai: 

tative in the same room with the Secret Service and the FBI and 

ion we are pres sented with. -Is 

Rep. Ford. And have them as a matter o£ xecord approve iC» 

The Chairman. Ves, approve + 

Rep. Ford. I think that is fine. 

The Chairman. I weuld be afraid to do it other Wise, we 

might get into txoujsle. 

Rép. Ford. I think that is a good reservation, I agree. 

fps Chairman. any objection to that, gentlemen? 

Me. Rankin. I would Like to have che zocord shew that we 

ded  
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we could tali: to ahout tlie approach to make to t Soviet Unicon 

\-
2 but we haven't yet gotten thoir approval to approach the covernne: 

co-cowexmeont , and that is to be dona vet. 

The Chaizman. Yes, 

Me. Rankin. So that is still. ahead of — 

The Chairman. ALL rig 

Sen. Cooper. We axa not making a decision at this moment of 

Showing these records to these defectors. 

Sen. Russell. I undexstoad if Sih there different agencies 

agreed to it, yes. 

The Chairman. Yas. 

He. Dulles. May I make just a slight amendment to that he- 

cause if the FBI agrees to have its material, & don't think the 

Secret Service should be able to veto that or vice-versa. Tt 

seems to me one should, throvch this m 3 & tinery, clear with tha. 

agencies whose xeport it is, and obviously these reports, I dontt 

think, would ever be shown to the defectors in the form of an 

FBE report. They would be told ic is a FBI report. 

The Chairman. We don't know if we give it to then. 

Mr. Dulles. I would just have that arrangarent with chem. 2 

t 

don't chink they ought to be given it as an FEI report. The infor iN
 

mation in the report will ke used in interrogating and questioning 

these fellows. 

Sen, Cooper. Why chen couldn't the CI people rand the 

  



ty
 

   
yepoxe, get fron Le such informacion as thoy nested tO intoxxcnyate 

chese men withoue ever Giscussing to chow any source? 

lic. Dulles. They dont need to Gisclose this comes fron 

the PLi or Seaxet Service. But if they used, let's say Oswald's 

memorandum, then that is different. Mo matter hew that had been 

wy
 

Cc Q 5 < fs
 

Q 8)
 obtained, whethex it had been obtained by the ceexei 

the PRL, they would want to shay them 

weiting and the Russiaa, seme of thease things arc in Russian, to 

the defectors, , 

to show the par- ja
) 

om
 

an
g 

QO
 Ky A o

n
 

{J
 a tr
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to
 Mie. Rankin. Yes. They sai 

ticular documents kecause they also think there way be a possabili 

of ccdes. 

Sen. Cooper. I sae. 

Mie. Rankin. They would wart to go into that, tee. 

The Chaizman... If there are no objections then, gentlemen, 

that is what we will do. ce . 

“Mr. Dulles. Wonld it be clear if the agency involved ‘gives 

its: approval then there is no difficulty, withent asking a third - 

party agency to concur, that is the only thing = was afraid of 

the way it was stated, Me. Chairman. ~ . _ 

The Chairman. Well, this whole thing is intermixed, the . 

Secret Service found one thing in the home of Oswald, the PBI 

found another, and somebody else found another: 
4 

Now I think before we get into the thicket wa probably ought 

(co get them all together and if any one of then had a valid reason 

   an”



Fy . met, Meet - on ZO) bes, Reg raded 
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} oe DO > . - A BELTED ES SA —— a rons ag, 02 
11 BS | 2a rs ind Wa 344 73> 
aoe te Reel aS Dy tet, aed Bale AD srifomp Vv cf? 

vie snou ddntt \ a Waite “20 3: CSS Qa ase rere Rac “he 

ing fox. We are looking for a measure cf pxoteciion after this 

thing is all ovary so there won't he any come bach: on ikon any a 

crgmMmigucion that we disclosed scmathing to the Soviets thet were 

involved in this assassination. 

£ & ae | _: | 3} SS Iodont: see any reason why ve skeaid fear any opposition from 
9 4 . ; ‘ oF a 

ay the other organization if -- 
S| 2 | 
Al 3 Sen, Russell. Whey will all core cut dn the same place on 

ay 2 
a oh that. 

g 2 , ps | . as gs The Chairman. £ think so. Do you have any season to think 
25— 

otherwise, Allan? 

: Mr. Dulles. dont: knew. Io dentt think auvbody can say, 
-_ . 

Me. Chaixman. I have no reason. 

Me. MeCloy. If they do thac, they can come back to us. 

Sen. Russell. The chap who vetoed it vould late enbarra ssed . 

: Rep.’ Boggs. That disposes of that. 
Sh so: ‘ mea ee SS -2*, bbe a — Zn ; = 7 _— ase n— Vree ss ¢ 2 ; S 

      
  

oo | the | Chairman. © We will nexk go to Ttem BR under Roman tiumber 

©, LEMALNS OF tee eeies -Y Oswal ld, letters rocein rad from Hocholas 

Katzenbach. 

Now thi aie situation is that this man’is buried in a cemetery, 

and it cakes officers around tha clock to watch him, watch and 
ms 
wd 

see that they don*t come in and exhume hiin and do something that 
4 

would further injure the country, and so it has been suggested 

chat to save expense they exhume him and then cremate him. But
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MEMORANDU! )  . June 24, 1954 

TO: The Commission 

FRO+s William T. Coleman, JP.» 

WwW. David Slavgon : 

SUBJECT: Yuri Ivanovich Nos¢nko a 

The Commission has asked us to prepare a short 

memorandum outlining in what respects the information 

obtained from Nosenko confirms or contradicts information 

we have from other sources. ‘ eee 

yee Nosenko's testimony to the FSI is the only infor- ~~" 

Ot mation we have on what he knows about Lee Harvey Oswald.” . or.” 

gee (Commission Documents No. 434 and 451.) Perhaps more useful *.. 

, te 4{nformation could be gained if we were to question Nosenko .- 1)" 

directly, but it 1s unlikely. Nosenko told the representative: ° ~*~ 

, of the PBI who questioned him that he had given all the... 

ne t{nformation on Oswald he possessed. woe Tb ge Se de 4 

“@ 
Je ep ME: PANEER : : <I 

a Most of what Nosenko told the FBI confiras what we?” 

23. | already know from other sources and most of it does not te ana 

84 Snvolve important facts, with one extreicly significant. ~ 

ae exception. This exception is Wosenko's ctateiment that Lee 

“ge Harvey Csvald was never trained or used *S an asent of the - 

ee - Soviet Union for any purpose and that ne contact with him was!” 

a ! made, attempted or contenplatcd after he left the Soviet we. 

«n° Union and returned to the uUrited States. Noserko's opinion on--: + 

<i" these points is especinily valuable because, according to his. 

“'! own testimony at Icast, his position with the KGB was such. : 7. 

that had there been any subversive relationship between the .7- 

~ 

  

“, ' Soviet Unicn and Osyald, he would have imewn about it. . 

pe ee eww fs Nosenko's abatement to the FBI confirms our infor- © 

ig mation fron other sources: in the following respectss 

  
‘oe aa yo 1. Peltor to Oswald's arrival in Russia in the fail 

on ae - of 1959 he liad no contacts with agents of the Russian 

oe government or ef the international Comianist Party wno were 

_in turn in contact with the Russian goverment, (Oar aa 

i "Gez o Mp. Rankin's File ntoussed = 
. ype Colen2 ; _ £0. 11652, Sec. ty te ah 

har. Slavsce Ss = == ; p 2/2 

- Mail Room Files . LAF vans pov tk



4ndependent sources on this are extremely wen, hevever 
We simply co net have much information cn this p2articuls> 
subject. ' oo 

2.' Wacn Cavald arrived in the Sovict Union he wag 
traveling on a temporary tourist visa but very aulchly mace 
knows to the Russian authorities that he gesired to rersain 
pernancnétly in the USSR and wanted to become a Soviet citizen. 
Fe made knewn his intention to his Intourist ,uide at the 
Hotel Berlin in Kescow. This Intourist guide nas a KGB 
Anformer. 

  

3. Osviald was advised through the Intourist vokae= 
preter that he would not be permitted to retain in Russ 
permanently and that he would therefore have to senye that 
eountry when nis temporary visa e»mired,. 

pie ee 4, Upon learning that his request to remain in 
fea Russia permanently had been denied, Oswald slashed his wrist . 

4m his room at the Kotel Berlin in an apparent atteapt to 
eomnit suicide, vas found by the Intourist interpreter when 
he failed to appear for an appointment that evening, and was. 

imaediately taken to a hogpital in Moscow for treatinent. Thee 
hospital was the Rotkinskaya Hospital. 2" ° 

_—- 5. Csrald Was. questioned by doctera at the hospital 

and told them that he attempted suicide because he was not 
granted permission to remain in Russie. 

  

6, Osvald was assigned to Miask prebably because 1b 
is above aycrase for cleanliness and mocern facilities, and 

_ would therefure ercate @ goad impression for hin. | 
“ ee whe, 5 vo 
=,     

   

   

3 7. Cswald appeared at the Soviet Embassy in Mexice 

a city and asked for a Soviet re-entry visa. 

8. ilosenko was chown certain portions of our file 

on Oswald, including 8 scetion which stated thet Cawald 

pecesved a sonthly subsicy from the Soviet Red Cross. Gn 

‘geeing this steter nent, Hasenka commented that it is nermal 

practice in the Scviet Union to ceuse the Red Crees to make 

_paycenats to enigres and defectors in order to assist them to 

“enjoy 2a better standard of living than ordinary Scvict 

» oiticens encased 4a simtlar oecupnttons. (Mesenko also caid, 

rs a the subsicy Ogwald received vas probably the mintmun 

 



  

given under cuch circumstancs:s. This is news to us, alshough 
4t is not inconsistent with other information we have.} 

Q. Cswuld was in posscs2ion of a gun which ves used I 
to shoot ratbits while he was living in Hinsk (Neserko said 
he learned this upon reviewing Csrald's file atter the ‘ 
assassination cfr President Kennedy when, under the eirecuse 

stances, he took particular note of this fact.) ° 

10. Taere 18 no KGB or GRU training schcol in the 
vicinity of }iinsk. _   ‘22. All mail addressed to the Ancrican Eabassy in 
Hoseow, thes refere, also ineluding Lee Harvey Csvald's meil so 
addressed, *5 “reyiewed” by the kGB in Mascow, Nesenko said 
that this is routinely done but he added that he persenally. 
hed no part in the review of, or knowledse of Sucks revicyws ..7..- 
of Oswald's correspondence, us 

T, “ge gs = 

12. Ho publicity aeoeanea ‘4n the Soviet press or th 
Soviet radio roparding Csuald's arrival or departure fron the 

. Soviet Yaton or on his attezpted suicide, (Our evidence on eves 
' this is simply negative, that fsa, we have no evidence that . © 

there was any such publicity.) tee ee . ap ES 

fi 13. Csnald vas venapded as a "poor worker" by his. aoe 
superiors in the factory at Mitnske ~ 2h ee 

yreee The Collowins information obtained from Nosenko is +. 
" not available to us fsoa any other source. As will be seen, © 

46 generally co¢s not add much to cur knowledge about Oswald 
but. rather surplics background information on Soviet activities 
relabing to nis residence in Russlas . ~ 0, tee Oe 
on 

WV: 

—_ 
. . eo 

- ; Tae KGB in Moscor, ‘after analy zing QsKa ia th 1roeuwuch 

various interviews and confidential informants, cebermined 

“— that Osvald EAS of no use to them and that he appeared "scome~ 
aa xhat abnornnl.” . 

  
2, The EGB Gia not know about Gswale's prior mili- 

tary service and even 4f they aid, it veuld have been of no 

- particular significance Lo theite 

3. ‘hen the GB was advised by sone cther Ministry 

of the Sovict State that the decision had bcen made to permit 
, * a arr °.? ° 

. . . 2° . 3 oe 
. 

‘ < ; . . * bole ~ ep Sey hoot 2 
- o  



  

/ 
/ 

Gawalid to stay in fucsiz ane wnt no +38 to resic. in [iinsk, 
it brought Cswaldé'e fiie up ve Geli civ) teaneferseed it to its 
branch office in Minch. The coves letter forvarcing ué - - 
Ifile to finsk, peeparcd by cnc of fsentio's suborcinztes, 
briefly summarised Csveald's cace ind Lnstructed the branch 
effice to take no hanton © congernizc: him except to “paccively” 
observe his activities te make curc he was. net an Amsvican 
intelligence azent texpe oracily cormcant. (Csv#ld did tell an 
American frieng once that on one or tro oacesions in Minsk he 

had heard that the [VD had inculired of neighbors cr fellow 
workers about him.) 

4, According to the routine of the KGB, the only 
ecverage of O:vwald during his ctay in Minsk vould have cone 
sisted of periodic cheats at his place of cxployacat, Laguiry 
of neighbors, other associates, and revicw of his mail, 

te 

et 5. When the kGB was asked about Cswald's applica= 
eotte “Rion for a re-entry visa m2de in Hexico Citys Lt pecomnented, | 
oO _ bhat the spp iieabion be cenied, 

‘ PE 6. Shortly e reer the assassination, Nosenke was (2 
called to his office for ¢ th urpose of determining whether ~.. 
his Department had any Sateen tom concerning Cscvald. ‘When = 

a search of the office records disclosed that informaticn vas . 
* available, telephone eccntact vas Inxediately nade with the 

KGB branch office in Minsk. The branch office dictated a ; 

puimary of the Osvalé file to Moscow cver the teleshene. This 

Bunnary Ineluccd a statement that tue Mingk kGB h2d cndeavored 
to “influence Osvald in the cirht direction.” Tats statement 

_greatly alavred the Merce office » copcelally,in vicw of 
their ins truct ions to HMinek that nO action was to be Saken on 

Osvald except to “passively okserve™ his activitics. 
Accordingly, the comp tebe Csuald file at Hiusk KaS ordered to 

ba floxn at oace via @ wilitery efrerart to Moscow for exanina- 

Ree, tion. It turned out one all this wtetement referred to was 

wi. hab an uncle of Karina Oswald, a lieutenant colonel in the 

oo Lessss : local militia at Minsk, had approached Covald and surczested 

: et that he not be tco csitical of the Seviet Unton wuen he 

me BerarEEs to the United States. 

  

. 

oN . 7. Marina Cowsid vas conse a member of Kenconol but 

: was Gropped for nenvryieent cf Cuca, (Mariny Cold the cornis- 

aS" g§on she a3 a menber of Kensosol, bat she has been Lacensis~- 

     
lisse. tent on vhy she vas dropped. >. 

ae rir : h 

“3? %. 
. . 
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8. The Hinck bGl 2/1. on Cswald contained 

statements fron Lellor Suntoees tint he was an extrencly poce 

shot and that it was serctines necessary for them to provicc 

hii with game. : 

/ 
9. After the 239sacsoinition, the Soviet government 

provided about 20 Enclich-epeaking men: yho were assicned tc 

the immediate vicinity of the fxcrican Frabassy in Moscow to 

insure that no disrespect ras eheun by the Soviet citizens 

during this period. 

10, Some othcr acency,s just which agency Roscake 

saya he does not knew, eubsequently decided that Qssiald vould 

be permitted to otay in Russia, on its responsibility. 

Hosenko speculates that this other agency wes either the 

Soviet Red Cress or the “Ministey of Foreign Affaira. (Tais 

' bit of information fits in cepecially neatly with Oswald's 

orn statecents that the Coviet olfictals he met after his 

suicide attempt were nex to hin, and did not seca to have 

been told by his earlier intcrrogatora anything about him.) 

The following infermation given by Hosenko tends to 

contradict information which we have from other sources3 

ings? 2, Nosenko ssys that after Oswald was released 

from the hespital here he was treated for an attempt to commit 

ye suicias, he yas told again that he would have to leave the 

Sovieb Union and thereupon threatened to make a second attenpt 

to toke hig cvn life. Osneld's own diary of this time contains | 

no mention of a thrent to make a second attenot at suicide or 

' of any post-hospitalizaticn statement by the Soviets that he 

vould still have to xcburn to the United States, Of course, 

_ Opwald's own account of these activities 13 net entitled to a 

“-"t paeh degree of crecibiiity. 
: 

z : .* < 
. r ee 

‘© 

dn ahs ®, Moscnio says that there are no Soviet regulc- 

fone which would heave proventcd Csvald fron traveling. from 

‘ FHinsk to Koscow without obtaining first permicsion to do so. 

"Sie have Information fro the CIA and the Stete Department that 

1 . Bush reyulations cexixt, although they are apparently rather 

js 2, easily -- and frequently -- violated. 

Prsuety cores ey ce eieiae 
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‘Exhibit 4 

: Dtrector a 
a ee ar Isrescigaticn 

To : 2 

Deputy Bieetor (Fi) 

, Cemmectacen the Kemeiy Annan ; 
_”: 

s 
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y 
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 suet os [| 

Attached ‘for your perceal ara the writtea ccomeats of © Swi” 
cA acme aspects cf the axsassimasion of 

a Se ee, 

he rat 7 

as2>etoz| . 
| President Jcha ¥. Caney. Aa you koar,/- 

| abow: tem yeexs eg0, and bts peraccal Imovlodze ts 
up to-date, bak be bow stayed tm toma vith Soviat Scvalligenes 

: Tas CHALD aca his joo ust Inve bem tuciled vy Soviet 1nbel}- 

Exclosurees Peo paxigranla 1 — . Fo vey 

te (12 Deceiver 1963 
BASIC: oi 7 . | » : - " * . . 

Hene 
-&l- Maressee 
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Exhibit 5 _ 
ab 

WYO 105-37111 

G 
On sons TV prompin On Novewpwer 2B, 1059, or 

November 24, 19G5, 2b was repeetcd th bt the Cadac. Police 

Dopartmcnt had qucitioned 2 JOS MCD .ces4, « sellov ensloyee 
of OSWALD, at the bog vas chose fan. Whbeh ances wination 
Of Prasicwnt EENWAEDY @G2cusrusl O¢tice of Security had 
cheex made of visa files of Copartean:.t of State remardineg 
this naing and Joeated foitovainey faveosnntion rowardinass one 

JOSE WIGUEL RODR{GULY y MOLINA, posssbly identicel. 

On March G, 1059, Llstter individusl was issued 
B-2 visa at Embacsy, Haivenm., Cabana, valid through tiarch 5, 
19G1, for onsr month's viscil fo ow cotscan im New York City, 
not adentitdesl end mo acdc. cts G@helo. a vas wie. 2 not 

to accept work or OVC ra oY pertsood UY adaissien. Visca Number 

1490477 was issued. LToliuwing description was given:   Dite of birth: 1/27/36 

Place of birth: i! .wviga, Cuba 
Height: §7Q" 
Weight: 2720 pounds 
air: koe 
Lyes: ahh 
Complu.sion: Y ox 
Maritead stacus: ; 

Home aduress: 

be
e 

bs
 

-icd 
q Phe i

-
 4
 

5 WOOL Leviton, Havana 

On Novewber 36, 1055, Beat 3. BSRIAD UI, a: 

adisitted Lorine. Noviet invelligenc: Ofracas, furatored 
the folLows ig dntesmaticn concerning LEE WARVUs CoWALD ‘ 

and his wile 

DERZALIN eens net beste ve the Sevict Covecrancont ; 

had any knowledee of OSWALE's plas to ase clinnte President | 

RENNEDSY; however, he dons Solteve that OS'.LD and his wife | 
| 
{ had sowe conrnestion with the Russinna intelligence servicc, 

Wo snid the Soviet Coverncwot unceaitedly nas a file oa 

OSWALD and toels that te s'widd bs regcested to furnish 

information regardingy GSVALO'S acvivaties wails in tho 

Soviet Untcn. Normrbiy, ween ca hcdivwadaai Leavis che 

Sovict Unicu wind hau been won vor the eo UEIENE he 

would bo Lurnisital sears colle co anal bra nupert..c sod CHmGnucs 

to hig destination, Since tbsa wes not dons, DELGAB in 

- dl —- ‘ 

: CD 49. PAGE 4}. 
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dint, however, 

sthat the CIA 

These doubts 

Oswald. They 

supplied about 
IA in 1962. 

mecerned with 

James Jesus 

s his responsi- 

es attempting 

t by providing 

s, disinforma- 

sage or set of 

government. 

such informa- 

nange sides in 

‘mation about 

lependent on 

who declare 

‘e been “dou- 

- CIA to ferret 

tion. 

and a finely 

suited to this 

ce service, he 

had worked 

liot and e. e. 

>» own hybrid 
ars of patient 

ligence ser- 

dinisolation. 

and pieces of 

‘ended period 
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MESSAGE FROM MOSCOW - 27 

oftime. He knew that Soviet intellizence h 
mounting highly sophistested disinform 
Whole array of dispatched defectors 
information to other intelligence se 
ravelling such a deception was 
first order. 

ad the capacity for 
HON programs with a 

and double agents feeding 
rvices.? For Anuleton, un: 

Wh intellectual challenge of the 

Ever since Nosenku had first approached the CLA in Geneva i 1962 and voluntecred information about Soviet ¢spionave operations, Angleton and his sGuP had pondered the sivnifi- cance of the offer. Only six months before 
another Soviet Intelipence offeer, Anatoli M. Golitsin, had defected to the CIA from Helsinki, Finland. Golitsin, who identified himself as a major in the First Chief Directorate of the -KGB working primarily against targets in the NATO whance, was brought to Washington and given the code name Stone, 

Nosenko's contact, 

The information Stone provided in’ his debriefing had caused a sensation. According to Stone, the KGB had already planted an agent within the highest echelons of United States mtclligence, This penetration agent w ould be assisted by “out- side") men—other Soviet-comtroHed avents maskine them. selves as defectors or double gents-—who would supply pieces of disinformation destyned to bolster an “inside” man’s credi- bility. The “inside” avent, in turn, Would be ina position to help confirm the authenticity of the “outside” avents, 
Angleton could not attord to neglect this possibility. He 

knew that the Soviet Union had successfully penetrated both the British and the West German intellizence services in the vears since World War 11> Phe specter of a “mole,” or enemy 
agent, burrowing his way into the heart of an American 
intelligence service caused such consternation in the CLA and FBI that a personal interview was arranged for Stcne to brief 
Attorney General Robert FF. Kennedy. 

During his debricting sessions with \nuleton in 1962 Stone 
had called particular attention toa trip made by Vo M. Koyshuk 
lo the United States in 1957 under diplomatic cover, using the 
alias Komarov. Stone identified Kovshuk as the then-reigning 
head of the all-important American hiubassy Section of the 
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Exhibit ,’2. 

Lae | 
_ MEMORANDUM Ce / ao 

Records 
af ” C 

W. David Slawson wb / of | 2-| (. f 
Cc. 

SUBJECT : Conference with the C1A on March 12, 1964 

  

oo
 

TO 

FROM 

At 11:00 a.m., on March 12, 1964 the following individuals 

gathered in J. Lee Rankin's office to confer on how beat the CIA and 

the Commission could work together at this juncture to facilitate the | , i 

remaining work of the Commission: J. Lee Rankin, Howard P. Willens, 

William T. Coleman, Jr., Samiel A. Stern, Burt Griffin, W. David 

Slawson, Richard Helms, and Raymond Rocca, the latter 

three from the CIA. The meeting lasted until about 1:15 p.m. . 

gsi, wee om 
ened 

The Commission's staff members pointed out to the CIA that 

we had developed materials which might be of help to the CIA in assessing 

the Russian situation, in particulur, the testimony of Marina Oswald, 

Robert Oswald, Marguerite Oswald, John Martin and other witnesses scheduled 

to appear before the Commission. Mr. Rankin pointed cut that it was 

established Commission policy that transcripts of testimony were not to be 

cake these transcripts availavie in our offices to CIA representatives. 

Tt was agreed that a CLA ion vould cume over in the near future to read   snese Lranseripts, especiall, Mocina's, and that they would contact either 

, 

LECLASSIFIED 

By Archivist of the United States 

pyt* zy a rate. 7/itJ73.------- 
.
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Exhibit 8 .” tL i re a Exhibit /3 
’ i ee ee 

- ~ Av fa BeSJORNUAM yo. ape tag fre a8 
e7 i TO $ Records ‘ 

Bend! : 
FROM : W. David Slawsoa if 1 2. 

é° 

SUBJECT : Conference with the CIA on March 12, 1964 
  

At 11:00 a.m., on March 12, 1964 the following individuals 

gathered in J. Lee Rankin's office to confer on how best the CIA and 

the Commission could work togevner at this juncture to facilitate the 

remaining work of the Commission; J. Lee Rankin, Howard P. Willens, 

William T. Coleman, Jr., Samuel A. Stern, Burt Griffin, W. David. 

Slawson, Richard Helnas, | » and Raymond Rocca, the latter 

three from the CfA. The meeting lasted until about 1:15 p.a. 

The first topic of conversation was Yuri Nosenkxoa, the recent 

Soviet defector. A general discussion was held on this problem, with 

the CIA's recocmendation being vtiat the Commission await further develop- 

ments. 

The Comaisstou's staff uembers pointed out to the CLA that 

we had evelaped materials which might be of help to the CIA in essaxetan | 

the Mesuian Situ.tion, in particulac, the vestimony of Me sina Cswald, 

Robest swald, Margierfte Ssenid, John Martin and other witnesses scheduled -: 

to eppear before the Comulssivun. Mr. Ruukin poiuted out that it was 

estacished Cownisston policy «tat trameripts of testimony were not to be + wot 

taker out of une offices of ts Commiscion but that we would of course 

make these transeripts uv cue - ver ftieus to CLA representatives. 

It wus ageeed thub aca. . . oro  . p ia the amar Sutuce to read 

these Lredserty ay 6 oy! . , ob Vaan hecy would convact either 

° Bent: 9 ae eae 

CELLSSIBNED 
LG. }1b52, Sc 

eB) 1s Via



   
      

        

    

  

      

    

   

    

    
  

    

ot ete te me ere Se me ee 

   

  

   

No. /B-L/ SL - ve . = er om wie ae . ‘ ; - aya 2 ‘¥ ~t att mad = a OE . ; a Tas ; oe 
. cog eS i tc 7. lee eg ee Fw OK aL, — et gh . Exhibit “7 "6 . oad : ‘ Toe . et a © ey ag hi 7 ‘ 3” Sy ue OE . oe ‘ —_— Neo PBxhibrevg ee Pere gt de Sp Pde Oye O° - r wead ro 1 ‘ " * e 

. a 2 a a 
fe we ee “ss ep we My ie AN 
+ aya? etowtoss oo  MEMORASH ' ae oan 

f 4 7 « ; ’, , . : ‘ t: *: <a” . ‘ . ee 7 a . « an 4 wy 

pe hedge bs , meds, 4 
. Bos . iv, July 17 . wane og ie big 4a : ae > ° 3 hae, . > . 

& ‘. a of “ysis : x: m1 
_ - , . . oo vee as ry . eh 

’ 

ee” A See dzJliam Pf. Colemm. * 
‘ 
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‘ ™ Secct: We. Tauvid Slawson" os 
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ay wos Avtached is livward Willens® ve-draft of ow Foreign Conspiracy + oe . “"» @ract.| T have not uw time to rend it in detuil yet, but with a few oil oils ; excc ytions he scums to have aceepled our aryisnents and our plan of — [+t Oru citation. Where are Lece major eaceplions: First, all peVerences (oo. | . to the “secret Soviet Union source" lave been Cini Lied. I attended'a Preget ob ~ - cu. 5 - + ghee et 8: “t = ‘ ,,cerference with t’e CIA on this and now mgree Lyuil we should not ore? > J - Jinqle- isgcvtion this source. Willens cun fil you in on the reasons Why. ot oe : wp. Secord, the arguocnt bused upon Onwald's beiny vermitted to marry” %. y 
dé > if. st : S La + i4.zina nas been omitted becuuse the CIA claims it has information of.:.".. oo Poy : E. 
‘a Iiny’ cases in wnich sptes were marricd to nonspics. Third, the 2 pe SS 

wWiucent based upon Oswald's gencral character and his way of life in v4", :": 0 wh the United States nas been omitted liere and will be reinserted ata ale yt cas 
‘0art where it will apply to not only the foreign conspiracy but ~ oss) ..b Poors - . . - * . : : “3 Pe “FS og 4 -also the... 7, Conspiracy and aw tie-in with Ruby. ., : ft . 
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In cnse Ido not pet to talk bo you on the belephone veoce 
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MIPRIZALDUR 

Auguat 22, 1964 

Ay /) Ti J. Lee Rank{y yh . iv L 
y Prony Y. David Lluaverma 

Subjoces Lenguiage iu tho Posatble Fovetyy Conspiracy section of the Ropoct melating co ‘ne 

You athad thee F pec fecth the Tivimage whitch JX PPOPYSS Co uss tn the: 
lueaibls Pore len Consptracy oeceton of Cre Lopert which cmurg the use 
etd mn-uge of intmmmtion ebtatued Meow "W'. I do not Ptcpose ta uae 
any tafonuitton from ‘pr titch Cle soviet Unton would be ablo to trace 
to hfe rather than to fovier defectura nemarally. Infoirnation Guppifed 
by “H° whtet bears an thm herneral ponmtioes and procadurna of the RG3 
ain? fa, therefouve, por raceably en him, will he wead DUR aCeributed to 
tlw CLV and tes “éloble” of suviec Duloctor-n, Thite ts a booroupn by 
luxniase Retrilaition; the defecroce Gthec than "' are io mube Cooes fully 
ble to supply. thts information. 19 one caac, T hope te une paie puril- 
cular Luafomatrios Supplied both by “IT and Wl ime Porteevs, huc it t12 
be attvibuted belaly cy Modine Furtaewa, The hansguage of che GEC ti rrr 
T propoce to use La T3Stod Ba lows 

Zz 

(Token frou page 3 ef che Tatrocducttona.) 

"Yn approaching the questiun of foraion trvelvenene, the Camlestom hag TeteLvinl valuable apatotauce free the Ceatre] Intelligance Agoney, the Federal Baten of Toves tization, the Beparovent of feace cat eter federuk asouctey Wilh sprelal Crapetenca in the flold of Core Lien invcatteation. The CLA has made an copectally velussla coneritec lun by eupplying tla Comisstoa wiry tafo rest Loo Originating with dereetorg fice the Sovter incelifpemes sorviced BAe bearing on Gocreel practleoey acd procedures which wuld be oppltcable Le tho ‘avéec Unton ta . @ cees like that of Cavsle'’g ¢urfluy btu Stay there, 
Q “Seve of thy infursittourn faint alwd by the afore-zernti nal Azeucloea, and oay of theatre sourcen for Cinst infonostion, are of a highly confidentLal MAOTe. Toverthe less, bacrae it belteves thac tho fullese posulble disclosure of a1) Cle facta Teleting 

. 
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‘ ~ Mr. Wiilens 
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Taare 

to the aesapoination of Praotdent fuudy La of the highese 
dmportanoa, the Canflastoun haa ineluded tn thie leport all 
the infomation furalsed by these agence Lea which it cons 
aiderad in coming co tts cmclustons, aml, fa addition, all 
the tnfonsattou which weuld hie contradicted thane cons lusiona 
if €t had boes considared, evan theugh che Cearsflacion did nat 
Pagard tf aa euffichently celtavle to be considered. This 
second catagory of information cunsiste moatly of mmore and~ 
speculationa, some of thea almost Wolly Frivolous. The 
Corssinaion tnoluded tt motwithetanding that fact, hevever, in 
erdor that tha public could doctde for tesal£ the correctness 
of tha conctugiona (n tita Reporte, by tseting them againsac all 
the evidence which temtla to contradict than. 

"Tha only rolevant tnformation witeh has not been tne huded 
in the Report ia that whieh La conaistent with the Cocmzisofon's 
conclustons but highly confidential ami derived fron Bum cas 
the reliability of which ts so low or 60 uncertain thet the 
Comission vas net able t rely upon Lt in coaging to ito 
conclusions, Twas, even tf thie infoimation should later bo 
wholly dfiacredited, none of the conclustona in the Report vould 
be affectad; the ralatively Litcle advantage to be gafned by 
including ie, theratore,vwra noc deaned suffietont te override 
the sartour curpromise of national security wich dieclasure 
would Livelve. 

"Secret sourcas of tnfoourtion, as contrasted «itt che / 
dofermati¢om Ltaelt, heave in macy Lestances bean withheld. The 
coutirued uce of auch tources and, wheie soeret {nfowmautas ace 
involved, the vary lives of such infommantsa could be placed ir 
Jeopardy Lf namea, positions er other identifying clacacteristtes 
were to ha disclosed.” 

XI 

(Taken frou page 41 of the -saction dealing efth 
Osvald'a defection in the Fill vé 19459. (Poorenta 
Ko. 135 13 cn tha CL’; Cootnota Ro. 136 La to 
Sad@ua Purteava; foctuote Mo. 137, as che text etatas, 
ie to the hlaterle Diary.) . 

"Tho Cammtosion has informnstion fra confidential oourcea chat 
tha normal Sevfet procedure for hasdling would-be defectors fa to 
give the KCN tae tatctal cask of ecxeatnation and aagsesimont. 135/ 
Prceumbly this was dene with Quald. Use rejection on Cctabec als



which trigeered his suicide Attwape, charefora, pmbsbly means Chat the KCB had comlucted 1t3 cxaatnatton beticen Coruber 16 aud October 22 and had concludad that Omall vua af Limtred ~ value Co the Soviet Uhidon. The Comaisufoen bas other informa} tlon from a source of untisnen relfisbtlity that when the ng of Oswald's rejaction and dr:uatic nulectiia atteapt renched Madane Puctsava, a prosinent Soviat offficlel and a mumber of the Praasidiun, she pereonally Lntervencd and unbod that he be permitted to reside in the foviat Onton. ASG) fe thts information ie corroct, tt explatna tho clunse in Cevald's forrunmen which occurred aftar hp was released Pron Che Boykinakxuy2 Mospital. The Conatssion can only speculate un wout branch Cf the Swiee Government trol charge cl Oswald after Medan Puctseva's intere vention, £f te tn foce occur ted, or why che decided to Lotervens. Sympathy for wiac appearad C9 be a very mypealing case cactainly tay have played a role. It miy aloo hive been of «me Bignifi- cance that had a goung AmerfLean whe hid preeanted himself as a devout convare to Che Cuanmnist causa bean summarily rejected, the cesulting publicity vwwid have buon unfayuradle to the Sovict Unton. In any ewent, ic Le lateresting to mote that che apparent unift of Onvald's aavea from the KE ta aoe other Miniscry of the Soviet Goverment shortly after hta release from the hospital ts supported by the entries in lila Diary ceesapncing that the officlals he mec after his hoop Ltal, os ga tewnt weve a@Lffarent from those with Whers to had dealt befare ALU" 

Trt 

(The following 43 tho firet peragraph ef tha conc luaion.) 

“The Cvwisolon has Chorcughly tnvestizated tha Peustbilicy that Lee Sarvey OQavald uao a mucrat Lovler asent. The Bpocifte fncts end circwnastences, wu far re they area lunm, relating to Oseald'a datactton cto rhe USSR, ths residence there {n Minok, 
sad bis return co che Unites’ Stacege in 1962 have been core fully 
ovalusted. The ¢efectura from the Soviet turellipeace wervice wha 
are vow working with the Cencral Tote litgence Anancy, sone of whoo 
wre etfll working with &wier Intellixyeace when Oswald was Lin Russia, 
have all fatled tu furnish any information trdidickn: chest Covald 
ves 4 Govier agent. The Cumtugton coneludes that there tp no 
cyedlbla evidenen of Soviec Luvolvasent in the aueisstnacion, ang 
Chat the facta that hive bean abrataed 6tvongly sorate ary cancluaton 
that Omald vas an agont of che Sovtet sovernocat.” 

CPCS D 

CO tihne tac. ¢ 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

eoeesr ec ere ee eo we Fe ee HP He ZF oF eo THB he ewe eo Te oO wo 

HAROLD WEISBERG, 

eo
 

ee
 

60
 

Plaintiff, 

Civil Action No. 75-1448 

oe
 

06
 

«6
 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION, oo
 

Defendant : 

ees ecw ee eee eee eee eee ee Bee see eeseeeeee 

ORDER 

This matter is before the Court on plaintiff's motion for 

an award of attorney fees and other litigation costs pursuant to 

5 U.S.C. § 552(a) (4) (E). The Court has reviewed plaintiff's motion 

the opposition thereto, and plaintiff's reply, and is familiar 

with the entire record herein. 

In this action plaintiff sought disclosure of three Warren 

Commission executive session transcripts. Defendant was initially 

granted summary judgment with respect to all three transcripts. 

However, while this case was pending on appeal, defendant disclo- 

two of the three transcripts to plaintiff. This Court finds that 

plaintiff has “substantially prevailed" within the meaning of 5 

U.S.C. § 552(a) (4) (E). 

In exercising its discretion to award reasonable attorney fees 

and other litigation costs reasonably incurred, this Court has 

carefully considered the following factors: (1) the public benefit| 

deriving from the case; (2) the commercial benefit to the plain- 

tiff; (3) the nature of the complainant's interest in the records 

sought; (4) whether the agency's withholding of the records had a 

reasonable basis in law; (5) whether prosecution of plaintiff's  



    

action could reasonably have been regarded as necessary; (6) whe- 

ther the action had substantial causative effect on the release of 

the records. 

The Court is also mindful of the factors and discussion set 

forth in National Treasury Union Employees v. Nixon, 172 U.S.App. 

D.C. 217, 521 F. 2d 317 (1974), and Cuneo v. Rumsfeld, 180 U.S.App. 
  

D.C. 184, 553 F. 2d 1360 (1977). The Court finds that the benefits 

to the public from disclosure were substantial; that plaintiff in 

seeking the documents herein was not primarily motivated by commer- 

cial interest, and that an award of attorney fees in this instance 

is necessary in order to further the policies embodied in the FOIA.| 

Accordingly, it is by the Court this day of , 

1979, hereby 

ORDERED, that plaintiff's motion for an award of reasonable 

attorney's fees and other litigation costs reasonably incurred 

should be and hereby is GRANTED. 

Upon consideration of plaintiff's motion for an adjustment 

upward of the base award, the Court makes the following additional 

findings of fact: (1) that the risk of non-compensation in this 

case was extremely high when plaintiff filed suit; (2) that plain- 

tiff's counsel spent a large number of hours working on this case 

without guarantee of compensation; (3) that plaintiff has incurred 

a considerable amount of out-of-pocket expenses; (4) that plain- 

tiff's counsel had developed prior expertise in FOIA litigation, 

including in a direct precursor of the present case, without compen 

Sation therefore; (5) there has been a lengthy delay in receipt of 

payment for the work performed by plaintiff's counsel; and (6) the 

defendant engaged in bad faith conduct in resisting the disclosure 

of the January 21 and June 23, 1964 Warren Commission executive 

session transcripts. 

Accordingly, it is by the Court this ___—scday of 

1979, hereby further 

  
 



  

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this 24th day of April, 1979, 

hand-delivered a copy of the foregoing Motion for Award of Attorney 

Fees and Other Litigation Costs to Mr. Dennis Dutterer, Assistant 

United States Attorney, United States Courthouse, po Deis 

20001. 
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